
TOWN OF KITTERY 
200 Rogers Road, Kittery, ME 03904 

Telephone: (207) 475-1329 Fax: (207) 439-6806 
                                

KITTERY TOWN COUNCIL 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

08/21/2023 
6:00PM 

___________________________________________________________ 
 
Meetings may be watched in person, on Channel 22, the Town’s website, or Kittery Channel 
22 Facebook page. 
 
The public may submit public comments via email, US Mail, or by dropping off written 
comments at the Town Hall.  Emailed comments should be sent to: 
TownComments@kitteryme.org. 
 
The public may participate in person or via Zoom webinar. To register for the Zoom webinar, 
click this link: 

                
https://us02web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_us6GHi6nRHOXZyp9XKof3g 
 

  
Written comments received by noon on the day of the meeting will become part of the 
public record and may be read in whole or in summary by the Council Chair. 
______________________________________________________________________ 

      
1. Call to Order 

2. Introductory 

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

4. Roll Call   

5. Agenda Amendment and Adoption 

6. Town Manager’s Report  

7. Acceptance of Previous Minutes  

• May, 22 2023 
• June 12, 2023 
• June 26, 2023 

mailto:TownComments@kitteryme.org
https://us02web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_us6GHi6nRHOXZyp9XKof3g


 
8. Interviews for the Board of Appeals and Planning Board 

 
9. All items involving the town attorney, town engineers, town employees or other town 

consultants or requested offices.  

 
a. (080123-01) The Kittery Town Council moves to receive a presentation on the Joint 

Land Use Study. 

10. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

a. (080123-02) Kittery Town Council moves to hold a public hearing to approve Fiscal 
Year 2023 year end transfers. 

b. (080123-03) The Kittery Town Council moves to hold a public hearing on a new 
Victualers License for Sunday Supper, 21 Litchfield Road, Kittery.  

c. (080123-04) The Kittery Town Council moves to hold a public hearing on a new 
Victualers License for Better Management Solutions LLC dba Subway, 290 US 
Route 1, Kittery. 

11. DISCUSSION 
a.  Discussion by members of the public (three minutes per person)  
b.  Response to public comment directed to a particular Councilor 
c.  Chairperson’s response to public comments 

12. UNFINISHED BUSINESS -  

13. NEW BUSINESS 

a.  Donations/gifts received for Council disposition. 

b. (080123-05) The Kittery Town Council moves to schedule a public hearing on 
September 11, 2023 on Title 16 – Septic System amendment. 

c. (080123-06) The Kittery Town Council moves to appoint MaryAlice LaPoint to the 
Conservation Commission for a three-year term to expire December 31, 2026.  

d. (080123-07) The Kittery Town Council moves to appoint Susan Foster to the Parks 
Commission for a three-year term to expire December 31, 2026.  

e. (080123-08) The Kittery Town Council moves to accept a request from Maine 
Senior Guide to place signage around Town from October 20, 2023 to November 3, 



2023 for their Successful Aging Expo.  

f. (080123-09) The Kittery Town Council moves to approve a letter of support for the 
Kittery Land Trust application for a Maine Natural Resources Conservation Program 
grant to help acquire and preserve 14 acres of land in Kittery owned by Kimberly 
Major. 

g. (080123-10) The Kittery Town Council moves to pledge $12,000, from the Open 
Space Reserve fund (2057), for the Kittery Land Trust acquisition of the Major 
property for the purposes of preservation and protection.  

h. (080123-11) The Kittery Town Council moves to establish an ad-hoc committee for 
traffic and parking. 

i. (080123-12) The Kittery Town Council moves to accept a request from American 
Cribbage Congress to hold a cribbage tournament on September 24, 2023 at the 
Kittery Lions Club.  

14. COUNCILOR ISSUES OR COMMENTS 

15. COMMITTEE AND OTHER REPORTS 
a. Communications from the Chairperson  
b. Committee Reports  

16. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

17. ADJOURNMENT    
         
 
Posted: August 17, 2023 
Corrected: August 18, 2023 
 



1 

Town Manager’s Report to the Town Council 
August 21, 2023 

1. Pop Up Game Pods – The Youth Ad Hoc Committee has been working hard on creating new passive
recreation opportunities for Kittery’s youth.  We are excited to share the launch of their Pop Up Game
Pods.

The Youth Ad Hoc Committee surveyed Shapleigh and Traip students and developed the concept of
the pod to reflect the input and ideas they received.  The Pop Up Game Pods are temporary
installations that offer a place to play, relax and enjoy.

The Pods can be found at the Kittery Community Center Frisbee Lawn, located at 120 Rogers Road
and at Emery Field Park, located at 2 Cole Street.  The Pods will be installed through September, and
will feature a variety of games including giant tumble blocks (Jenga), Cornhole and giant
ConnectFour.

Volunteers will monitor the Pods and replace missing game pieces as needed throughout the
installation.  There will be a survey to collect feedback and inform other projects the Youth Ad Hoc
Committee is working on.

2. Foster Off Season Operations Starting Early – We announced last week that Fort Foster will
transition to its off-season operations beginning August 23.  During the off-season, the Fort Foster
Gate remains open, and access to the main parking lot is available.  Portable toilets will be available at
the main parking area and the pavilion area.

Fort Foster operations rely on a combination of seasonal staff and one full-time staff member.
Seasonal staff operate the gate and work within the park to clean and stock bathrooms, clean the
grounds, assist with overflow parking guidance, monitor and clean out grills, and help with landscape
maintenance. In the past, Fort Foster has had gate attendants, pavilion rentals, and bathrooms open
seven days a week through Labor Day weekend.

We have a wonderful group of repeat seasonal staffers, who have helped keep Fort Foster operating
each summer for years.  We have two families that provide the majority of seasonal staff for the park,
and their commitment to Fort Foster has been invaluable.

However, we do not have a full complement of seasonal staff available for the full season.  To fill the
gaps, DPW staff members have been diverted from public works projects, and assigned to work
overtime to provide the coverage needed for the park.  The biggest gap in staffing is for the in-park
maintenance role.

We have raised with Council and the Parks Commission the growing challenges of getting seasonal
staff for the May/June and September dates.  This year we struggled to get consistent full coverage in
late August as well.

TOWN OF KITTERY 
Office of the Town Manager 

200 Rogers Road, Kittery, ME 03904 
Telephone: 207-475-1329 Fax: 207-439-6806 

kamaral@kitteryme.org  

mailto:kamaral@kitteryme.org


2 

To resolve the staffing issue, we looked at various operating scenarios and solutions.  We increased 
the hourly wage to a base of $21/hour to be competitive with other employers seeking seasonal help in 
the area. That helped to the extent we were able to get enough staff for July through mid-August.  

We analyzed operating/staffing the gate only, and not the inside maintenance; but were unable to 
resolve the safety and logistical challenges of closing the park each night with only one staff person. 
We considered amending the schedule to coincide with the dates we had sufficient staff available, but 
felt the variability in operating dates/hours would be frustrating for visitors.  In the end, our only 
viable option was to shift to off-season operations early.  

To preserve safe widths for public safety access through September, the Kittery Police will be 
installing temporary no parking signs along the drive into the main parking lot.  In addition to the 
regular Animal Control Officer patrols, the KPD will be periodically patrolling Fort Foster, as 
availability allows.  

We will be working with the Parks Commission this fall on options and expectations for the future.  
We will review this year’s logs, discuss the challenges, and develop realistic solutions.  I expect an 
update will be presented to the Council early next year.   

3. Freebie Barn Fall Program  –  Representatives from the Kittery Climate Adaptation Committee, 
staff, and our advising partner Kittery Climate Action Now, met this summer to review the Freebie 
Barn Program, evaluate successes, and identify opportunities to grow.   

The Freebie Barn has been exceptionally successful in diverting over 5,000 pounds of material from 
the waste stream in just its first six months since reopening.  Items have gone to Kittery residents, 
community partners, those in need, and others in the area.    

The community swaps were successful in terms of participation, but logistically challenging for setup, 
storage, and volunteer availability. Staff are working on options for a future townwide yard sale event 
in lieu of monthly swaps.   

Thanks to our amazing volunteers, the Freebie Barn hours have been extended to 3PM on Wednesday.  
And beginning in September, the Freebie Barn will open the last Saturday of each month from 9AM to 
1PM.  As always, hours are pending volunteer availability.   

The Freebie Barn will continue utilizing community partners to ensure items that still have useful life 
can be repurposed by those in need.   

If you are interested in volunteering or would like more information about the Freebie Barn visit 
www.kitteryme.gov/freebiebarn. 

4. November 7 Election – Nomination papers for the Council and School Committee are available and 
will be due September 8th. On the ballot will be two Council seats and two School Committee seats. 

The election will be held on November 7, 2023 from 8AM to 8PM at the Kittery Community 
Center.  The ballot will include local elected positions and state referenda. 

Absentee ballot applications are available at the Town Clerk’s Office.   

For more information about obtaining nomination papers, registering to vote, or applying for an 
absentee ballot, please contact Town Clerk Jillian Richards at 207-475-1313 or at 
jrichards@kitteryme.org. 

http://www.kitteryme.gov/freebiebarn
mailto:jrichards@kitteryme.org


3 

5. Annual Goals Q2 Report – Please see attached. 

Upcoming Dates: 
• Applications for Absentee Ballots Available – Beginning August 21, 2023, Town Clerk 
• Town Offices Closed in Observance of Labor Day – September 4, 2023 
• Town Council & School Committee Nomination Papers Due –September 8, 2023, 1:30PM, Town 

Clerk 
• Shellfish License Issuance Day – September 23, 12PM to 3PM, Traip Boat Launch 
• Proposed Climate Actions Open House –September 23, 10AM to 1PM, KCC Star Theatre  
• 3rd Annual Taste of Kittery – September 23, 1PM to 4PM, Post Office Square  
• Route 1 Corridor Feasibility Study Info Session – September 27, 6PM, Town Hall  

 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
 
 
Kendra Amaral 
Town Manager 



References to Comprehensive Plan Objectives in ( ) 

TOWN COUNCIL & TOWN MANAGER 
ANNUAL GOALS 

2023 
 

 
Town Council Goals 
Council Conduct 

• Continue to conduct Council business respectfully as we work toward consensus and capitalize 
on our experiences and diversity   

• Work to keep the demands we place on the Town Manager and her staff at a manageable level 
and maintain an open line of communication with the Manager regarding questions and 
demands 

Affordability 
• Increase housing stock for those meeting affordability guidelines: 

o Support community conversations around understanding affordable housing and its role 
in Kittery (3.3, 4.1, 4.2, 8.5) -  In process 

o Direct funding, where appropriate, to the Housing Fund (4.1, 4.2) 
o Ensure compliance with new state laws relative to affordable housing (aka LD2003) – 

Draft amendments under review with KLIC, Housing, and EDC com. 
 
Community 

• Amend where necessary and appropriate, Town ordinances, policies, and practices to assure 
fairness, equity, and inclusion for all Kittery residents and visitors.  (7.1) 

o Support the work of the Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion Committee as they identify 
barriers and opportunities to achieve the Town’s DEI objectives. – In process, survey 
launched, review of Comp Plan for DEI underway. 

• Continue implementation of plans to control traffic, reduce speeds in Kittery neighborhoods, 
including: 

o Implementation of JLUS recommendations with respect to public transportation and 
remote satellite parking (5.1, 5.4) – In process. 

o Implementation of bike/ped master plan recommendations (5.2, 5.3) – In process, 
demonstration projects installed through October. 

• Assess Memorial Field for potential improvements that will support the demand for high quality 
playing fields (2.2,7.2) – In process, public presentation of options being planned for early Sep. 

• Encourage broad citizen involvement in Town governance (7.1) – Ongoing 
• Explore expanding recreation opportunities in town such as creating a skate park (2.2) – Pop Up 

Game Pods being launched. 
 

Climate Resilience 
• Support adoption of a comprehensive Kittery Climate Action Plan (9.1, 9.2) – In process, Climate 

Action Committee conducted over 30 focus group conversations, working on strategies and next 
phase of public input. 

• Create a climate resilience reserve fund (9.1, 9.2) -  
• Support ordinances to protect the shoreland zone (8.1, 8.2) – In process 

 
Fiscal Responsibility and Town Services 



References to Comprehensive Plan Objectives in ( ) 

• Adopt a budget that is progressive, responsible, responsive to community expectations and 
needs (7.4) - Complete 

• Encourage the Town Manager’s continued assessment of the effectiveness of Town service 
delivery (7.1) - In process 

 
Town Manager Goals 
 
Support Council’s efforts to implement the Comprehensive Plan 5 Year Action Plan (see Council Goals)  
 
Develop and propose a plan for the Comprehensive Plan Update due in 2025.  

Support long term planning and growth management objectives: 
• Identify programs, grants, and property acquisitions that retain or increase working waterfront 

access (6.1, 6.2) – Working waterfront round table held in June, action items identified including 
addressing funding, technical support, and expanding access for working waterfront to existing 
federal and state resources. 

• Complete Gorges Road expansion project and effect the relocation of the ambulance service to 
the Gorges Road Fire Station – Construction on schedule and on budget to date; completion 
expected before end of calendar year. 

• Complete analysis of absorbing the ambulance service as a town-run function – Report issued to 
Council. 

• Complete the review and recommendation process for the Business Park Zone (formerly Mixed 
Use Neighborhood Zone) (3.2, 3.5) – Market analysis contract awarded and kicking off, 
hydrological study wrapping up in September. 

• Assist the Kittery Water District in its State Road land use efforts (3.3) 
• Implement a program to improve communication around affordable housing needs and options 

in Kittery (4.1, 4.2) – Books and Big Ideas launch, Speaker series with York Community Service 
Agency, photo essay installation, Affordable Housing 101 launch on website. 

• Complete the sale of tax foreclosed properties and assist in the implementation of affordable 
housing on these properties. (4.1, 4.2) – Rogers Road property under agreement and grant 
application for hazardous materials remediation submitted; Phelps on hold due to recent state 
law and supreme court case. 

Climate Action 
• Implement building LED light conversion (9.2) – conversion project kicked off, application for 

State grant to help fund remaining buildings submitted. 
• Begin development of a comprehensive multi-year plan to reduce the carbon footprint of 

municipal operations in accordance with the Climate Action Plan (9.2) – Assisting the Climate 
Adaptation Committee with development of Climate Action Plan; pursing flood resiliency design 
grant with SMPDC, and regional energy efficiency pilot project. 

Social and Racial Equity and Justice 
• Continue efforts to attract a diverse candidate pool for town positions, boards, commissions, 

and committees (4.1, 4.2) – Updated job descriptions to remove barrier to historically 



References to Comprehensive Plan Objectives in ( ) 

disadvantaged populations, participated in Municipal Career event with Town of Eliot and 
Kittery Adult Ed. 

• Implement changes in Kittery’s signage, buildings, and materials to be inclusive and welcoming 
to all (4.1, 4.2, 7.1, 7.2)  - Scheduling presentation of Tribal flags to Kittery in Sep, revised Emery 
Field playground design to enhance access for those with mobility limitations, assisting DEI com 
with survey development and outreach. 

Enhance Financial Stability 
• Produce a 2024 budget that seeks to respond to service expectations of the community, and 

appropriately addresses unmet needs and responds to growing inflation (7.4) – Complete 

Enhance Municipal Services 
• Launch Police Citizens Academy and expand to other areas as appropriate – On hold due to 

staffing shortages 
• Implement short-term recommendations from Bike/Ped Master Plan (5.2, 5.3, 9.1) – Three 

demonstration projects installed through October, public info session held, survey for feedback 
being developed. 

• Complete five-year strategic planning effort for Library and present recommendations – 
Strategic Plan in development, survey completed, analysis underway. 

• Advance the integration of general assistance with our local social service agencies  - Research 
into options complete, planning for transition underway 

• Complete KCC Campus Master Plan and present recommendations (2.2) – Complete.  Teeing up 
grant opportunities for implementation in the future. 

• Complete Memorial Field Assessment and present recommendations (2.2) – Existing conditions 
complete, stakeholder survey complete, concepts presented to Com, being refined.  Public input 
session being scheduled for early Sep. 

• Assist in the explore expanding recreation opportunities in town such as creating a skate park 
(2.2) – Pop up game pods being implemented for late summer/fall. 



KITTERY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN  
5 YEAR ACTION PLAN 
OBJECTIVES 
As of: August 21, 2023 
 
 

TOPIC  
AREA 

 
GOAL 

 
ACTION ITEMS 

 
STATUS 

PRIMARY OBJECTIVES 

2 – Natural 
Resources & 
Recreation 

Establish mechanisms to protect 
visual assets such as creating a 
photographic documentation of 
scenic vistas and establishing an 
historic preservation committee to 
create a comprehensive inventory 
of historic resources.  These are the 
first steps in helping to protect and 
promote those visual assets that 
contribute to Kittery’s uniqueness.  
(2.1) 

• Conduct an inventory of historic resources, including 
landscapes, archaeological resources and buildings. 

 

 

2 – Natural 
Resources & 
Recreation 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Review existing hunting regulations 
and provide public education 
regarding these to improve the 
safety of residents especially in the 
Town Forest, while at the same time 
protecting resident’s right to carry 
firearms and hunt. (2.2) 

• Create signage about hunting safety and regulations at 
Town Forest & Rogers Park 

Title 6 amendments complete.  
New signage installed at Fort 
Foster.  Signage designed and 
ordered for Rogers Park and 
Seapoint Beach 



KITTERY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN  
5 YEAR ACTION PLAN 
OBJECTIVES 
As of: August 21, 2023 
 

TOPIC  
AREA 

 
GOAL 

 
ACTION ITEMS 

 
STATUS 

3 - Economic 
Development 

Engage in targeted outreach to 
business and industry sectors 
marketing Kittery’s economic 
development areas.  (3.5) 

• Improve town website and have routine maintenance. 
• Identify similar business or industry partners who may 

have insights on what businesses in those sectors are 
looking for in terms of amenities, infrastructure, 
costs/revenues, workforce characteristics, etc. 

• Talk with brokers and real estate agents about 
marketing property in Kittery. 

• Work with land owners to actively market properties 
through websites and brokers. 

 
 

Website updated, expanded 
use of email and social media 
to share info.  Website look 
refreshed again in 2021.  
Coordination of design for 
new flyers, signage, and e-
coms with website colors, 
front, look. 
 
Kittery is a member of the 
Chamber of Commerce and 
serves on the Exec Board.  
Kittery staff serve on the 
SMPDC Exec Board. 
 
Regular meetings with 
Foreside Business Group and 
outreach to Rte 1 and Bypass 
businesses. 
 
Urban Land Institute study of 
Rte 1 Mall area.  Meeting with 
multi-use developers. 
 
Market analysis study kicking 
off, focused on Route 1 and 
Business Park but intended to 
provide a broad context of 
market forces/impacts in the 
area 



KITTERY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN  
5 YEAR ACTION PLAN 
OBJECTIVES 
As of: August 21, 2023 
 

TOPIC  
AREA 

 
GOAL 

 
ACTION ITEMS 

 
STATUS 

4 – Housing Undertake to complete a 
Comprehensive town-wide Housing 
Plan that will document existing 
supply and identify needs and ways 
of meeting these, including 
methods for encouraging the 
development of affordable housing 
(e.g. creation of new types of 
housing, including workforce 
housing, and housing for seniors 
wishing to downsize, etc.).  (4.1) 
 

• Create a scope and request for proposals to undertake 
a comprehensive town-wide housing plan. Plan should 
include in-depth analysis of housing supply, demand, 
and strategies to encourage a variety of housing types 
and prices points.  

• Explore possibility of local regional planning 
commission undertaking the study on behalf of the 
town. 

 

Affordable Housing 
ordinances implemented; BL & 
BL-1 amendments adopted.  
LD2003 compliance 
amendments under review. 
 
Housing Com established.  
Housing fund established and 
receiving seed funds.  ADU 
grant pilot program approved. 
 
Two tax-acquired properties 
approved for surplus for deed-
restricted affordable housing.   
 
SMPDC leading regional 
housing inventory/barriers 
analysis (JLUS Implementation 
Phase 2) 

5 – Transportation Evaluate Town-wide current parking 
conditions and policies and revise to 
meet development goals by 
improving management of existing 
spaces and exploring shared parking 
and other strategies. (5.4) 
 
 

• Review and revise town code to support goal. Title 10 revisions completed 
for Foreside, Badger’s Island 
and Pocahontas. 
 
JLUS Phase 1complete.  JLUS 
Implementation Phase 1 
project complete.  Design of a 
micro-transit program 
underway. 
 



KITTERY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN  
5 YEAR ACTION PLAN 
OBJECTIVES 
As of: August 21, 2023 
 

TOPIC  
AREA 

 
GOAL 

 
ACTION ITEMS 

 
STATUS 

Walker/Wentworth revisions 
enacted by Council. 
 
Council considering creating a 
Traffic/Parking Com to 
develop a broader policy 
regarding public parking 
management, traffic calming 
strategies, and needs. 

7 – Municipal 
Facilities, Services, &  
Fiscal Capacity 
 

Increase and improve 
communication with Town 
residents.  Using a variety of modes 
including the internet and cable TV 
in innovative ways will help to keep 
residents more informed and 
connected to town government. 
(7.1) 

• Become more efficient by streamlining the permitting 
process. 

• Update town’s GIS maps and establish a system for 
continuous update. 

• Explore ways of reaching the largest number of 
residents and conduct outreach to actively recruit 
volunteers, especially representation of demographics 
that are currently missing or underrepresented. 

• Develop clear messaging regarding what the boards 
and committees do, roles and expectations and 
information regarding opportunities and benefits of 
participation.  

 

Online permitting launched.  
Implemented use of social 
media to expand resident 
participation on Boards. 
 
GIS upgrade complete. 
 
Use of Channel 22, FB, Twitter, 
and website expanded.  Social 
media presence expanded to 
new platforms. 
 
Council Chambers and 
Conference Rm A upgraded to 
support hybrid (in-
person/remote) meetings. 
 
SeeClickFix launched.   
 



KITTERY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN  
5 YEAR ACTION PLAN 
OBJECTIVES 
As of: August 21, 2023 
 

TOPIC  
AREA 

 
GOAL 

 
ACTION ITEMS 

 
STATUS 

Title 4 boards and committees 
updated to clarify roles and 
membership. 
 
Second phase of GIS update in 
planning stages. 

7 - Municipal 
Facilities, Services, &  
Fiscal Capacity 

Educate residents about town 
planning roles and processes and 
ensure that planning and town 
management processes are open, 
transparent, informative, inclusive, 
respectful and welcoming. (7.1) 
 

• Explore the use of communication technologies to 
increase the communication between residents and 
Town government. 

• Revise Town Code so that regulations are clear and 
easy to use and are aligned with Comprehensive Plan 
goals. 
 
 

Use of Social Media, Channel 
22, and website increased.  
Website refresh completed.  
SeeClickFix launched.  Town 
FB page, Insta pages 
launched. 
 
Title 16 recodification 
approved. 
 
E-Alert subscribers increased.  
Reverse 911 software quotes 
received and funding being 
explored. 



KITTERY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN  
5 YEAR ACTION PLAN 
OBJECTIVES 
As of: August 21, 2023 
 

TOPIC  
AREA 

 
GOAL 

 
ACTION ITEMS 

 
STATUS 

7 - Municipal 
Facilities, Services, &  
Fiscal Capacity 

Develop a long-range plan for the 
library including where the library 
will be located (renovation and 
expansion on existing site, new 
building on another site) and 
whether the Library should become 
a Town Department. (7.2) 
 

• Explore possibilities and compare and contrast 
advantages and disadvantages of sites being 
considered for Library facility. 

• Consider converting the Library to a Town Department. 
• Support Library Director’s efforts to support literacy, 

digitize the library’s collection of photographs, and to 
provide support and programming for the increasing 
elderly population. 
 
 

Library expansion and 
renovation complete.  
 
Library is now a Town 
Department. 
 
Library Adv Com established.  
5-year strategic plan 
development in process. 

7 - Municipal 
Facilities, Services, &  
Fiscal Capacity 

and 
8 – Land Use 

Guide development to areas already 
served by public utilities, resulting in 
a more efficient and cost-effective 
use of these public services. (7.3) 
(8.1) 
 

• Direct new development where feasible, to vacant or 
underutilized sites and buildings; direct development 
away from areas with natural constraints, key wildlife or 
open space corridors, protected shorelands, and areas 
where public utilities are not yet available and would be 
costly to extend.  

• Add utilities map to GIS. 
• Establish efficient permitting procedures, especially in 

areas designated as “growth areas” in Future Land Use 
Plan.  

 

Mixed Use Neighborhood 
rezoning complete.  MU-N 
zone repealed via petition.  
Revisioning of former 
Business Park being planned, 
Route 1 Corridor study 
launching through MDOT 
grant.  Hydrological study of 
Business Park area nearing 
completion. 
 
Affordable housing ordinances 
enacted. 
 
GIS upgrade complete.  Online 
permitting launched.   
 



KITTERY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN  
5 YEAR ACTION PLAN 
OBJECTIVES 
As of: August 21, 2023 
 

TOPIC  
AREA 

 
GOAL 

 
ACTION ITEMS 

 
STATUS 

8 – Land Use 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Review, update and incorporate 
where appropriate, the 
recommendations from the 
Foreside Forums.  Residents have 
expressed much enthusiasm for 
recent improvements in the 
Foreside and support for future infill 
development that is appropriate in 
scale and activity. (8.3) 

• Study the opportunities and challenges associated with 
the Foreside area to determine if the zoning district 
boundaries should change in the future. Identify 
desired uses. Identify the regulations and infrastructure 
needed to support the future of the area. 

 

Foreside Traffic, Parking and 
Build Out Study complete.    
 
 
 

9 - Coastal 
Community 
Resilience 
 
 

Complete a climate adaptation 
study to plan for the potential 
impacts of sea level rise and prepare 
for extreme weather events (9.1) 

 

• Complete a Climate Adaption Study. Climate adaptation committee 
formed.  Flood resiliency 
checklist complete.  Flood 
vulnerability assessment 
complete.  Kittery joined with 
regional climate adaptation 
planning.  Kittery a member of 
ICLEI.  EV charging station 
installed at Town Hall. 
Sustainability evaluation 
added to CIP.  Town leasing 
two EVs for fleet. Solar net 
energy billing credit project 
approved.  Community GHG 
Inventory complete. 
 
Regional Climate Action 
Planning effort, and local 



KITTERY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN  
5 YEAR ACTION PLAN 
OBJECTIVES 
As of: August 21, 2023 
 

TOPIC  
AREA 

 
GOAL 

 
ACTION ITEMS 

 
STATUS 

Climate Action Plan 
development underway.   
 
Grants awarded to engineer 
road improvements to address 
sea level rise and storm surge 
for Seapoint.  Grant 
applications in for Gate 2 area. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



KITTERY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN  
5 YEAR ACTION PLAN 
OBJECTIVES 
As of: August 21, 2023 
 

TOPIC 
AREA 

 
GOAL 

 
ACTION ITEMS 

 
STATUS 

SECONDARY OBJECTIVES 
2- Natural Resources 
& Recreation 

Working with the Kittery Land Trust, develop a 
strategy for open space acquisition, setting 
priorities for parcels to be included. (2.1)  

• Complete an inventory of open spaces in Kittery. 
• Consider purchase of unprotected open spaces. 
• Create/amend zoning to prohibit destruction of 

wetlands (high value, wildlife corridors) and add 
farmland and unprotected open space for review. 

• Revisit the inventory of scenic views defined in the 1999 
Comprehensive Plan Update, making a photographic 
record (survey) and updating the inventory, as needed. 

 

Shoreland overlay 
zoning 
amendments 
adopted.  
Constructed 
wetlands zoning 
amendments in 
development.   
 
Council resumed 
adding funding to 
open space 
reserve.   

2- Natural Resources 
& Recreation 

and 
8 – Land Use 

Protect existing open lands, including farmlands 
and wetlands from over-development by 
implementing effective strategies such as larger 
minimum lot sizes in the rural residential zone. As 
one way of preserving Kittery’s rural character, 
review and revise the cluster zoning ordinance and 
provide incentives for developers to use the 
ordinance. (2.1) (8.1) (8.2) 

• Review/Revise Cluster Zoning Law Amendments to 
zoning adopted. 



KITTERY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN  
5 YEAR ACTION PLAN 
OBJECTIVES 
As of: August 21, 2023 
 

TOPIC 
AREA 

 
GOAL 

 
ACTION ITEMS 

 
STATUS 

2- Natural Resources 
& Recreation 

Reduce dog and horse waste at area open spaces 
through enhanced enforcement and public 
education. (2.2) 

• Increase awareness regarding enforcement of pet 
waste ordinance, support the efforts of the Police. 

• Establish Volunteer Dog Patrol.  
 

Hired full time 
ACO. 
 
Phase 2 Title 6 
update complete. 
 
New signage at 
Fort Foster, 
Seapoint and 
Rogers Park. 
   

2 – Natural 
Resources & 
Recreation 

and 
5 – Transportation 

and 
6 – Marine 
Resources 

and 
7 - Municipal 
Facilities, Services, &  
Fiscal Capacity 
 

Continue to support healthy lifestyle choices and 
wellness by increasing recreational opportunities 
for all ages, evaluating the Athletic Fields Master 
Plan, improving walking and biking infrastructure 
so that it is safe and pleasant, ensuring appropriate 
recreational access to the waterfront, and 
increasing awareness of existing resources. 
Updating the Sidewalks Conditions Report (5.2.1) 
and developing a Bike Plan are among the specific 
steps recommended (2.2) (2.2.6) (5.2) (6.1) (7.2)  
 

• Monitor athletic field planning process. 
• Evaluate opportunities for providing bike infrastructure 

on roads including bike lanes, wide shoulders and 
“Share the Road” signs (ex. “sharrows” and stencils). 

• Develop a sidewalk and pedestrian plan including 
updating sidewalk conditions report and inventory to 
identify existing conditions and gaps in the pedestrian 
network. Identify opportunities for new trails. 

• Work with schools, Community Center and Town 
Departments to prioritize sidewalk projects on town-
owned facilities and recreational areas.  

• Update street and publicly owned shade tree inventory. 
 

Athletic Field 
Master Plan 
accepted. 
 
Bicycle/Pedestrian 
Master Plan 
complete and 
incorporated into 
CIP.  Three 
demonstration 
projects in 
progress. 
 



KITTERY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN  
5 YEAR ACTION PLAN 
OBJECTIVES 
As of: August 21, 2023 
 

TOPIC 
AREA 

 
GOAL 

 
ACTION ITEMS 

 
STATUS 

3 – Economic 
Development 

Collaborate with property owners in the area 
around the Route 1 corridor to identify strategies 
towards making mutually beneficial changes to the 
area including exploring options to redevelop 
commercial properties with mixed use (e.g. retail, 
housing, office) and consider zoning amendments 
such as an overlay district to provide more 
flexibility concerning permitted uses. (3.3) (8.5) 
 

• Draft a scope of work for planning, market analysis, and 
transportation engineering services to re-envision the 
Route 1 area.  
 

Urban Land 
Institute Study 
(part of JLUS) 
complete.  
 
Grant received 
from MDOT for 
corridor study. 

6 – Marine 
Resources 

and 
8 – Land Use 

Continue to support Kittery’s maritime based 
economy including the fishing and shell fishing 
industry by maintaining access to the working 
waterfront and creating innovative avenues to 
better connect fishing to the local economy. (6.2) 
(8.4) 
 

• Conduct poll/outreach/meetings with commercial 
fishermen and boat operators to determine need (KPA). 

• Conduct poll/outreach/meetings with commercial 
fishermen and boat operators to identify areas where 
navigation is difficult or impossible due to shallow 
depths (KPA). 
 

Survey on 
Pepperrell Cove 
depths 
completed. 
 
Identifying “piggy 
back” projects for 
cost reduction.  
Identifying 
funding for 
engineering.  RFP 
for engineering 
being developed 
and ACOE 
application for 
FNP dredge being 
developed 
 



KITTERY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN  
5 YEAR ACTION PLAN 
OBJECTIVES 
As of: August 21, 2023 
 

TOPIC 
AREA 

 
GOAL 

 
ACTION ITEMS 

 
STATUS 

Identifying 
funding and 
support to 
prevent working 
waterfront 
property from 
changing to 
private access to 
the water.  
Working 
Waterfront 
working group 
developing 
opportunities to 
protect working 
waterfront. 
 

6 – Marine 
Resources 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Increase awareness in residents and business 
owners with regard to the effects of pollutants, 
pesticides, and stormwater runoff and evaluate 
Town Code regarding the use of pesticides and 
herbicides with chemicals, in waterfront areas and 
town-wide.  Providing information and incentives 
for greener practices will help to mitigate these 
environmental hazards. (6.3) 
 

• Prepare easy-to-read materials that summarize Kittery’s 
water quality challenges and the effects of pollutants 
and pesticides. Distribute to property and business 
owners, and post on municipal website.  
 

Lawn care 
training 
conducted.  Town 
transition to 
environmentally 
sustainable 
pesticide 
treatment 
complete. 
 
Town working 
with Creek Smart 
on Smart pledge.   



KITTERY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN  
5 YEAR ACTION PLAN 
OBJECTIVES 
As of: August 21, 2023 
 

TOPIC 
AREA 

 
GOAL 

 
ACTION ITEMS 

 
STATUS 

Yard scaping 
trainings held 
annually. 

8 – Land Use Consider an Adaptive Reuse Ordinance to guide 
redevelopment of existing buildings.  By promoting 
the reuse of existing structures more efficient 
development can occur in areas already services by 
public utilities and protecting open land from 
development.  (8.1) 

• Consider adopting a demolition delay ordinance.  
• Consider adopting Adaptive Reuse Ordinance. 

 

 

9 - Coastal 
Community 
Resilience 
 

Develop a Plan for Town facilities and property 
owners to transition to low and zero impact 
energy sources (9.2) 
 

• Establish a timeline for converting all Town-owned 
buildings to renewable energy.  
 

Physical 
constraints of 
municipal sites 
make PV 
challenging. 
 
Multi-town 
community solar 
project approved. 
 



KITTERY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN  
5 YEAR ACTION PLAN 
OBJECTIVES 
As of: August 21, 2023 
 

TOPIC 
AREA 

 
GOAL 

 
ACTION ITEMS 

 
STATUS 

Sustainable and 
low impact 
development 
ordinances in 
development. 
 
Phase 1 LED 
Building light 
conversion 
project funded 
for KCC.  Grant 
application 
submitted to 
augment funding 
for conversion of 
remaining muni 
buildings. 
 

 



Pop-Up Game Pods
Let's Have Some Fun

Exciting new Pop-Up Game Pod(s) are 
 coming Kittery, filled with outdoor

recreation options for kids, teens and
everyone who's young at heart.

T h e  T o w n  o f  K i t t e r y  Y o u t h  A d  H o c  C o m m i t t e e  P r e s e n t s

Game Pod(s) can be found at:

Your Move, Kittery

Find a Game Pod
Game Pod(s) will feature a variety of games
including giant tumble blocks (Jenga),
Cornhole and giant ConnectFour!

The Town of Kittery Youth Ad Hoc
Committee would love to hear about your 

 experience with our Game Pods!

Emery Field Park (2 Cole Street)
Kittery Community Center Frisbee Lawn (120 Rogers Road)

To take a short Pop-Up Game Pod survey, please
scan the QR code or visit our website.

FMI: please visit: www.kitteryme.gov/gamepods



FORT FOSTER
SEASONAL CHANGES
SUMMER/FALL 2023 

Whether visiting during the regular season, or off-season,
visitors are asked to carry out all litter, trash and pet waste in

an effort to protect this vital natural resource for our
generation and generations to come.

FMI PLEASE VISIT: WWW.KITTERYME.GOV/FORTFOSTERFMI PLEASE VISIT: WWW.KITTERYME.GOV/FORTFOSTER

The fall season is approaching and the Town of Kittery’s
seasonal staff are returning to high school and college. 

During the off-season, the entrance gate to Fort Foster will
remain open and the main parking area will be accessible for
vehicles. During this time there will be no attendants at the

park. Portable bathrooms will be available.

Beginning Wednesday, August 23, 2023, the park will
begin observing its off-season schedule.



 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

TASTE OF

This foodtastic event showcases Kittery's vibrant restaurant community
with a delicious mix of sips & bites, live entertainment and fun!

EVENT DETAILS

KitteryKittery

GET TICKETS2023 SPONSORS
IRON CHEF SPONSOR: TOP CHEF SPONSORS:

RENEWAL BY ANDERSEN &
PISCATAQUA SAVINGS BANK

DATE & TIME
Saturday, September 23, 2023 
1:00 PM - 4:00 PM 

LOCATION
Post Office Square - 10 Shapleigh Rd
Kittery, Maine 03904

TICKET INFO
PRE-SALE

$35 General Admission (no alcohol)
$40 Upgraded Entry (ID Required)

$45 General Admission (no alcohol)
$50 Upgraded Entry (ID Required)

DAY OF EVENT

To purchase tickets, scan the QR
code below or visit our website:

FMI: WWW.KITTERYCOMMUNITYCENTER.ORG/TASTEOFKITTERYFMI: WWW.KITTERYCOMMUNITYCENTER.ORG/TASTEOFKITTERY

FOODIE SPONSORS:



This summer, the Town of Kittery will be implementing a
series of temporary demonstration projects throughout
town, aimed at improving conditions for pedestrians and
cyclists.

DEMONSTRATION
PROJECTS

DEMONSTRATION
PROJECTS

SUMMER 2023
T O W N  O F  K I T T E R Y

The demonstration projects are an opportunity to
test design concepts that were recommended as part
of the Bicycle and Pedestrian Master Plan.

ABOUT THE PROJECT(S)

GET INVOLVED

Join Town Staff to provide feedback and input on your experiences
learn about next steps.

FMI: SCAN THE QR CODE OR VISIT: WWW.KITTERYME.GOV/KITTERYRIDESTOGETHER

PUBLIC INPUT SESSION: OCTOBER 4, 2023 | 6 PM | COUNCIL CHAMBERS & ZOOM



Fore more information, or to sign up to be a Freebie
Barn volunteer, scan the QR code here or visit:
www.kitteryme.gov/freebiebarn

The Freebie Barn will continue to focus on its monthly schedule of themed
items, but residents are also welcome to donate or take home items outside
of the theme, as space allows.

The Freebie BarnThe Freebie BarnThe Freebie Barn
Keeps Getting BetterKeeps Getting BetterKeeps Getting Better

The Town of Kittery, in collaboration with the Climate Adaptation Committee and
Kittery Climate Action Now (KCAN), reopened the Freebie Barn Program in 2023

with exciting improvements. 

WHAT IS THE FREEBIE BARN?

The Freebie Barn is a place to drop off, pick up, and swap common,
reusable items.  The goal of the Freebie Barn is to prevent items that still
have a useful life and purpose, from being put into the waste stream
and landfills. 

WHAT IS NEW AT THE FREEBIE BARN?

WHEN IS THE FREEBIE BARN OPEN?

Wednesdays from 11 AM - 3 PM (beginning in August!)
Last Saturday of the month from from 9 AM - 1 PM (beginning in September!)

Freebie Barn: Open to the public for item drop-offs and pick-ups at the KRRF:

We've been collecting data, talking to our volunteers and listening to YOU.
Beginning in August, the Freebie Barn will observe extended hours on
Wednesdays, and beginning in September, the Freebie Barn will be open on
the last Saturday of the month.

Since it reopened, community members have donated and diverted over 5,000 lbs.
from the waste stream. But we're not done yet!

The Freebie Barn Community Swap will be discontinued at this time, and
replaced with adjusted operating hours. (More on that below!)

DO YOU STILL NEED VOLUNTEERS?

Yes, every month! The Freebie Barn is a volunteer-operated program
and requires engaged citizens like YOU to help make it a success. 

SCAN ME

NEW
 FOR

NEW
 FOR

SUM
M

ER/FALL 2023

SUM
M

ER/FALL 2023

Note: The Freebie Barn's hours will be dependent on volunteer availability.

The Freebie Barn will continue utilizing Community Partners to ensure
items that still have useful life can be repurposed by those in need.



WATER REPORTER

TRAINING
TOWN OF KITTERY

Become a Water Reporter today and make a
difference protecting water quality in Kittery!

Sept 12, 2023 | 4:00 PM
Kittery Town Hall Conf Room A & Zoom

FMI & Zoom Link: www.kitteryme.gov/WaterReporter

The Town, in collaboration with Save Kittery Waters and
the Great Bay-Piscataqua Waterkeeper are hosting a free

hybrid training on how to use the Water Reporter app and
document water conditions throughout town.



Nomination papers for TWO (2) Town Council and TWO (2) School
Committee seats are now available at the Town Clerks’ office,
located at 200 Rogers Road, Kittery, Maine.

Completed nomination papers must be returned to the Town
Clerk by 1:30 PM on Friday, September 8, 2023. Candidates must
meet all the qualifications for that office.

 FMI: WWW.KITTERYME.GOV/ELECTIONS

Tow Council & School Committee
Nomination Papers Available Now

Monday - Wednesday : 8:30 AM - 4:00 PM
Thursday: 8:30 AM - 6:00 PM
Friday: 8:30 AM - 1:30 PM

Nomination papers may be obtained from the Town Clerk’s Office,
located at 200 Rogers Road, during the following regular business
hours:

The Municipal & State Referendum Election will be held on
Tuesday, November 7, 2023 at the Kittery Community Center from
8:00 AM to 8:00 PM.



Public comments on the proposed 
 Stormwater Management Plan and

the Illicit Discharge Detection
Elimination Plan will be accepted until

Friday, September 1, 2023.

STORMWATER MANAGEMENT
PLAN CHANGES

Open For Public Comment

PUBLIC COMMENT INFORMATION

TOWN OF KITTERY

New changes have been made to the Stormwater Management
Plan that relate to the Public Education, Public Participation and

Illicit Discharge elements of the plan.  

Documents with proposed changes are available on the Town
of Kittery website for a 30-day public comment period.

Jessa Kellogg at:
jkellogg@kitteryme.org

Kristie Rabasca at:
krabasca@integratedenv.com

To view documents with proposed
changes, please visit our website at:

www.kitteryme.gov/SWMPChanges or
scan the QR Code below:

To submit comments, please email:



Y O U R  V O T E  M A T T E R S ,  S O  C A S T  Y O U R
B A L L O T  A N D  L E T  Y O U R  V O I C E  B E  H E A R D !

Beginning Monday, August 21, 2023, absentee ballot
applications will be available for the November 7, 2023

Municipal & State Referendum Election. Voters can request
an absentee ballot until 6 PM on November 2, 2023. 

Request by phone: 207-475-1313
Request online at www.kitteryme.gov/elections.
Request in person at the Customer Service Center:

Monday - Wednesday: 8:30 AM - 4:00 PM
Thursday: 8:30 AM - 6:00 PM
Friday: 8:30 AM - 1:30 PM

PLEASE NOTE THAT ABSENTEE BALLOTS ARE NOT
AVAILABLE AT THIS TIME. 

FOR MORE INFORMATION, VISIT: WWW.KITTERYME.GOV/ELECTIONS

As soon as the Town Clerk receives absentee ballots, they
will be mailed out to those who have filed an application,

and a notice will be posted online and at Town Hall
announcing that they have arrived.



                              1 
KITTERY TOWN COUNCIL 2 

May 22, 2023 3 
      4 

1. Call to Order 5 

Chair Spiller called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM 6 

2. Introductory 7 

3. Pledge of Allegiance 8 

4. Roll Call   9 

Councilor’s present- Councilor Bragg, Councilor Dow, Councilor Clark, Councilor Hamm, 10 
Councilor Stevens, Vice Chair McGuire, Chair Spiller 11 

5. Agenda Amendment and Adoption 12 

Vice Chair McGuire moves to add new business item e. The Kittery Town Council moves to 13 
accept a request from the Kittery Block Party Committee to place banners at the following 14 
locations from May 30 - June 19, 2023: Wallingford Square, Rice Public Library, Second 15 
Christian Congregational Church, Fairtide, Corner Pub Wallingford Square Building, Black 16 
Birch, Kittery Trading Post, Kennebunk Savings and Lil’s Café. 17 

Vice Chair McGuire moves to add new business item f. The Kittery Town Council moves to 18 
accept a request from the Kittery Block Party Committee to place signage around town 19 
including the traffic circle from June 10- June 17, 2023 for the Kittery Block Party. 20 

Chair Spiller casts one vote in favor of adopting agenda as amended. 21 

6. Town Manager’s Report  22 

Town Manager reported on the Days Inn Fire, the June 13 Election, Books and Big Ideas: 23 
Housing and KEEP Property Payment Plan Applications. 24 

Upcoming Dates 25 
Books and Big Ideas Discussion “Paper Things” – May 25 26 
Understanding Diversity, Equity & Inclusion in Kittery Survey Available Now 27 
Town Hall Closed in Observance of Memorial Day – May 29, 2023 28 
Memorial Day Ceremony at Orchard Grove Cemetery – Monday, May 29 29 
Real Estate Property Tax Deadline – May 31, 2023 30 
Absentee Ballot Applications Available at Town Hall and online 31 
Town Meeting and School Budget Validation Referendum – June 13 32 



 33 
7. Acceptance of Previous Minutes - None 34 

8. Interviews for the Board of Appeals and Planning Board 35 

 36 
9. All items involving the town attorney, town engineers, town employees or other town 37 

consultants or requested offices.  38 

a. (050323-01) The Kittery Town Council moves to receive the Educational Recycling 39 
Scholarship recipients’ presentation. The recipients are as follows: 40 

• Caroline Reiss 41 
• David Durling 42 
• Emily Sweeney 43 
• Emma Ackerman 44 
• Julia Campion 45 
• Olivia Kallay 46 

 47 
Amelia Burke, the newly appointed Chair of the Education Scholarship Committee gave a 48 
presentation to recipients.  49 
 50 
 51 
10. PUBLIC HEARINGS 52 

a. (050323-02) The Kittery Town Council moves to hold a public hearing in accordance 53 
with §6.06 (3) of the Kittery Town Charter and hereby ordains and adopts the ‘FY24 54 
Municipal and Enterprise Fund Budget with a TIF allocation rate of 65%.  55 

Jeff Thomson, 25 Old Post Road, thanked the Town Manager and the Department heads for 56 
putting the budget together. Mr. Thomson stated that he hopes that Council will endorse the 57 
work of the Town Manager and Department heads.  58 

Councilor Dow moves the adoption of the ‘FY24 Municipal and Enterprise Fund Budget with a 59 
TIF allocation rate of 65% as presented, seconded by Vice Chair McGuire. 60 

Motion passes 7-0-0 61 

b. (050323-03) The Kittery Town Council moves to hold a public hearing on Title 12 – 62 
Shellfish.  63 

Town Manger gave an overview. 64 

Vice Chair McGuire asked Town Manager for further clarification on single day passes for 65 
Shellfish. 66 
Town Manager responded. 67 



 68 
Councilor Dow moves that in accordance with Title 30A MRS §3001 and town charter §2.14 69 
the Town of Kittery hereby ordains amendments to Title 12.6 of the Town Code and amend 70 
Appendix A as presented, seconded by Councilor Bragg. 71 
 72 
Motion passes 7-0-0 73 
 74 
 75 

c. (050323-04) The Kittery Town Council moves to hold a public hearing on a new 76 
Victualers License application for the Hot Dog King, 59 Settlement Loop, Kittery ME. 77 

Councilor Stevens moved to accept, seconded by Councilor Hamm. 78 

Councilor Dow questioned where 59 Settlement Loop was in Kittery. 79 

Motion passes 7-0-0 80 

11. DISCUSSION 81 
a.  Discussion by members of the public (three minutes per person)  82 

 83 
Fire Chief Dave O’Brien wrote in thanking the Town of Kittery and the residents for their 84 
support from the Days Inn fire.  85 
 86 
Christopher Daggett wrote in applauding the Town of Kittery’s Public Safety teams.  87 
 88 

b.  Response to public comment directed to a particular Councilor 89 
c.  Chairperson’s response to public comments 90 

12. UNFINISHED BUSINESS -  91 

13. NEW BUSINESS 92 

a.  Donations/gifts received for Council disposition. 93 

b. (050323-05) The Kittery Town Council moves to interview the following applicants to 94 
the York River Stewardship Committee.  95 

• Deane Rykerson 96 
• Sally Harold 97 
• Judy Spiller 98 

 99 
Chair Spiller excused herself. 100 
 101 
Vice Chair McGuire interviewed Sally Harold and Judy Spiller.  102 
 103 
Vice Chair McGuire moved to appoint Sally Harold to a 4-year term, seconded by Councilor 104 



Dow 105 
 106 
Councilor Dow moved to appoint Judy Spiller to a 3-year term, seconded by Councilor Stevens 107 
 108 
Councilor Dow moved to appoint Dean Rykerson as an alternate, seconded by Councilor 109 
Hamm. 110 
 111 
Motion passes 6-0-1 112 
 113 
Vice Chair McGuire spoke about how fortunate the Town of Kittery is to have such experience 114 
around the subject.  115 

 116 
c. (050323-06) The Kittery Town Council moves to appoint Marlee Mickle to the Youth 117 

Ad Hoc Committee as a student representative member.  118 

Councilor Bragg moved, seconded by Councilor Clark. 119 

Motion passes 7-0-0 120 

d. (050323-07) The Kittery Town Council moves to open shellfish harvesting in 121 
Braveboat Harbor from December 1, 2023 to April 30, 2024, and issue licenses as 122 
proposed by the Shellfish Conservation Committee and approved by the 123 
Department of Marine Resources. 124 

Councilor Dow moved to approve, seconded by Vice Chair McGuire. 125 

Vice Chair McGuire asked for further clarification. 126 

Vice Chair Spiller responded 127 

Motion passes 7-0-0 128 

e. (050323-08) The Kittery Town Council moves to accept a request from the Kittery 129 
Block Party Committee to place banners at the following locations from May 30 – 130 
June 19, 2023: Wallingford Square, Rice Public Library, Second Christian 131 
Congregational Church, Fairtide, Corner Pub Wallingford Square Building, Black 132 
Birch, Kittery Trading Post, Kennebunk Savings and Lil’s Café. 133 

Vice Chair McGuire moved to approve, seconded by Councilor Bragg 134 

Motion Passes 7-0-0 135 

f. (050323-09) The Kittery Town Council moves to accept a request from the Kittery 136 
Block Party Committee to place signage around town including the traffic circle from 137 
June 10 – June 17, 2023 for the Kittery Block Party.  138 



Councilor Dow confirmed no signs with be placed inside the memorial circle.  139 

Councilor Dow moved, seconded by Vice Chair McGuire. 140 

Motion passes 7-0-0 141 

14. COUNCILOR ISSUES OR COMMENTS 142 

Councilor Bragg spoke about the Days Inn fire.  143 

Councilor Dow spoke about the importance of people getting out to vote; DPW and the hard 144 
work that goes into the Recycling Scholarship funds.  145 

Councilor Stevens thanked the Town employees that were involved the recent tragedies in 146 
Town; recipients of the Recycling Scholarships; how fortunate the Town is to have such 147 
experience in various topics for the local committees.  148 

Councilor Clark spoke about having a fully staffed police department. 149 

Vice Chair McGuire thanked all the public safety workers and mutual aid communities; 150 
importance of getting out to vote; community being in good credit standing.  151 

Chair Spiller spoke about fires at Seapoint Beach and recommended an increase in patrols.   152 

15. COMMITTEE AND OTHER REPORTS 153 
a. Communications from the Chairperson  154 
b. Committee Reports  155 

Councilor Bragg spoke about the Kittery Community Center Board of Directors meeting; Youth 156 
Ad Hoc Committee.  157 

Councilor Hamm spoke about the upcoming Housing Committee meeting.  158 

Councilor Stevens spoke about the D.E.I. Committee.  159 

Chair Spiller spoke about the Climate Adaptation Committee and the Climate Action Plan 160 
upcoming meeting.   161 

16. EXECUTIVE SESSION 162 

17. ADJOURNMENT 163 
 164 
Councilor Hamm moved to adjourn, seconded by Councilor Stevens 165 
All were in favor.   166 



Submitted by Jillian Richards 167 
 168 
Disclaimer: The following minutes constitute the author’s understanding of the meeting. Whilst 169 
every effort has been made to ensure the accuracy of the information, the minutes are not 170 
intended as a verbatim transcript of comments at the meeting, but a refer to the video of the 171 
meeting on the Town of Kittery website.      172 



                                 1 
KITTERY TOWN COUNCIL 2 

June 12, 2023 3 
6:00PM 4 

1. Call to Order 5 

Chair Spiller called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM. 6 

2. Introductory 7 

3. Pledge of Allegiance 8 

4. Roll Call Councilors present- Councilor Bragg, Councilor Dow, Councilor Clark, Councilor 9 
Hamm, Councilor Stevens, Vice Chair McGuire and Chair Spiller. 10 

5. Agenda Amendment and Adoption 11 

Chair Spiller made a change to item 13. b. by removing Cheryl Evans as an applicant. 12 

6. Town Manager’s Report  13 

Town Manager reported on the Bike/Ped Master Plan Demonstration Projects, Congratulations 14 
to Alex Marshall and Andrew Ilsley on the Snow Plow Rodeo, Plantings around town, PFAS 15 
Waterline Installation, Legion Pond Invasives Removal and the Rice Public Library Strategic 16 
Plan Community Forum. 17 

Upcoming Dates: 18 
 19 
Understanding Diversity, Equity & Inclusion in Kittery Survey Available Now 20 
Town Hall Closed for Juneteenth – Monday, June 19, 2023 21 
Town Meeting and School Budget Validation Referendum – Tuesday, June 13 22 
Independence Day Celebration - Saturday, June 24 23 
Freebie Barn Community Swap - Sunday, June 25 24 
There is No Planet B: Climate Change in Kittery – Thursday, June 29 25 
Senior Municipal Property Tax Credit Applications Due – July 1 26 
 27 
7. Acceptance of Previous Minutes  28 

•  April 24, 2023 29 
•  May 8, 2023 30 

 31 
All minutes were accepted as presented. 32 

 33 
8. Interviews for the Board of Appeals and Planning Board- None 34 



 35 
9. All items involving the town attorney, town engineers, town employees or other town 36 

consultants or requested offices.  37 

a. (060123-01) The Kittery Town Council moves to receive a full assessment on the 38 
Town of Kittery Fire Department.  39 

Chief O’Brien gave a presentation. 40 

Chair Spiller thanked the Chief for his presentation as well as his service. 41 

Council took a brief recess to address sound issues. 42 

Chair Spiller asked Chief if he could come back in two weeks to discuss his report with a full 43 
Council as the sound issues were not resolved. 44 

Councilor Bragg thanked the Chief and his staff for their work on the Dennett Road incident. 45 

10. PUBLIC HEARINGS 46 

a. (060123-02) The Kittery Town Council moves to hold a public hearing on the Town 47 
Meeting Articles. Public Hearing Notice posted on June 1, 2023. 48 

11. DISCUSSION 49 
a.  Discussion by members of the public (three minutes per person)  50 

 51 
Larry Robillard, stated that he was there to support Chuck Moran in retaining the Clam Warden 52 
position.  53 
 54 
Frank DeSarro, volunteer coordinator of the Kittery J1 Support group, gave an overview of the 55 
group and asked residents and businesses to offer their help and support to the program and 56 
to contact him if anyone would like to volunteer housing for the individuals within the program. 57 
 58 
Jane, here on the J1 student program, discussed her living situation. 59 
 60 
Kelly Philbrook, 8 Pepperrell Terr., stated that she was also in support of Chuck Moran as the 61 
Clam Warden. 62 
 63 
Dan O’Reilly, 1 O’Reilly Lane, stated that he also supports Chuck Moran for Clam Warden. 64 
 65 
Kim Lightcastle, 129 Brave Boat Harbor Rd, stated that she was in support of Chuck Moran as 66 
clam warden. 67 
 68 
Chair Spiller read an email from Bob Guay in regards to the school budget and obtaining more 69 
details provided for next year’s ballot. He also asked for further clarification on the articles on 70 
the ballot as well as the unencumbered surplus. 71 



 72 
b.  Response to public comment directed to a particular Councilor 73 
c.  Chairperson’s response to public comments 74 

Chair Spiller stated that the Clam Warden is a Town position and is not within the Councils 75 
purview. 76 

Chair Spiller thanked Mr. DeSarro for his work with the J1 and suggested that next year he 77 
contact Council and they can put out a town notice asking if people could offer a room. 78 

Chair Spiller responded to Mr. Guays questions. 79 

Town Manager responded to Mr. Guays questions about unencumbered surplus. 80 

12. UNFINISHED BUSINESS - None 81 

13. NEW BUSINESS 82 

a.  Donations/gifts received for Council disposition. 83 

b. (060123-03) The Kittery Town Council moves to approve an alternative surplus 84 
approach for the retired Harbormaster boat, in accordance with the Town Code 85 
§3.2.10.D. 86 

Town Manager gave an overview and introduced Mr. McCoole, from the Piscataqua Youth 87 
Sailing Association. 88 

Mr. McCoole gave a presentation on the association. 89 

Councilor Stevens thanked Mr. McCoole for the presentation and thinks it is a great idea and 90 
pleased the Town boat can be used to support these kids.  91 

Chair Spiller asked if there was a fee to participate in this program. 92 
Mr. McCoole stated that there is no fee for the students. 93 
 94 
Move forth the sale of the surplus boat by Councilor Clark, seconded by Councilor Stevens. 95 
Motion passes 6-0-0  96 
 97 

c. (060123-04) The Kittery Town Council moves to accept the resignation of Denise 98 
Payne from the Parks Commission. 99 

Move to accept the resignation with thanks by Councilor Hamm, seconded by Councilor 100 
Stevens. 101 
Motion passes 6-0-0 102 



d. (060123-05) The Kittery Town Council moves to appoint a Councilor to interview the 103 
following candidates, along with the Chair of the Parks Commission, to fulfill the 104 
openings of one full term member and two associate members, for a term to expire 105 
December 31, 2026.  106 

• Susan Foster 107 
• Cheryl (Sherry) Evans 108 
• MaryAlice LaPoint 109 

 110 
Move to appoint Vice Chair to interview by Councilor Hamm, seconded by Councilor Bragg. 111 
Motion passes 6-0-0 112 
 113 
14. COUNCILOR ISSUES OR COMMENTS 114 

Councilor Bragg read a letter from Benson Briggs, a 3rd grader who participated in a field trip to 115 
the Town Hall back in May.  In the letter Benson requested that Kittery bring back football 116 
within the school.  Councilor Bragg stated that this request is not something that the Town 117 
Council or the Ad Hoc Committee could help with but encouraged him to bring his passion for 118 
football to his parents and school faculty and thanked him for his enthusiasm and well written 119 
letter. 120 

Councilor Clark stated that Councilor Dow asked him to remind residents how important it is to 121 
get out and vote and urged everyone to go to the polls.   122 

Councilor Clark then stated that as for himself, he is a big supporter of public safety. He 123 
believes that Chief O’Brien was stating that what the fire department really needs is a fully 124 
staffed department.  Councilor Clark went on to state that we also need to be sure that our 125 
Police Department is fully staffed as well because we are nothing if our community is not safe. 126 

Councilor Hamm reminded everyone about the Kittery Block Party happening this weekend 127 
and also asked that if any residents had the time, they were still in need of volunteers. He also 128 
discussed the personal aspect of renting properties to put a more humanized view on the 129 
issue. 130 

Councilor Stevens stated that she appreciates people coming out to voice their support for 131 
Chuck Moran as clam warden but it is not something that Council has any influence over.  She 132 
also discussed Juneteenth and the meaning behind it. 133 

Vice Chair McGuire stated that there is a link to sign up and volunteer for the Block Party. He 134 
also stated that he echoed everything Councilor Dow said as well as Councilor Stevens. 135 

Chair Spiller stated that the Memorial Day event was very moving and recognized the Traip 136 
Academy Band as well as Isabell Piche Andrews for doing a beautiful job at the event.  137 

 138 



15. COMMITTEE AND OTHER REPORTS 139 
a. Communications from the Chairperson  140 
b. Committee Reports  141 

Councilor Stevens stated that the Diversity, Equity & Inclusion Committee is meeting 142 
tomorrow, June 13. They are continuing their review on the comprehensive plan and the 143 
survey is out for residents to take, it can be found on the town website. 144 

Chair Spiller stated that the Climate Action Committee is holding an event on June 29 at the 145 
Rice Library featuring a video by Cameron Wake, an internationally climatologist. She also 146 
mentioned that they will be working on strategies to meet the State and Town emission goals. 147 
A public event to prioritize these strategies will be held on September 23 at the KCC. 148 

16. EXECUTIVE SESSION 149 

17. ADJOURNMENT    150 
 151 
Motion to adjourn by Councilor Stevens, seconded by Councilor Hamm. 152 
All were in favor.         153 
 154 
 155 
Submitted by Jennifer Wheeler 156 
 157 
Disclaimer: The following minutes constitute the author’s understanding of the meeting. Whilst 158 
every effort has been made to ensure the accuracy of the information, the minutes are not 159 
intended as a verbatim transcript of comments at the meeting, but a refer to the video of the 160 
meeting on the Town of Kittery website. 161 



                                1 
KITTERY TOWN COUNCIL 2 

June 26, 2023 3 
6:00PM 4 

      5 
1. Call to Order 6 

Chair Spiller called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm. 7 

2. Introductory 8 

3. Pledge of Allegiance 9 

4. Roll Call Councilors present: Councilor Bragg, Councilor Dow, Councilor Clark, Councilor 10 
Hamm, Councilor Stevens, Vice Chair McGuire and Chair Spiller. 11 

5. Agenda Amendment and Adoption 12 

Chair Spiller moves to add 13. d. under New Business Kittery Town Council moves to approve 13 
placement on Sunday September 10 of signs at the following locations; Fort Foster, Cemetery 14 
across from the Congregational Church, Town Recreation recovery Center, approaching the 15 
Traffic Circle, small park behind Shipyard entrance on 103, Crockett Neck Road, 103 16 
Intersection, John Paul Jones Park and intersection of Haley Road and Pepperrell Road by the 17 
gas station by the Kittery Democrats for their annual picnic. 18 

Chair Spiller casts one vote for adoption as amended. 19 

6. Town Manager’s Report  20 

Town Manager reported on the following, Election results, Nominations for Elected Positions, 21 
Kittery Block Party, Emery Field and Summer Meeting Schedule. 22 

Upcoming Dates: 23 
Understanding Diversity, Equity & Inclusion in Kittery Survey Available Now 24 
There is No Planet B: Climate Change in Kittery – Thursday, June 29 25 
Senior Municipal Property Tax Credit Applications Due – July 1 26 
Town Hall Closed for 4th of July – Tuesday, July 4 27 
 28 
Councilor Hamm inquired about past summer election attendance and wondered how this 29 
year’s numbers compared. 30 
Town Manager responded. 31 
 32 
Chair Spiller stated that there is a civic duty and responsibility for residents to remember 33 
elections happen every year in June and November.  She also congratulated the Kittery Block 34 
Party on their successful event despite the rain. 35 
 36 



7. Acceptance of Previous Minutes- None 37 

8. Interviews for the Board of Appeals and Planning Board- None 38 

9. All items involving the town attorney, town engineers, town employees or other town 39 
consultants or requested offices.  40 

10. PUBLIC HEARINGS 41 

11. DISCUSSION 42 
a.  Discussion by members of the public (three minutes per person)  43 
b.  Response to public comment directed to a particular Councilor 44 
c.  Chairperson’s response to public comments 45 

12. UNFINISHED BUSINESS  46 

a. (060223-01) The Kittery Town Council moves to continue the full assessment on the 47 
Town of Kittery Fire Department.  48 

Chief O’Brien did a brief recap of the presentation given at the June 12, 2023 meeting. 49 

Councilor Dow thanked the Chief for coming back. He stated as a Council they made decisions 50 
for the ambulance bay based on “what if’s” and that they really needed to take a look at the 51 
process on how the decisions they make are made and would like to see a cost assessment 52 
on the fire department as well as the Police Department so that everyone can see where the 53 
costs come from. 54 

Chair Spiller clarified that all of Councilor Dows comments were in regard to the Council and 55 
not the Chief or his presentation. 56 

Councilor Clark stated that he fully supports a fulltime Fire department especially with the 57 
growing population and hopes that everyone will vote in favor. 58 

Councilor Stevens stated that she really found the Chief’s report helpful and would like to see 59 
these reports done across the board in all departments. She stated that she felt as though 60 
Council approved the ambulance bay as a form of revenue and after seeing the Chief’s report, 61 
she believes that that is not the case and believes that is what she believes was meant by 62 
Councilor Dow’s comments. She also asked the Chief to explain how it works with mutual aidy 63 
did with the Town’s most recent fire. 64 
Chief responded to Councilor Stevens question and explained the mutual aid agreements 65 
between the surrounding communities. 66 
 67 
Councilor Dow asked how many firefighters go to mutual aid calls. 68 
Chief responded. 69 
 70 
Vice Chair thanked the Chief for the report as well as for everything his team does to protect 71 



our community.  He also discussed the ambulance bay and thinks that if the Chief’s report had 72 
come out sooner, it may have influenced the decisions that were made.  He also stated the 73 
importance of a fully staffed fire department and he appreciates all the info that the Chief 74 
provided. 75 
 76 
Chief stated that when he started on the Fire Department back in 1975 there were 70 on call 77 
firefighters and he has watched as the numbers continued to drop and he stated that he is very 78 
concerned about the number on his team. 79 
 80 
Town Manager stated that it was brought forward to the council on two different occasions with 81 
the SAFER Grant what the cost and the need for those firefighters are and at the last vote the 82 
Council was not comfortable with the cost of 8. 83 
 84 
Chair Spiller stated that one of the most concerning factors with the Days Inn fire was all the 85 
grass fires and her concern with what will happen in our town when the rain does stop. She 86 
stated that she has done some research and found that based upon professional standards 87 
the Town should have 18 fulltime firefighters on staff. She also asked about the Kittery Point 88 
fire station and if anyone was staffed there. 89 
Chief responded to the Chair’s question. 90 
 91 
Councilor Clark asked about the timeline on the SAFER Grant. 92 
Town Manager responded. 93 
 94 
Councilor Clark asked the Council what they were going to do if the Town does not get 95 
approved for the Grant. 96 
 97 
Councilor Stevens asked if the Chief had an idea as to why he thinks there has been such a 98 
decline in the number of fire fighters. 99 
Chief responded to her question. 100 
 101 

13. NEW BUSINESS 102 

a.  Donations/gifts received for Council disposition. 103 

(060223-02) The Kittery Town Council moves to accept a donation from the Officer 104 
Sean A. Collier Memorial Fund, Inc in the amount of $4,500.00 to be deposited into 105 
account #3600, to be used towards the RAD (Rape Aggression Defense System) 106 
Program. 107 

Move to accept by Councilor Hamm, seconded by Councilor Clark 108 
Motion passes 7-0-0 109 

 110 
(060223-03) The Kittery Town Council moves to accept a donation from the Rice     111 
Public Library Corporation in the amount of $65,000.00 to be deposited into account 112 
#4060. 113 

Moved to accept by Councilor Hamm, seconded by Councilor Dow 114 



Motion passes 7-0-0 115 
 116 

b. (060223-04) The Kittery Town Council moves to schedule a public hearing on July 117 
17, 2023 for Title 16 – Zoning Map Revision 118 

Move to schedule the Public Hearing by Vice Chair McGuire, seconded by Councilor Hamm 119 
All were in favor 120 
 121 
 122 

c. (060223-05) The Kittery Town Council moves to submit a letter of support for the 123 
National Fish and Wildlife Foundation National Coastal Resilience grant application.  124 

Town Manager gave an overview. 125 

Move to submit letter of support by Vice Chair McGuire, seconded by Councilor Hamm 126 
Motion passes 7-0-0 127 
 128 

d.  The Kittery Town Council moves to approve placement of signs one week in 129 
advance of the Kittery Democrats September 10 picnic in  130 
 131 

Moved to approve signage by Vice Chair McGuire, seconded by Councilor Hamm 132 
Motion passes 7-0-0 133 
 134 
 135 
14. COUNCILOR ISSUES OR COMMENTS 136 

Councilor Stevens stated she does not have anything to add. 137 

Councilor Hamm stated that on a national level the Kittery Town Council has more upstanding 138 
values in how they conduct themselves than the Supreme Court and that impropriety reigns on 139 
the national level which is disappointing. 140 

Councilor Clark stated that Councilor Hamm will be performing live tonight after the meeting at 141 
the Book in Bar, playing guitar and singing. 142 

Councilor Dow stated he had nothing else to say. 143 

Councilor Bragg stated that if it was within her power, she would hire all 8 requested 144 
firefighters and thanked the Chief and his department for coming to support him tonight. 145 

Vice Chair McGuire stated that he echoed Councilor Hamm’s comments about the high courts. 146 
He also thanked the Town Clerk for the election and the Towns communication surrounding 147 
the election.  He stated his appreciation on the volunteers with the Block Party preparation and 148 
noted that the KCC did an outstanding job. 149 



Chair Spiller did not have anything at this time. 150 

15. COMMITTEE AND OTHER REPORTS 151 
a. Communications from the Chairperson  152 
b. Committee Reports  153 

Chair Spiller stated that the Climate Adaptation Committee is sponsoring the event at the Rice 154 
Public Library this Thursday at 5 pm. 155 

16. EXECUTIVE SESSION 156 

17. ADJOURNMENT    157 
         158 
Motion to adjourn by Councilor Bragg, seconded by Councilor Hamm. 159 
All were in favor. 160 
 161 
 162 
Submitted by Jennifer Wheeler 163 
 164 
Disclaimer: The following minutes constitute the author’s understanding of the meeting. Whilst 165 
every effort has been made to ensure the accuracy of the information, the minutes are not 166 
intended as a verbatim transcript of comments at the meeting, but a refer to the video of the 167 
meeting on the Town of Kittery website. 168 



Joint Land Use Study (JLUS)
Kittery Council Meeting

August 21, 2023

    
 



Agenda
1. JLUS Phase III Project Overview
2. Microtransit Pilot 
3. Housing Needs Assessment 
4. Data Dashboard
5. Next Steps



1. JLUS Phase III 
Project Overview

What is a JLUS?
• Joint Land Use Study
• A cooperative planning 

effort conducted as a joint 
venture between an active 
military installation and 
the surrounding 
community

Presenter
Presentation Notes
What is a JLUS?-A collaborative planning initiative undertaken by state or local government in partnership with a military installation-Objective: Preserve military readiness and capabilities while supporting continued community growth and economic development



1. JLUS Phase III 
Project Overview

Phase III addresses key 
issues that were identified 
in prior JLUS work:

• Road Capacity and 
Congestion

• Local Housing Availability 
(and Affordability)



1. JLUS Phase III Project Overview

• Microtransit Service Pilot Design
 What is Microtransit?
 App-based
 Operates in a designated zone
 Pick-up at door or close location

 Pilot: Sanford to PNS
• Regional Housing Assessment
 Existing Conditions
 Challenges and Opportunities
 Recommendations for creating more, affordable housing



2. Microtransit Pilot



Subcommittee members

YCCAC PNS
CITY OF 

SANFORD
TOWN OF 
KITTERY

MAINE 
DOT SMPDC COAST



Background
The Town of Kittery and Portsmouth Naval Shipyard (PNSY) have completed a Joint Land 
Use (JLUS) Study to identify potential solutions for transportation challenges in Southern 
Maine.

Transportation Challenges:
• Limited parking and restricted access at PNS
• Congestion, speed, and safety issues in the foreside
• Convenience and availability of fixed-route transit service
• Low-density development patterns
• Long commute distances



Goals of Service

1. Reliable

2. Convenient

3. Cost-Competitive

• Most common shift time for workers 
is the 6:30 AM-3:00 PM shift

• Congestion is highest during the 
5:30-6:30 AM and 2:00-3:00 PM 
hours

Service Development



Proposed Service
Assumptions:
• 30 min microtransit service
• 2 min dwell time*
• Serve most congested shift times

• Microtransit Start: 3:50 AM
• First PNS arrival: 5:15 AM
• Afternoon PNS pick up: 2:15 PM
• Microtransit end: 5:30-6:35 PM

*time bus is not in motion; picking up or 
dropping off passengers



• Identified two (2) sites

• Could each site anchor future 
microtransit zones if the pilot is a 
success?

• Serve to facilitate getting PNS 
workers (and others!) out of their 
cars and onto other modes

Mobility Hubs

Source: City of Los Angels, “Mobility Hubs: A Reader’s Guide”



Kittery 
Premium 
Outlets 
Mobility hub
(Option 1)



1 Route 
236
Mobility 
hub
(Option 1)



Phase 1
Sanford Pilot

Phase 2
Kittery Microtransit

Phase 3
Additional Zones

Estimated 
Timeline:

Opportunities:

Challenges:

Launch service 2024 Launch service 12 months 
after Phase 1

12 months after Phase 2

• Provide an attractive
option for PNS workers
that is reliable, fast, and
convenient

• Very early shift schedules
make it difficult to obtain
YCCAC drivers

• Gap between AM and PM
microtransit service

• Connect to regional
transportation (C&J)

• Relieve more congestion
in Kittery

• Additional operating costs

• Capital costs (especially if
more vehicles are
needed)

• Expanding operating staff

• Expand the number of
destinations accessible

• Connections to Amtrak
(Wells)

• Additional operating costs

• Capital costs (especially if
more vehicles are
needed)

• Expanding operating staff



3. Housing Needs Assessment



Berwick 
Biddeford
Eliot
Kittery
Lebanon
North Berwick
Sanford
South Berwick
Wells
York

Overview



Recent Housing Studies Completed in Area



Draft Housing Needs Assessment Outline
Overview of study area & other relevant work
– Regional context- New Hampshire Needs Assessments, Portsmouth survey, Sanford market study
– Sample JLUS findings from other communities

Housing & Zoning characteristics of study area
Trends over time
– Population projections
– Other major employers and data on how their impacts on the market might change

Profile of housing needs of PNS worker pool
Needs assessment
– How do the housing characteristics of the study area align with the need? 
– Where are the gaps in the housing supply?



Draft Housing Needs Assessment Outline
Local Housing Actions 
– What do local Comprehensive Plans say about housing planning?
– What do developers think is needed to produce workforce housing in the area?

State and Federal Housing Actions
– What is in LD 2003 and other pending state housing legislation?
– What federal actions might help?

Action Recommendations



• More housing is needed to meet demand!
• Allow more density
• Eliminate some requirements on ADUs
• Identify land for more housing
• Consider creative housing finance 

solutions

Housing Recommendation Categories



Housing Density
• Allow multifamily housing (2-4 units) in all residential zones
• Avoid increasing lot area for multifamily
• Public health and environmental limits based on science not one-size-

fits-all zoning requirements 

Accessory Dwelling Units
• Allow ADU’s by right
• Eliminate requirements for owner occupancy & occupancy by relatives
• Remove limits on size
• Public health and environmental limits based on science not one-size-

fits-all zoning requirements 

Initial Recommendation #1: Make it easier to build in the region



Housing Finance
• Federal agencies should work with local lenders to create financial 

sources for gap financing for housing production intended for federal 
workers

• Create Housing Trust Fund(s) to provide place-based resources for 
affordable and workforce housing 

• State sources under consideration should be leveraged in York County

Land to Build On
• Federal land should be surveyed and, if appropriate, offered to 

developers for housing production for federal workers
• Local governments should inventory available land and offer surplus 

land for workforce housing

Initial Recommendation #2: Provide support for housing production



6. Data Dashboard



Why AECOM?Data Dashboard

Supports 
the need for 
funding

Public 
facing

Visualize 
regional 
data trends

Embed in 
SMPDC’s 
website

Source: Indeed.com



JLUS Phase III Next Steps7

Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov

Draft Service Design 
and Mobility Hub 

Report
Final ReportMicrotransit

Housing Continued Data Analysis and Draft Housing 
Assessment Final Report

Data 
Dashboard

Data gathering Draft Final

Next Partnership Meeting



Thank you!
Stephanie Carver
scarver@smpdc.org 

Laura Machala
laura.machala@aecom.com

mailto:scarver@smpdc.org
mailto:laura.machala@aecom.com


 

 

TOWN OF KITTERY 
200 Rogers Road, Kittery, ME 03904 

Telephone: 207-475-1329 Fax: 207-439-6806 
 
 

 
R E P O R T  T O  T O W N  C O U N C I L  

 
Meeting Date: July 17, 2023 

Updated: August 21, 2023 

From: Kendra Amaral, Town Manager 

Subject: Transfer Requests for Fiscal Year 2023 

Councilor Sponsor: Chairperson Judy Spiller 

 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
In accordance with Town Charter 6.09(4) Transfer Appropriation, the following is a request to 
transfer unencumbered appropriation balances from Fiscal Year 2023 (FY23) to various accounts 
as specified below. 
 
Total projected operating budget surplus for FY23 is $538,510.  I am seeking to utilize 
approximately $100,000 of the operating budget surplus for directed needs, rather than pass it 
through to the undesignated reserve fund.  The projected remainder, approximately $438,510 will 
cover audit adjustments and other directed needs that may be identified by the Council.   
 
The calculated undesignated reserve fund balance required to meet Town policy is $8,176,290 for 
FY24.  After deducting the funds for projects approved on the Town Warrant Articles, and 
adding projected revenue and expense surpluses from FY23, it is expected the undesignated 
reserve fund balance will remain just over $10M. The fiscal year audit will provide the final 
balance, and usually includes some minor downward adjustments to reflect journal adjustments 
for pre-paid revenue collections, etc. 
 
UPDATE 
Final invoices and journal entries were completed between July 17 and this meeting allowing for 
updated final surpluses and deficits.  Requests have been updated to reflect the final ending 
balances. 
 
Additionally, Council members have provided requests for transfers to support various objectives 
and initiatives.  The requests have been incorporated into this report.  Due to the net amount of 
requests, the target for funds remaining in each budget was reduced to $2,000, down from $5,000. 
 
STATEMENT OF NEED 
As the close of the FY23 is being prepared, a few departmental deficits have emerged.  The 
proposed transfer requests address these deficits.  



REPORT TO TOWN COUNCIL      MEETING DATE: JULY 17, 2023                                      

  UPDATE: AUGUST 21, 2023 

2 
 

 
The only Other Funds transfer request is for the Senior Tax Circuit Breaker program.   
 
OPERATING BUDGET 
The transfer requests are rounded up from the actual anticipated deficit to cover any residual bills 
from FY23 yet to be received, and for audit adjustments that may occur.  Any remaining 
surpluses will pass directly to the undesignated reserve fund when the audit is completed.  The 
general goal is to leave no less than $2,000 (reduced from $5,000) in department budgets at this 
point in the YE closure for such final invoices and adjustments. 
 
 
• From Overlay to Police: $73,000 
The Police department is expected to end the year approximately $70,264 over budget.  The 
overage is primarily the result of implementation of the recruitment and retention program and 
overtime to fill shifts and vacancies.  
 
• From Health and Dental to Miscellaneous: $125,000 
The Miscellaneous accounts are projected to end the year approximately $122,942 over budget.  The 
overage is driven by the extenuating circumstances around the end of the federal rental assistance 
program.  General Assistance cost the Town approximately $170,408 this year, resulting in an 
overage of $120,408.  Typically annual General Assistance costs between $40,000 and $55,000. 
Additionally, due to the end of support for the Microsoft Exchange server, the Town is 
transitioning to MS365 and had to pay for the annual licenses upfront at a cost of approximately 
$40,000. 
 
• From Administration to DPW: $40,000 
DPW is expected to finish the year approximately $36,718 over budget.  The overage was primarily 
the result of paid-time-off payout to a retied team member, and the cost of salt during the winter.  
Salt was $81,135 over budget, as a result of both higher costs for the material and the number of ice 
events requiring road treatment over the winter. 
 
• From Planning to Harbormaster: $19,000 
The Harbormaster department is approximately $16,358 over budget.  The overage reflects the 
cost of repairs and maintenance for older equipment and hoists, and increased fuel and service 
contract costs.   
 
• From Other Insurances to Library: $46,000 
The Library budget is approximately $43,610 over budget.  This was anticipated as the budget 
was developed prior to the opening of the newly renovated and expanded library facility.  There 
was no baseline with which to anticipate the cost of heating, cooling, technology and electricity 
for the expanded services and features of the facility.   
 
OTHER FUNDS  
• From Health & Dental to Senior Tax Circuit Breaker: $100,000 



REPORT TO TOWN COUNCIL      MEETING DATE: JULY 17, 2023                                      

  UPDATE: AUGUST 21, 2023 

3 
 

This program was designed to be funded from annual surpluses and offers qualified seniors a credit 
on their property taxes each year.  In 2021, the Town chose to dedicate approximately $400,000 of its 
ARPA funds to the program, spread over three years.  FY24 is the final year with $100,000 allocated 
from the remaining ARPA funds.  In FY23 the Town issued over $163,000 in credits to qualified 
seniors.   
 
This transfer will cover the remaining funding needed for the FY24 program.   
 
• From Fire to Municipal Facility Reserve: $185,000 
This transfer will fund the hazardous remediation, demolition, and EPA reporting and filings for the 
removal of the old recreation building on Cole Street. This project has been on the “On Horizon” list 
for a number of years.  The Town was seeking brownfield funding for the project, and successfully 
received grants to do the Phase 1 & 2 brownfield assessment; however grant applications for the tear 
down have been unsuccessful.  The $185,000 is based on estimates received in the past three months. 
 
This site is being considered for a recreational use by the Youth Ad Hoc committee.  Removal of the 
building is a necessary step before any new use can be pursued such as a pavilion, shade area, skate 
park or other use. 
 
• From Various to KCC Equipment Reserve: $50,000 
This transfer will fund the build-out of a teen lounge in the east wing of the KCC in accordance with 
the Youth Ad Hoc objective.  The Youth Ad Hoc Committee surveyed Shapleigh and Traip students 
about what types of activities and spaces would be desired for passive/non-sport related activities.  
The response overwhelmingly focused on a lounge/hang out area with board/table games, video 
games, comfortable furniture, foosball, pool, etc. 
 
The cost estimate assumes some renovations of the physical rooms (paint, electrical, split/AC units, 
data lines), furniture and games and equipment. 
 
• From Various to Housing Reserve: $50,000 
This transfer will fund affordable housing programs recommended by the Housing Committee.  
Currently the Housing Committee has been implementing grants for the construction of accessory 
dwelling units.  Two grants for $50,000 each have been awarded to date. The Housing Committee is 
seeking to implement a second round, and possibly increase the grant amount to cover the growing 
cost of construction. 
 
CARRYFORWARDS 
• Community Agencies: $75,000 
This carryforward will allow the Town to contribute to the Main Spring capital campaign.  The Main 
Spring project will provide various support services including Fair Tide, Foot Prints, York County 
Community Action Kittery Office, and others to co-locate at a single location.  This provides better 
service to those seeking support, and allows different agencies to better collaborate on solutions to 
help Kittery residents in need of food, housing, social work services, and support. 
 
 



REPORT TO TOWN COUNCIL      MEETING DATE: JULY 17, 2023                                      

  UPDATE: AUGUST 21, 2023 

4 
 

 
There are no specific carryforwards proposed for FY24.  The Council may wish to revisit its 
discussion regarding carrying forward any excess in the Fire Department and Shared Expenses, as 
discussed in September of 2022. 
 
As a reminder, the Council approved additional funding to hire four full-time firefighters if the Town 
was not successful in its SAFER grant application.  At the time, Councilor Dow suggested if the 
SAFER grant was approved, the Council should consider carrying forward the excess funding not 
needed because of the SAFER Grant, to FY24 to offset the tax levy in the following year. 
 
The Town did not receive the SAFER Grant. However due to the timing of when the SAFER Grant 
decision was received, the hiring process for the new Firefighters did not begin until the winter, with 
the Firefighters officially starting at the end of February.  The delayed hiring resulted in a surplus of 
approximately $310,000.   
 
As usual, caution is urged when considering using non-recuring funds to cover recurring operating 
costs.  Once those funds are depleted the tax levy will need to increase to cover the costs or the costs 
will need to be cut from the budget.  This can lead to either a spike in taxes or the elimination of 
desired services. 
 
In the recent past, the municipal budget has included one-time revenues to fund an additional Police 
Officer (per Council request) with the tax levy increasing the following year to cover the ongoing 
costs; capital projects (one-time funds for one-time expenditures); and ARPA funds for the Senior 
Tax Circuit Breaker. 
 
 
PROPOSED SOLUTION/RECOMMENDATION 
Approve transfers as requested. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
• FY2023 Budget Roll-Up 
• FY2023 Transfer Enactment 



TOWN OF KITTERY 
FISCAL YEAR 2023 

TRANSFER OF APPROPRIATIONS 
 

DRAFT: August 21, 2023 

AN ORDINANCE relating to the municipality’s authority for Town governance to give due and 1 
proper attention to its many demands pursuant to the Town Charter, Federal law, and Maine 2 
Revised Statutes, and more particularly where set forth in Maine Revised Statutes Title 30-A, 3 
Municipalities and Counties. 4 

WHEREAS, the Kittery Town Council is authorized to enact this Ordinance, as specified in 5 
Sections 1.01 and 6.09(4) of the Town Charter; 30-A MRS §3001, pursuant to its powers that 6 
authorize the town, under certain circumstances, to provide for the public health, welfare, 7 
morals, and safety, and does not intend for this Ordinance to conflict with any existing state or 8 
federal laws; and 9 

WHEREAS, the Town Manager has submitted a written request to transfer Fiscal Year 2023 10 
appropriations from one department to another to cover typical year end surpluses and deficits 11 
within the operating budget; and 12 

WHEREAS, the Town Manager has submitted a written request to transfer Fiscal Year 2023 to 13 
various capital reserve accounts; 14 

NOW THEREFORE, IN ACCORDANCE WITH TITLE 30-A MRS §3001 AND TOWN CHARTER 15 
§6.09(4), AND THE APPROVED WARRANT ARTICLE 8 THE TOWN OF KITTERY HEREBY 16 
ORDAINS THE FISCAL YEAR 2023 TRANSFER OF FUNDS, AS PRESENTED. 17 

INTRODUCED and read in a public session of the Town Council on the ____ day of _______, 18 

20___, by:__________________ {NAME}   Motion to approve by Councilor 19 

__________________ {NAME},  as seconded by Councilor __________________ {NAME} and 20 

passed by a vote of _______. 21 

THIS ORDINANCE IS DULY AND PROPERLY ORDAINED by the Town Council of Kittery, 22 

Maine on the ______ day of _______, 20___, {NAME}, __________________ , Chairperson 23 

Attest:  {NAME}, __________________Town Clerk 24 



DRAFT: July 17, 2023
UPDATED: August 21, 2023

Report to Council

Fiscal Year 2023

Transfers & Carry Forwards

GENERAL FUND TRANSFERS

101160 Overlay  $          73,000  101310 Police  $       73,000 

103001 Health and Dental  $        125,000  Various Miscellaneous  $     125,000 

101110 Administration  $          40,000  Various DPW  $       40,000 

101721 Planning  $          19,000  101840 Harbormaster  $       19,000 

103000 Other Insurances  $          46,000  101810 Library  $       46,000 

Total General Funds Transfers  $        303,000   $     303,000 

OTHER FUNDS TRANSFERS

103001 Health & Dental  $        100,000  2005 Senior Tax Circuit Breaker  $     100,000 

101320 Fire  $        185,000  4027 Municipal Facility Reserve (Demo old Cole St Bldg)  $     185,000 

Various  $          50,000  4019 KCC Equip Reserve (Teen Lounge at KCC)  $       50,000 

Various  $          50,000  5506 Housing Reserve  $       50,000 

Total Other Funds Transfers  $        385,000   $     385,000 

CARRYFORWARD

Account Purpose

101540 Community Agencies Main Spring  $       75,000 

FROM TO

FROM TO



Report to Council

Fiscal Year 2023

Budget Roll‐Up
BUDGET TRANSFERS REVISED BUDGET YTD ACTUAL PROJECTION AVAILABLE % COLLECTED/SPENT

REVENUE $16,681,394 $560,000 $17,241,394 $18,111,933 $870,539 105.0%

OPERATING FUNDS BUDGET TRANSFERS REVISED BUDGET YTD ACTUAL PROJECTION AVAILABLE % COLLECTED/SPENT
Administration $1,233,937 $100,000 $1,333,937 $1,262,516 $0 $71,421 95%
Overlay $156,760 $0 $156,760 $0 $0 $156,760 0%
Police $2,746,211 $0 $2,746,211 $2,816,475 $0 ($70,264) 103%
Fire $670,715 $325,000 $995,715 $787,779 $0 $207,936 79%
DPW $2,335,798 $0 $2,335,798 $2,372,516 $0 ($36,718) 102%
Planning $616,949 $0 $616,949 $576,961 $0 $39,988 94%
Misc $573,300 $0 $573,300 $690,454 $5,787 ($122,941) 120%
KCC $890,025 $0 $890,025 $884,953 $0 $5,072 99%
Harbormaster $130,760 $0 $130,760 $147,118 $0 ($16,358) 113%
Health & Denta $1,493,400 $110,000 $1,603,400 $1,377,303 $0 $226,097 86%
Other Insurances $1,108,333 $35,000 $1,143,333 $1,073,922 $0 $69,411 94%
Retirement $625,418 $30,000 $655,418 $615,305 $0 $40,113 94%
Debt Service $1,099,717 $0 $1,099,717 $1,099,717 $0 $0 100%
Library $484,931 $0 $484,931 $528,541 $0 ($43,610) 109%
Capital Improvement  $1,588,900 $0 $1,588,900 $1,588,900 $0 $0 100%
TOTAL $15,755,154 $600,000 $16,355,154 $15,822,460 $5,787 $526,907 97%

County Tax $990,000 $0 $990,000 $989,989 ‐                       $11 100%
TIF $25,000 $0 $25,000 $25,000 ‐                       $0 100%
Adult Ed $105,500 $0 $105,500 $105,500 ‐                       $0 100%

TOTAL $16,875,654 $600,000 $17,475,654 $16,942,949 $5,787 $526,918 97%

As of: August 15, 2023



TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/15/2023 09:42
User:             220kamar
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 13

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

1000 TOWN GENERAL FUND                    

1000 68500  TRANSFERS IN/OUT WAR                     0     460,000     460,000     460,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL TOWN GENERAL FUND                         0     460,000     460,000     460,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

101110 ADMINISTRATION                     

101110 64011  MANAGER SALARY                   115,200           0     115,200     118,507.84            .00      -3,307.84  102.9%*
101110 64014  TOWN CLERK SALARY                 87,961           0      87,961      74,397.03            .00      13,563.97   84.6%
101110 64017  CLERKS SALARIES                  322,388           0     322,388     297,805.53            .00      24,582.47   92.4%
101110 64018  HUMAN RESOURCES MA                74,983           0      74,983      75,825.52            .00        -842.52  101.1%*
101110 64026  FINANCE DIRECTOR S               126,576           0     126,576     128,614.54            .00      -2,038.54  101.6%*
101110 64027  CUSTODIAN WAGES                   14,906           0      14,906       9,535.27            .00       5,370.73   64.0%
101110 64030  OVERTIME                           4,000           0       4,000      14,909.51            .00     -10,909.51  372.7%*
101110 64031  SALARY & POSITION                 30,000     100,000     130,000            .00            .00     130,000.00     .0%
101110 64041  FACILITIES MAINT S                59,055           0      59,055      58,962.02            .00          92.98   99.8%
101110 64046  COMMUNICATIONS DIR                71,400           0      71,400      64,608.87            .00       6,791.13   90.5%
101110 65010  POSTAGE                            8,000           0       8,000       7,756.89            .00         243.11   97.0%
101110 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN                 9,000           0       9,000       8,720.30            .00         279.70   96.9%
101110 65030  TRANSPORTATION                     2,500           0       2,500         247.49            .00       2,252.51    9.9%
101110 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN                 5,000           0       5,000       5,700.36            .00        -700.36  114.0%*
101110 65060  PRINTING                          13,000           0      13,000      11,971.93            .00       1,028.07   92.1%
101110 65080  LEGAL NOTICES/OTHE                 3,000           0       3,000       2,273.41            .00         726.59   75.8%
101110 65200  ELECTRICITY                       13,440           0      13,440      10,029.70            .00       3,410.30   74.6%
101110 65220  WATER                                412           0         412         238.05            .00         173.95   57.8%
101110 65230  FUEL OIL                           4,500           0       4,500       5,229.61            .00        -729.61  116.2%*
101110 65240  DUMPSTERS                            727           0         727         941.51            .00        -214.51  129.5%*
101110 65250  SEWER                                325           0         325         321.42            .00           3.58   98.9%
101110 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN                35,000           0      35,000      25,099.14      10,102.50        -201.64  100.6%*
101110 65400  LEGAL SERVICES                    65,000           0      65,000      88,638.42            .00     -23,638.42  136.4%*
101110 65410  COMPUTER SERVICES                 52,000           0      52,000      46,747.55            .00       5,252.45   89.9%
101110 65415  WEB PAGE                           8,000           0       8,000       4,103.09            .00       3,896.91   51.3%
101110 65430  AUDIT SERVICES                    17,500           0      17,500      17,550.00            .00         -50.00  100.3%*
101110 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL                37,500           0      37,500     128,196.29            .00     -90,696.29  341.9%*
101110 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD                16,500           0      16,500      20,868.32            .00      -4,368.32  126.5%*
101110 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES                    8,000           0       8,000      10,064.77            .00      -2,064.77  125.8%*
101110 66020  BOOKS/SUBSCRIPTION                 1,500           0       1,500       1,646.76            .00        -146.76  109.8%*
101110 66025  MAINE MUNICIPAL AS                14,564           0      14,564      14,756.00            .00        -192.00  101.3%*
101110 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES                         0           0           0       1,056.75            .00      -1,056.75  100.0%*

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pTcYN6IWHafuzmFZFVFVp%2BmT2WV4A0ZgC7DQlzuxmZLTBASZqA7n1HeAspAkCuu0
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RrfMSq4Wr%2BY%2Fil2wn8qyyDfvBDNEkg9%2BpUIMusEZ%2BuXURRMEvJeyw%2F0Sx7EB1iEi
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mkq%2F75hal2hI8pNq3dj0Skl3PxXx%2FD27VSN9bml1yMtfu3lLm0olCB21KSoWTMjv
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N%2B4BP29tVLefIciodOUn8odAvwTtf9TOz2YKgLOF9EufMGgZtLm2frLH4cCIgn%2B8
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gRvlaLR6UFRzjOmPnMb8b3yVBSHwXFRZrTyUOQeNfJHqtco41dNYg80zCOiNoW7F
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wnguc7nI49fP%2FGIfxchvBExDyLaQ14ECt6SqZSZ8iK2hqmys589ZasbsP7ZiSEQr
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C4GIuf1tD%2F6OwAqm4JdV4d4EvmXy81W6Vie7lFepQ3%2By%2FJN%2BPYLOMbk28dVnhnr5
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oIkSmJZD55h9RhAQFPPuo6p548pnqZBGkfc6q1QsdgRL9V%2B7GmBbDkDJpYqYXZxo
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yzWYsVqmZAFTAYeqw5uZ684W%2F1INx78beMeru21wsBbxw4RGV%2BO3h%2FE8siulEzrr
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4GjMwmHxfZbNevDt7iES8KFSpsHPqKeok9b9%2BZGKmt3PRQ87%2B3gcLa5SLvLXbZi7
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oooUaAvOg936ZKaEJeFKNrt39wCKkmEGJF6Zh4SPJTN86ciDqGJFdt2A%2F8r6XmIM
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7uwSv9PMpDBSvBsb78Ws4m4qwihb1ljjGTKbKcTJVz2iRPou2BhLj81gus%2BXHOGQ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=09fDeTh4gVUokwtwPuTcKGNZ5kh5G5irSb10ZjimbCzDwmHJCTSlFpIIbm4a0zMj
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=84Xxu0nwyTEVJJgc0zMJnYXtdySoeUhXzwMDSNWgH5vS4L3xy0S%2F5boiXCw4I0%2BV
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p4gslqaVJzv0ovaTFKZvqRTExY0VF3Clmu4WLS14mvIXGWHAs9CzDT%2B9QsovQvC2
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WUuxzDAse%2B%2F34FnHmRJKws%2FVJyEPgPAeU4ibtdR6NiCbbro3uj0chPLMCRAjGo9Q
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BB4uzoFgsBT37%2BbN6zHl29IQjcBN0QxLCUiIQJwLA6ZBSVorhItCxOtLczRl2w4v
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JNJdoesWvgdeAs6Y%2F5EqOxaF1uFYIVTP29GICAXYxmT6POOW64yu%2Bdon6bs3EDx7
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zryD4QRh7882aQgtzS6kqyjKuCABO7UNpxeCHROXThrMIST0zrPJQmpUUDlvPzkt
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ufldNuj5zcdbweo%2BHHXE1IPFtufLziM1JXQA8dNJ9HVrDPdOr7KGfqWceNZwQLPv
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C100PmAqQW6sh6Y4iJALw8W%2FtK3XhEnvnh%2F1g%2B8myHGD1AHyXWr4J8RH8Wp89vzI
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kcxb1aNyqlWLsTdBxVBq4XPBs7Ehig%2BgP%2B5SwJ8nIzbYA6ksivgp%2B2fQKsFdytuE
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=34oJa9hVf3o5dXOoxTWewmAzYxt7rGmnLqcm044JtH6e59BJ8EFMF4Z8SKVCOqBR
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yOZKCTDcbO12dKlDBrF%2Fx9Wu7KPosgaRb5K8K3%2FoWCuM%2Bg0v6fT2aGSKZGw8YtbP
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GCBfo%2FZHxohMiFFmybTVQ8x8vHaZyv%2FocJCXXjHRUfSpo9AkK6%2BaQ%2BwyqpJRqDAV
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kj81vcRdJssZbXGHicacnpzqYzMsEBorLhjOUft5AhPPDPfAB2nFNTzwgtUBwlil
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HRJYXEnjEAVGqIWotJdmpJw991rCah4jKOh6z0vDLMXuajL1GcbiHMmBhzq4juI2
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uNEazj%2FN7257JIZmnVeXfxOdXTacbJRQWS0pY5XjO6QMaraJywqTEtr4QH3np%2Bj3
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mnwl0%2FVdz5VcrAQUjG%2FnhpaxUCDTEHFdFd3IY2zZNG%2BqnwusxSLeq1kIYQlYAhAo
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z24LMcpNj0yiGWba1lDCI9OQ62Jwf1vxna9WnZN8XWY7DhPWt7QgyQbEau8TiETY
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MFPs57QSBomKeif7AsS1zK%2FWIxwj0zJDD%2FCWpXLgrwUeTZArOWzi8P3jsU5Usa4B
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8%2BwODHAErPSjTia2lTKR%2FLopJWTESXr18yJqQccusSsam2h6OYQkLtLZt6HdVSl9
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DborqdXpST81NHBZRfChm1CJGgz8naTqb%2BbUBILYayoM4gtCkehzp765SDjXzBXe


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/15/2023 09:42
User:             220kamar
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 13

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

101110 66035  ABSTRACTS & LIENS                  9,500           0       9,500       3,550.70            .00       5,949.30   37.4%
101110 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE                 2,500           0       2,500       3,641.54            .00      -1,141.54  145.7%*

     TOTAL ADMINISTRATION                    1,233,937     100,000   1,333,937   1,262,516.13      10,102.50      61,318.37   95.4%

101115 TOWN COUNCIL                       

101115 64001  COUNCIL STIPEND                    4,000           0       4,000       3,120.00            .00         880.00   78.0%
101115 65480  OTHER PROF SERV/CO                 1,500           0       1,500         300.00            .00       1,200.00   20.0%
101115 66037  COUNCIL EXPENSES                     150           0         150          45.00            .00         105.00   30.0%

     TOTAL TOWN COUNCIL                          5,650           0       5,650       3,465.00            .00       2,185.00   61.3%

101130 ELECTIONS                          

101130 64020  PART TIME SALARIES                 5,000           0       5,000       5,345.38            .00        -345.38  106.9%*
101130 65000  ELECTIONS EXPENSES                   800           0         800         746.91            .00          53.09   93.4%
101130 65010  POSTAGE                            2,200           0       2,200       1,279.20            .00         920.80   58.1%
101130 65060  PRINTING                           7,000           0       7,000       6,379.81            .00         620.19   91.1%
101130 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL                 5,500           0       5,500       1,517.57            .00       3,982.43   27.6%
101130 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES                      200           0         200          18.98            .00         181.02    9.5%
101130 67510  OFFICE FURNITURE &                     0           0           0       1,069.99            .00      -1,069.99  100.0%*

     TOTAL ELECTIONS                            20,700           0      20,700      16,357.84            .00       4,342.16   79.0%

101150 COUNTY TAX                         

101150 65480  OTHER PROF SERVICE               990,000           0     990,000     989,988.95            .00          11.05  100.0%

     TOTAL COUNTY TAX                          990,000           0     990,000     989,988.95            .00          11.05  100.0%

101155 TAX INCREMENT FINANCING            

101155 65000  TIF FINANCING PLAN                25,000           0      25,000      25,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL TAX INCREMENT FINANCING              25,000           0      25,000      25,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

101160 OVERLAY                            

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R1vz0FGhBO17hpsBA4XrJyB3tRISWZCQG4Hh67%2BzeRaZcbmwiFq0uie6D%2Bqsgwf%2B
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J9O1hBlPbJ7OK7vJB4EAS3PqKJ8541JQhUcSzFjswVI4jkk%2BNWQXXnLiltxsMrPU
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6rcp29prXxJRt2wjJQDsqtFlhv0hcqMzLXrPUgwoWPJzujsoDg4id7Mvs88fQhvG
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UOVe%2FDMyMiDwQVzidKyRM%2FF4C36RKcZ6OEoAk7K%2FbwHgOV58sib%2Fp9luc8jgg5Jz
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VtifGKcjs66Q%2Bwr4Oxe9QNm5sJj9fmzVLjuL8iJ9i6Byv5oHYg%2Bz0NZF1hIIRZeW
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r7Di6L2xZ0ExoDRtvIcZINpCa1HiJHkbUajRp2IbxajJqp3YemYbuh32p08qFlL5
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2yZQxJQqXUxXBlqYqhbCEBkLKGzkxu8erLWbW7W8KkFsxRDeVIgSTqf4kZNcA95V
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bveePdLNE2j9l%2BnIHbfQMf3iRxgB6Q%2BTj0D0maOkntOo7KV35sgkvtXrQmm87Uq8
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NNuvfhv0V72d56LyUZkxlAhwmFXLiI5F2HRz%2FTUMx0Z59kRaoFyix2%2FnXuGPAyRY
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kZvOgun2RRRJXYugbnn5XvnD39uSXSuWxOzIYwEAnqAwJRxKgMXxW56umcIXPI5F
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SnflAAP2yoRdY2Vvep%2F8z%2BoK7Y2lvIy7LrkHsk6g5lk05FS4sk6061k%2FAHHocs2q
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BNpIA6MBiEY%2FmK%2BTNml0H%2BihksdxfTJPJXlaasEViUU2H8izOjyE5HCuVU5QKLGi
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UUJCp%2FoF8b7u4IcQnh2Xw0WNi9O5dNltKjdyWe6feQIblrCaY5ztzcE7GeREtXJv
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=11UzdlW77fipeJSWiHc2wUmArVQa3ajXFD7hUyQ7MYp7DcdsgfLAIF2EaHPGkqob


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/15/2023 09:42
User:             220kamar
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      3

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 13

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

101160 65480  OTHER PROF SERV -                      0    -651,401    -651,401            .00            .00    -651,400.94     .0%*

     TOTAL OVERLAY                                   0    -651,401    -651,401            .00            .00    -651,400.94     .0%

101230 DEBT & INTEREST                    

101230 68057  RUSTLEWOOD FARM -                  6,701           0       6,701       6,700.62            .00            .38  100.0%
101230 68065  2006 FIRE STATION                115,000           0     115,000     115,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
101230 68066  2010 PW SALT SHED                 16,500           0      16,500      16,500.00            .00            .00  100.0%
101230 68067  2012 KCC BOND PRIN               275,000           0     275,000     275,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
101230 68068  2015 CIP BOND PRIN               225,000           0     225,000     225,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
101230 68069  KLT BRAVE BOAT HEA                12,101           0      12,101      12,100.98            .00            .02  100.0%
101230 68071  LIBRARY BOND PRINC               240,000           0     240,000     240,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
101230 68257  RUSTLEWOOD FARM IN                 3,614           0       3,614       3,614.08            .00           -.08  100.0%*
101230 68265  2006 FIRE STATION                 10,500           0      10,500      10,500.00            .00            .00  100.0%
101230 68268  2015 CIP BONDS INT                15,750           0      15,750      15,750.00            .00            .00  100.0%
101230 68269  KLT BRAVE BOAT HEA                 5,989           0       5,989       5,988.68            .00            .32  100.0%
101230 68271  LIBRARY BOND INTER                97,230           0      97,230      97,230.00            .00            .00  100.0%
101230 68295  PWD BLDG/SALT SHED                 4,557           0       4,557       4,557.50            .00           -.50  100.0%*
101230 68297  2012 KCC BOND INT                 71,775           0      71,775      71,775.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL DEBT & INTEREST                   1,099,717           0   1,099,717   1,099,716.86            .00            .14  100.0%

101310 POLICE                             

101310 64002  POLICE CHIEF FT  S               107,435           0     107,435     109,413.31            .00      -1,978.31  101.8%*
101310 64012  SERGEANTS SALARIES               356,618           0     356,618     365,286.20            .00      -8,668.20  102.4%*
101310 64013  SCHOOL RESOURCE OF                71,959           0      71,959      73,236.87            .00      -1,277.87  101.8%*
101310 64014  DETECTIVES SALARIE               154,296           0     154,296     155,346.91            .00      -1,050.91  100.7%*
101310 64015  PATROLMEN SALARIES               838,111           0     838,111     797,765.94            .00      40,345.06   95.2%
101310 64016  DISPATCHER SALARIE               329,385           0     329,385     287,492.86            .00      41,892.14   87.3%
101310 64017  ADMINISTRATIVE ASS               101,473           0     101,473     103,171.51            .00      -1,698.51  101.7%*
101310 64022  ANIMAL CONTROL OFF                76,990           0      76,990      86,961.14            .00      -9,971.14  113.0%*
101310 64023  LIEUTENANT SALARY                 89,830           0      89,830      90,843.41            .00      -1,013.41  101.1%*
101310 64024  NIGHT DIFFERENTIAL                15,500           0      15,500      16,045.04            .00        -545.04  103.5%*
101310 64027  CUSTODIAN WAGES                   16,455           0      16,455      14,349.31            .00       2,105.69   87.2%
101310 64030  OVERTIME                         200,000           0     200,000     343,087.95            .00    -143,087.95  171.5%*
101310 64033  SICK TIME BUY BACK                 2,408           0       2,408       1,414.89            .00         993.11   58.8%
101310 64034  PHYSICAL FITNESS S                14,700           0      14,700       8,552.40            .00       6,147.60   58.2%

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NIy1b%2FUAlno8uvALDYE%2F%2FSXyOfRq7Uv0zwTcrcXY0SyRXzAzuROym9gjVIYBVmyr
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mspbYB2Sn0p%2Bug3GuoZejmkeiSFpZrJ%2FSX5eFozCKsArykupvXjxhRfxwYBIRpht
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UnJaxzSxpPuXplRBrvwcdlDpA9f8IOrg3UYyqp6vqBdloFV%2FrXJTDxCZTs7W7zlI
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hqvWEsde1Hbbk%2Fde1zg7WNJhz38nzZxJy22BSiPDVPn53jSPOddMqYUl%2BeaXWTG2
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R6I%2FHtv6A4eWyC87M8nDeoJb%2FI%2F7jJci0xUdde6g6FRivZ%2F5m9JK0dml%2F2c84A5v
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i1z0y%2Fl%2F0%2FxID78tQPtiKkq8vcKPSI2a7YH0TBTP12IcUlhRzDhofKaS2bcQVBu0
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HIEFD0Be0MVuv1gw5kq0UsSjhSGnbXPWR%2BmQhJVVeG%2FrrT3BudtuL%2Fpecn7nDXcm
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cNxyGxstr6n%2FDZ%2F6kHnkvj8nD9WkSy5%2F55EqtQuO30hctfOMEqIcdXvi3qCxF%2FsE
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9XWMgG4u0MMsf%2Fz%2Fc94nR81MkW7q%2BALHekDFM80iFg2%2BS445snMBVeH9%2B%2FQ40glY
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yJoUWn788Y9Ifc0hPGcxu4u1a5TQ6C%2FUrPavbgAcGFdfQcSSkNLoK2LxItt%2BpYe4
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5YwEFXHrGf8yc5DIa%2F%2BY9ka6512KQKr2GHGHUKm3tJjJRtl5imn9I4FRQEZPWZhc
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vXeRxZqCI2cz9bKqS1yACkgI5wWY40YcBA69xi9bXBaVJKbMHwUSpqewU1l3rOqW
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JNUlR68IYLjPyH%2FRzv2VSuE%2ByGpxD9oVSv9vyQIAgPkYOA1p2N2Pa6tNTZKQHdv3
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4BMvDVtIKr%2FzB1hhmkGcTIElrX03QgshJzOrlrJSLbCd3VBOP5n8cPXgFmTlKZbH
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zShZhlJ6z2F008HYlZGQk4P3xxI4alByvhohXc%2B69HYoGrXZgraZ0rGSiN9TIe%2Bq
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CtvLCdFJG%2BPgsaUkuer5HewiG0c%2ByJiuzFO5hWR6UIaY7EzVoidb8SYClvnssxFj
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B6wVnsDL8bQmOCw68SdXTt%2BahkhzV9vKy%2FOonsTfd0opTvrxrntBGSX4w%2BHpQXZF
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8MDrX%2FFiZYHYZMKXJnyXsmHBPL%2FVQmafMCSd%2BSQyrqhT7wOvvc9RDuCNMrFfw%2Fm1
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JsPzjoMDcRp%2BmlxqqWiX9iDF6UWyffM77t%2FNlztpGML4DoZXMnarwo%2Bh4xxmPQSq
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WxA4UPKEdOPWhYXWDMCyp9kkdY9IlAO%2F2z7HQo%2Bkle4MR2LwDbwkOacxMjlv1nIc
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7SI0ZRTdVnyqWIzD3jEykV7amK%2FMhQboZFmOdRPGqxW4CyqbVxOzeKdMH1T2l2MH
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9mY9hRLwOPGLopPEutTpahnP63Zy9LpmHzob77zXFd4BepGFe7oaTFkae2ztdMhk
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lIuCz9lAgjOOPwsk7jpJi7Dju7kPAj%2FJScWcPlDodmoY1WkJiC4aB7gRDBj6dLny
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OTeAJ0vqHEk6lLLtoO2R2FlEsJO08loLWy1zTwUSjKe45KOIupI02xUkCAIQtCuj
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o8UgLe91GEwofsZo9lk390x9lu0k37pWexPtrH4d8tyfjSyv3eNprNYqm3Q1o%2BHH
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jZ2DImhm8PVylUt%2FeMXjPNq1TXEav0GSupB4JugcviM1H2Qlre7tPynR3kO13E4j
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dt0hPUuYoXqa4TFwXereLNOo%2BG4SpHXxWG305SrjbzLxEOIcRIcjEV%2BmweGgtlN5
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BD%2BF4UeNw3GtlUQAgarM5gonF826K8NSUSSYYU8dTtXETO7%2Ft68RzOe4REKbOp%2B0
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=shRbujRVnkyt%2BJqwnA7HJUac%2Fz5IZRxpcr9tfmyI1hlQIhDtTCF3TyjmFrZ3nFK6


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/15/2023 09:42
User:             220kamar
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      4

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 13

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

101310 65010  POSTAGE                              870           0         870         798.35            .00          71.65   91.8%
101310 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN                30,000           0      30,000      37,277.83            .00      -7,277.83  124.3%*
101310 65030  TRANSPORTATION                     2,800           0       2,800       3,700.00            .00        -900.00  132.1%*
101310 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN                26,500           0      26,500      25,756.51            .00         743.49   97.2%
101310 65060  PRINTING                           4,450           0       4,450         607.00            .00       3,843.00   13.6%
101310 65080  LEGAL NOTICES/OTHE                   850           0         850          78.25            .00         771.75    9.2%
101310 65200  ELECTRICITY                       15,000           0      15,000      13,155.91            .00       1,844.09   87.7%
101310 65220  WATER                                545           0         545         290.95            .00         254.05   53.4%
101310 65230  FUEL OIL                           5,500           0       5,500       6,972.84            .00      -1,472.84  126.8%*
101310 65240  DUMPSTERS                            970           0         970       1,031.45            .00         -61.45  106.3%*
101310 65250  SEWER                                400           0         400         428.56            .00         -28.56  107.1%*
101310 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN                83,000           0      83,000      74,395.62            .00       8,604.38   89.6%
101310 65310  VEHICLE MAINTENANC                31,000           0      31,000      34,925.35            .00      -3,925.35  112.7%*
101310 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL                48,125           0      48,125      58,055.34            .00      -9,930.34  120.6%*
101310 65470  DOG EXPENSE                          750           0         750         155.00            .00         595.00   20.7%
101310 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL                 3,000           0       3,000       4,952.62            .00      -1,952.62  165.1%*
101310 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD                 5,000           0       5,000       3,065.35            .00       1,934.65   61.3%
101310 65521  UNIFORMS                          27,000           0      27,000      30,257.61            .00      -3,257.61  112.1%*
101310 65693  SOCIAL SVCS PARTNE                28,000           0      28,000      20,625.00            .00       7,375.00   73.7%
101310 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES                    4,000           0       4,000       4,255.56            .00        -255.56  106.4%*
101310 66020  BOOKS/SUBSCRIPTION                 5,715           0       5,715       5,188.00            .00         527.00   90.8%
101310 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES                     7,800           0       7,800       3,461.60            .00       4,338.40   44.4%
101310 66032  ARMORY SUPPLIES                   30,000           0      30,000      28,888.15            .00       1,111.85   96.3%
101310 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE                 3,000           0       3,000         709.77            .00       2,290.23   23.7%
101310 67510  OFFICE FURNITURE &                 1,500           0       1,500         812.15            .00         687.85   54.1%
101310 67517  BULLET PROOF VESTS                 5,276           0       5,276       3,662.70            .00       1,613.30   69.4%

     TOTAL POLICE                            2,746,211           0   2,746,211   2,816,475.21            .00     -70,264.21  102.6%

101320 FIRE                               

101320 64003  FIRE CHIEF SALARY                107,435           0     107,435     108,022.63            .00        -587.63  100.5%*
101320 64020  PART TIME SALARIES               102,493           0     102,493      88,532.64            .00      13,960.36   86.4%
101320 64030  OVERTIME FT FIREFI                     0           0           0      18,959.00            .00     -18,959.00  100.0%*
101320 64043  ON-CALL FIREFIGHTE                 2,720           0       2,720      11,645.00            .00      -8,925.00  428.1%*
101320 64044  FULL TIME FIREFIGH               256,037     325,000     581,037     379,976.81            .00     201,060.19   65.4%
101320 64045  FT FIREFIGHTER CAL                55,000           0      55,000      28,643.78            .00      26,356.22   52.1%
101320 64095  ACCIDENT & HEALTH                  1,766           0       1,766       1,682.00            .00          84.00   95.2%
101320 65010  POSTAGE                                0           0           0          27.73            .00         -27.73  100.0%*
101320 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN                 8,374           0       8,374       9,590.24            .00      -1,216.24  114.5%*
101320 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN                 2,235           0       2,235       2,649.99            .00        -414.99  118.6%*
101320 65045  TRAINING                           4,650           0       4,650       4,599.60            .00          50.40   98.9%

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1wLQX56IaFfsgW2RUe9QAn1pJ1Wc0sn79aOGs7YZTurXvUaLlEgKlUODAQX4mF%2Bo
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vvx8xuC33BwHl1ypceXehS%2F3xFqnr5qp4%2FYO8afC%2BfP2U%2FBW3KqVespgnRHIvdth
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RGnnflLiDvoNUGyqf%2B1Xdx6Rk2GA4w1ewdwoCNKvOX2loiGgOxPcrdFaZQqHyt1K
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dpzceO%2F5xVj0RVulTVjSMSQeUVaLvhTfnJE0jKnV7MhTGnI8mX6zX951ttpOvAFc
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cw8RLyI8%2BntLaTIE%2BBQKC6EgO0PCg%2BRrc74Fxr5XPY4EPtD73VyDjCXs35CRxb%2BT
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bWiXs%2FaYCSvCxqPLDxXFmvyp6EkfKgeEq5h3djOwBiVoUgtP7C1%2FxKPJvhPtaMNh
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M%2FZ1Vcauvp6Q2F7nnEQv55q2FMiLu9AyWAAbfOL1TFUja8uw5CbHxpKseFLihLy5
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8PT8bdXLX7c46tdBs7Nr3cSQbLP1joAXP7ru%2FRU%2BYlwuoq0QljoZn5m2gm%2FBS7Y7
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DW3nYp02wMYzJTIN9VTirMst%2FaPh6HbtOxkh1orHkxVNmlrR6FVZFfZZtSuqFrsh
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8vOfj%2B1%2FP4QqdCAHw9XRapGzldyBa1eVGvEKeoK%2F97gNgH5B5wGiXAzeHOIpTtqD
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M5eyKrD9Qdc2Q2aOp6PNPiuncfFSeFlXddgLqEaL1ORqoulB6hjOkYNtNsAmy3m7
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gsvuK%2B%2B3d94iTQCDrVsqHbqXuZgTdeamDilmuE4YfWnWwhMddUpMIxtI2T6ROtuh
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dyTQlOeR5OIojAyRwViz1fTZJYGDSPdVKDHRls9adrhSGO%2BXmBhB4gEYy2gmnbh1
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BXsuN%2BMf3GxhSEk17K2ZC4%2B%2B4RyQu3YhfhHmet51i2Q7AQvX1G0rFw5wgBtnq5fe
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IxFO7eTjw56ju%2FTGQkLIvYZFs2h1MMYe5Xbubb9T5756K71IekohlMLhQVJYbOYZ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JDsPf8JFDDXte%2F1Fp%2FtYbmO7p1bM4CsYoy7ZIpq6ljzffrr3h87Xmu7aPOdG38Hw
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4MODbV8KpipJrtN7jpCBnbllMQWJm%2Fs6h1LqrwkzJ0ssw8%2Bk9rtOojyavKE%2BPk4D
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=59QHsO95byRkJsRvOUmFiHTXmZdV2pwtUVwHb9rte7guZqt5%2FusnpmJXqDX%2BOFuj
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xpLmazsa%2F2eeFeyT9MJtyOvpAthjMBwrWPV4m7mABO46mbHFbrA1j8bPb5Q6Nsqz
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=43P2KRfozYBfAFClgjQKEHRYS3QWp0%2FifDypT8Q3%2F4w3EZeJmQyf1MjmYvbxaGpm
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FfVJDAJmYLitFMOvNi%2B100XnLk9hum3LVN7bV1sIY1NXWGJ%2BgCHop1QQaiUZUd8g
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ec2HERPKtqpRSDM5SMF%2FCY0poTe8kv1Gohx8mrWjhkdi7M6awXPS6vZCjyMqBLDU
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tvTqP9%2FBYJ0vNnlHDQO%2F7iyAe90%2FALCewtsF8ukJw2X5nUWmO8blthL1U1ewSG1E
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CRwSoGwy70E%2FoP0AmWiruHZZuyGuDPtYZJ9LtoGuay2C12TQD97PUX32CRA070fZ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pDkXCKwkxGiPRM50nmGFuLNPEGH%2BJf7tHcUxTWD6m8ZV%2FnD9eafmTvBFt9IglxUf
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7r5z%2Bj9otnvPKESVF48fhTnJTkqwhY5PI%2FTBGCvEgXzdo4OE4fw9sjvVS3%2F2TnYh
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mRHxBq6pd0VbuHeciAmmm0ZQJ7jF4YUmLUT7pj%2BGpWJJzGxwDGwvzKWeij5lSIm2
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e10%2BzOH3ea1zPhoH7QqF2X5yw0oe9996cctdHMAmtLAR6%2FwC1Hhxj83T5YVKstNU
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6XaaFMgjJaW2NNwKI46BIpAVJvOWyrWyJSsM3rsOPzeKIsNDzA2ufOpYMk%2F6%2Be4U
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UP28DXltRUbx1sX8sR0D77gZQ0uPiEX6AZ%2F3vcsXRuyQIypr%2FBM25EecgQxf5DsX
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r2sfD58bkzH8WNb3HWWi1dP0r4wtJL%2BUs8YefRKt7JfgM5XOm%2F7JGidC7TsoyqgB
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P8JrdtQIZlxd6Cv%2FLW9%2Fsqx%2Bkau1U%2BWVf9ES4MVZpqujQ4if7UQdPaSyNxIUrUk2
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7onQvIh9ZnzcBjNOaSP%2BIueensfDiLMTvunIy%2B7Vpxrhr8dXJHEUVjJ%2FmK4OEwjy
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kjho08%2B%2FcHmpiRA3mTOZ122Hh0%2FuvTIBXgx55WucIFIhHsA6maNYKxvLKiifauhX
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sikHsfgeGE1xF4umlaMXR1l6fUd9MTQu%2FDYs59doMfQyjIf%2BDKmctYire2LOqhkx
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6%2BHgknrk86i9YwmzvDmFd8%2BKrCoQ%2F6VNcjKWEQaLBQ%2BQ4Hnz0S%2BJu%2FSrDTvxt65V
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8Hj7ur1Y4nOj2271qjQ%2B4jt8dRWacsKxM99tDgcJdwnB9%2BoPBXsRE03IEkT5gkBV


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/15/2023 09:42
User:             220kamar
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      5

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 13

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

101320 65046  HEALTH/PHYSICAL                    7,600           0       7,600       1,887.00            .00       5,713.00   24.8%
101320 65200  ELECTRICITY                        9,731           0       9,731       9,178.39            .00         552.61   94.3%
101320 65220  WATER                                312           0         312         366.07            .00         -54.07  117.3%*
101320 65230  FUEL OIL                          22,570           0      22,570      18,748.42            .00       3,821.58   83.1%
101320 65250  SEWER                                400           0         400         501.79            .00        -101.79  125.4%*
101320 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN                35,419           0      35,419      41,874.81            .00      -6,455.81  118.2%*
101320 65302  PROTECTIVE & SAFET                 3,660           0       3,660       2,158.12            .00       1,501.88   59.0%
101320 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL                 8,388           0       8,388      16,490.95            .00      -8,102.95  196.6%*
101320 65330  RADIO MAINTENANCE                  2,867           0       2,867       1,618.43            .00       1,248.57   56.5%
101320 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL                 7,896           0       7,896       6,157.99            .00       1,738.01   78.0%
101320 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD                15,390           0      15,390      18,498.82            .00      -3,108.82  120.2%*
101320 65521  UNIFORMS                           5,600           0       5,600       5,600.00            .00            .00  100.0%
101320 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES                      672           0         672         167.37            .00         504.63   24.9%
101320 66020  BOOKS/SUBSCRIPTION                   200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0%
101320 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE                   600           0         600       1,419.10            .00        -819.10  236.5%*
101320 67505  EXTINGUISHER MAINT                   500           0         500         616.08            .00        -116.08  123.2%*
101320 67515  LANTERNS & BATTERI                   200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0%
101320 67520  OPERATING EQUIPMEN                 8,000           0       8,000       8,166.00            .00        -166.00  102.1%*

     TOTAL FIRE                                670,715     325,000     995,715     787,778.76            .00     207,936.24   79.1%

101330 STREETLIGHTS                       

101330 65200  ELECTRICITY - STRE                35,000           0      35,000      21,041.53            .00      13,958.47   60.1%
101330 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN                20,000           0      20,000      20,605.00            .00        -605.00  103.0%*

     TOTAL STREETLIGHTS                         55,000           0      55,000      41,646.53            .00      13,353.47   75.7%

101340 HYDRANT RENTALS                    

101340 65300  HYDRANT RENT MACHI               268,950           0     268,950     269,912.08            .00        -962.08  100.4%*

     TOTAL HYDRANT RENTALS                     268,950           0     268,950     269,912.08            .00        -962.08  100.4%

101410 HIGHWAY                            

101410 64004  HIGHWAY 35% COMM S                38,973           0      38,973      38,458.32            .00         514.68   98.7%
101410 64010  FULL TIME SALARIES               543,165           0     543,165     547,655.78            .00      -4,490.78  100.8%*

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0HD2A6DgKT84%2Fy682wWgT%2BQ4Ae%2BgO2GBM%2FLlFfumpIyUVpXLv%2BnJgZgMDXwTeEB4
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XGNhFlPli8XzSO7RdvPsPd61piaCaY5xttyIxISYoQsbM7nASvfq64s16PLBDjxB
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aCNsmqNA2Y1%2BorP4VUNBqmad9GzMLTakFhwdyKWehjcs8uW6kMyi7GJf1k3k0Dot
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BOMKFFnkaJvvW4sCYOcCfXpzGmxHqWcT8XDm9mbL7ndVzpT4ATy2rAKU2UHleKUs
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GuSl6OrATS%2FtUn0wGn4%2FPaZq2Kf5svABOusAH09SHXfyCa%2ByNJC9UqZfn92cx8%2B%2B
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N%2B354KL2NS0%2BVZsaQDg%2BBVBcPlxjn67UUoi7tanhLidXJnoSeAKuhl4tPxXLxgSP
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b5yvepsyYiK5q2K1e3xewrnhK1%2FGsDt%2BlZzbDa7c6BxYv8tQ6RISJUiOWtMr5Exz
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C0YgnV0jvRNgF1REwCsvnNuwbDrLHsijz3QYpGhm%2BFrUMRXRzHJMDyQnfH%2FUDGah
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DWIsVXyooPpfsjqa6wnWYlu350G4b10%2FVHAD4UY60jhgKC0Ly8mI61yyHM%2FROjfn
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BdfjfBt8WhBsWPbOMXdL18NLbaP28L1LdXK7mEXtyHPxxaZP1CSTyS0hUVcrXoC5
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bry51NePlNU%2FamvSUREQdT50FrvqZT0Tvt8CiH1909N7LS9lkFwtNaBYp4S6vqyL
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qkN7omSwhF6zLFI2KtfBNi%2BU%2FSaPS5fcJSfIEaystduCfRYJtFMwqXknE%2BvbM51Z
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HYOR9eR3TzYyFVJ6u7OXU9TrYyypldCXUUVrRv6%2FWA1bzMdoWpM8GR8Eldh2rwzt
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XWiM8skNh%2B7CAi63kr%2B%2FXjfk6Q9%2FxOABe%2FqQfLb2D13iTwlrKSQrywU%2FdCtd0Klc
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bDGpGDJzRlzMtA0Ig%2BH2OXpJVUu4yMuH%2F2QXsGFSrK6Xrw7MAkuxVTBRsOpO8gln
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vV7hSOlzwlZP%2BHUP7hx77ocYn6XkyOn%2FFW0f%2BcycJClt69Shi7keAN8WWYriuKM9
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h8xEw3iumiB%2BjIPCaKrsNqC7nCDs5R3iE5z7laV8YqJqjGlvOgDvVpfM85p%2FDkJO
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0EiE%2B9%2BWJJg8htso0%2B6GKOGvrxWnyp4VtLu1odgoRmnP%2Blg5%2BXjlY3vM4ACMy8pt
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FaQSNtYt94Mg6%2FTgZz7AA0vWImSHkSh1r1msfhMAQNWosK1Bd8W%2FxgR2m5yIPjMi
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g1CwfpYIMN15YFjQzQja3JmSpZKUkHtRx8ApW%2FXXc9Gi6zUGn264P9V65H%2FZJsSg
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F54MHEu3GhUIcLMfeXKtx6ftfhnJo4ZvhoVjtJgqCBPTEVU3QijwXaugc%2Fa%2Fcid7
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mq2r7Tr7z15XpZ7snYLWSdCuR6xxYXbzcc462bJuwUPmO57LvrjxuVBIuCrzFIAm
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K15xI3Q79xN8d%2FY8lKiY1%2BtWbIWjgNYHNfbBbpCLlUNMWO1BVVebr5rZ3c5grUHE


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/15/2023 09:42
User:             220kamar
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      6

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 13

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

101410 64015  ADMINISTRATIVE ASS                48,900           0      48,900      47,219.12            .00       1,680.88   96.6%
101410 64029  OVERTIME - SNOW &                 75,000           0      75,000      59,678.88            .00      15,321.12   79.6%
101410 64030  OVERTIME                           8,000           0       8,000      12,383.63            .00      -4,383.63  154.8%*
101410 65010  POSTAGE                              500           0         500         276.25            .00         223.75   55.3%
101410 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN                 4,200           0       4,200       4,312.71            .00        -112.71  102.7%*
101410 65030  TRANSPORTATION                       750           0         750       1,200.00            .00        -450.00  160.0%*
101410 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN                 4,000           0       4,000       7,325.00            .00      -3,325.00  183.1%*
101410 65060  PRINTING                             600           0         600         423.23            .00         176.77   70.5%
101410 65080  LEGAL NOTICES/OTHE                 1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
101410 65200  ELECTRICITY                        4,600           0       4,600       5,794.02            .00      -1,194.02  126.0%*
101410 65220  WATER                              2,500           0       2,500       1,760.79            .00         739.21   70.4%
101410 65230  FUEL OIL                           7,000           0       7,000       6,897.61            .00         102.39   98.5%
101410 65250  SEWER                                400           0         400         400.00            .00            .00  100.0%
101410 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN                18,000           0      18,000      17,423.24            .00         576.76   96.8%
101410 65302  PROTECTIVE & SAFET                 3,000           0       3,000       2,544.31            .00         455.69   84.8%
101410 65303  FACILITY SAFETY IN                 1,250           0       1,250         801.33            .00         448.67   64.1%
101410 65310  VEHICLE MAINTENANC                20,000           0      20,000      31,302.38            .00     -11,302.38  156.5%*
101410 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL                64,875           0      64,875      62,829.08            .00       2,045.92   96.8%
101410 65312  TIRES & TUBES                      8,000           0       8,000       8,049.13            .00         -49.13  100.6%*
101410 65450  TARRING & PATCHING                12,000           0      12,000      35,832.82            .00     -23,832.82  298.6%*
101410 65452  SALT                             160,000           0     160,000     241,135.44            .00     -81,135.44  150.7%*
101410 65454  SAND                               2,100           0       2,100            .00            .00       2,100.00     .0%
101410 65456  GRAVEL & FILL                      3,000           0       3,000       6,492.55            .00      -3,492.55  216.4%*
101410 65458  DRAINAGE SUPPLIES                  5,000           0       5,000       6,683.71            .00      -1,683.71  133.7%*
101410 65460  SIGNS                             10,000           0      10,000      10,613.35            .00        -613.35  106.1%*
101410 65462  STRIPING                          54,000           0      54,000      53,202.47            .00         797.53   98.5%
101410 65466  SNOW REMOVAL EQUIP                22,000           0      22,000      21,514.00            .00         486.00   97.8%
101410 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL                30,000           0      30,000      35,574.37            .00      -5,574.37  118.6%*
101410 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD                 6,500           0       6,500       5,265.23            .00       1,234.77   81.0%
101410 65521  UNIFORMS                           4,400           0       4,400       5,075.08            .00        -675.08  115.3%*
101410 65522  C.D.L PROGRAMS                       850           0         850      11,270.81            .00     -10,420.81 1326.0%*
101410 66009  SHOP SUPPLIES                     19,000           0      19,000      13,658.16            .00       5,341.84   71.9%
101410 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES                    1,000           0       1,000       1,084.34            .00         -84.34  108.4%*
101410 66011  HAND TOOLS                           600           0         600         634.95            .00         -34.95  105.8%*
101410 66020  BOOKS/SUBSCRIPTION                 1,500           0       1,500         664.99            .00         835.01   44.3%
101410 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES                       400           0         400         740.70            .00        -340.70  185.2%*
101410 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE                 8,500           0       8,500       8,331.63            .00         168.37   98.0%
101410 67514  PLANT EQUIPMENT                    1,500           0       1,500       2,464.00            .00        -964.00  164.3%*
101410 67518  RENTAL EQUIPMENT                   3,000           0       3,000            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0%
101410 67520  OPERATING EQUIPMEN                 2,000           0       2,000       2,774.62            .00        -774.62  138.7%*
101410 67540  IMPROVEMENTS TO BL                 5,000           0       5,000       8,652.04            .00      -3,652.04  173.0%*

     TOTAL HIGHWAY                           1,207,063           0   1,207,063   1,328,400.07            .00    -121,337.07  110.1%

101520 GENERAL ASSISTANCE                 

101520 65480  OTHER PROF SERVICE                50,000           0      50,000     170,408.36            .00    -120,408.36  340.8%*

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A%2BQH7fzkR%2FPXPNr7c7H5KJjEOgBVTAiaTqla6OrnmC7VKm42NeuUvmdQt469JX7m
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6M4nj8tjXLaRP%2BLdX0TYk%2BaqtB1zHIY8vqD0IkpUiVdeqJ0ViNV9ZfytYjG37iM3
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P7wy00GZW%2BhDVxra6FcyT%2FgZAlt5wqpoIwXAXX2sj2NDd430QMkiV7tOKApiltD4
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f3Dm15WQP2fS59LCaqyjPw4MTSZaoa5vBkDUQBH5X7YXgyJfFana4SXiV8iKTtxH
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SAHMssI%2FaWd3N9uokGHxZXWNuvc%2FzbKo1vO0drS6wIKzM2XPY9n7ZCj%2B6CkYZeqw
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QqEAGuCJTVk3SsOI8XQFwIva0n5f%2B5S%2B3I1n326EN73dqejoGBYsE3xoU6y2GbyI
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lWYv0npMZyc4HzK6mpw%2Bp%2FCf4YAo3E%2BHwvSD%2BRsQJXwETO3JqeBBp1lOk4%2FhPk2c
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MhYEq476HoiazydkkPaVOJTXyClLvZa%2FsraC%2FfNez4HImFtDd0nQo77EfXg2bikh
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HSdMjlZBy1JGyhLT7wO3UaYBhNSnU26zYqlVm232HYpu4d8mPKsGv9Hm4yvjjjtk
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oy%2BDUOLn1HLY3AtNjq8djX5ep%2F2RwOc3dCJEoQn7KnsNAZWDYZ%2BI1iWUrZiH%2B7vg
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fwyIckU1ly7v8NNvxLX5ctdOBiualF0ovXB5Z0bHFVhEiBd09z49YNawyJwKyt4y
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9x358cfgoy%2Baj19E4WMiVdpF0m8TDkrsRE2%2Bn1aiw3oDGPb%2FiVRXSy9uMQWfoIS2
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i8WiE9KoFTsrctjFgTHuTJKye3UWXUMNLUplK9Uy4yqiwJg3o7jQrCpxt94%2BQxh7
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wf9SM%2BxT9AGS8F0UA9J5cjvGakeNbHm%2Bip%2FLAIXYYW2cxbhdepZ1rlgQU60M5n7C
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BOdeZH1ZQFOMamQIRev9ERvN9xSFzgBhdvhZALV7pLGLpejTUpsJfqWWQlzZ6vOZ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FMc2SwecvriUcVVT4H5rJZMJxsvYl9sEK%2FABRMAevoEeHnc4tK26VI%2F88Glru7Zf
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=96BFtmtfXq0puBnDIdqcZ10xsbkv6AdAbeBcLg%2BzxGay7a%2FR9wY3mYcFREA7F5aF
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7boFgCHk2cRznquEGitSyPX%2FOAqmYUAxa9RIORMN6YN%2BJJ0cJRiOVfhFeERxhiy1
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kR656awCKLTi%2BnDBwmfBzB%2BodopfDoIqWMLbiptvLGKZ7EMWBNOOjNsodY5Pa%2FwL
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zGixQFyva07gTGpzRM3FysriNG3yCaWu1tSgwgkbCSOgEabo43e%2FBbBNP%2BFyu1Gn
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vixCHiABwIBOd75VIB41qHmuGukotocGd%2BvTS2BviiDTlpMI58VSyKsxDAXgjdeh
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CXg2IXtQ6ARmLdBJ7hjrYLt47N8m6Qyk7ZPuCF1X5tf6b7%2BQWcyJPcjhg%2FYlyoHW
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w3et3r5t20T80PI2oh8ZQk1WHq9b0Y1GcNBTnDfj1jtDHtCkS4xOz%2FhziN5OVs%2F0
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4GtZ4XW67dm%2BGiHntDfiXO3lrQYqVSij9tztMq%2B%2FUPcRQIrESDBics26TyfZW3eI
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2cBruqHePGOL3cXBvgxFpPZEnx%2BPoKgF3eemVqbL0IPBjd3uSgj7ge9X3%2FyJobOY
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q0iHNounqrpROaIFDN68mGFkNOtK2jUygJE5QBxLigg5EtjFG7HzfOeWZkNY5GPI
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vuwb%2FH2Ypur%2FdOo%2FisEB9Sw2ubEDWQUbjICPrThU44lAQMSe%2BHqfVISeCOHRVu9z
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e1E4oqGR7m%2FtbJvy1LfdAOlxGvRFit5HYNIymdlyunJ4e6XfFhY1trnFNqCnjiYP
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lNU2r17FGfY0%2BVHess6n9ckKC8U7bjInfsRoaPow4c3iPbBmHftPBNr9I5wuqnYW
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=igEgulmIPpncfgpfbJuwQEPYO9S4FePE8M8Jub9VBWNRJr%2FaBkmW5s%2BAGVKPZ%2F5r
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sOwB7F%2BdXqOQsGQ4M8vjGPiVbRTHDgneI%2BN05B01wKh%2FdwF8Jt3oS34buPJO4sTN
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oyqoM4a1EXpJLAJSOrdp%2FDZNaWrczYOaqTCRjUyII44jmZMP4NLukdYOesCk0G2u
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BsRo7nZe%2FEJVoBDbSJrIw5MlRFBVyCSVbTLQ3evhgUgZDzZY9RfBh%2BJ00UeIj6Jc
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m80mMbY4q1F8vsGZEoseFD90kYxaRiipJM38gA76X5wvNjck73rlxcg8mmTMSWWo
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T7CHpiOfApCY6y60MG9fMWK0UCcSy6b0rYFpRB2G8%2Fc4ZJPFFbCOoyxqGklTcw0q
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cPWJbyTcrO0P90P2Y34%2FzhDqjkOb%2FJF79v0yOHMaqEwYdENuythWtpAqZM2b3C9d
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fOEaGQp5eR5HJpfhlXZZIlYF3dLsBrORyRbFnpG9gU2v%2Fga9OHzGMnuQezFwSR3y
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G8pX7ceiugKrCHqH4LILF%2BWpi606kmtA88h%2Fc4LQdzscubLW1OSDYpu4oP7GW6gF
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qMLWAZQaxkIQ39dqbkIu0ul0wY2KsPVYouKqitpqcZNkPuhxdwFe4LhCNHmpTgSd
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0opRKDWEpsG1IlJhCfHU9qnb7bUcly4pdjdlr2a2nRjs3wNjpa6XxqLoUXMqvPw6
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g9UDsFxFaAp%2F%2FIAkCVaIDYzqkM%2BRw3cicto7gNDE2TIZbpgkOIJjPQxTLI7tqjpk
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IUzeF9gdDPbHhF2UOo%2F07dsjnC6PUDgu7fOQzQB12NIwBZGITqHv4oTUOCZAloCN


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/15/2023 09:42
User:             220kamar
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      7

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 13

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

     TOTAL GENERAL ASSISTANCE                   50,000           0      50,000     170,408.36            .00    -120,408.36  340.8%

101530 PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE              

101530 64020  PART TIME SALARIES                   520           0         520       1,000.10            .00        -480.10  192.3%*

     TOTAL PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE                   520           0         520       1,000.10            .00        -480.10  192.3%

101540 COMMUNITY AGENCIES                 

101540 65479  FAIR TIDE                          2,000           0       2,000       2,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
101540 65492  YORK COUNTY COMMUN                 2,500           0       2,500       2,500.00            .00            .00  100.0%
101540 65497  SO MAINE AREA AGEN                 1,400           0       1,400            .00            .00       1,400.00     .0%
101540 65499  CROSSROADS HOUSE,                  2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL COMMUNITY AGENCIES                    7,900           0       7,900       4,500.00            .00       3,400.00   57.0%

101721 PLANNING / CODE                    

101721 64005  CODE ENFORCEMENT S                76,595           0      76,595     141,690.39            .00     -65,095.39  185.0%*
101721 64006  PLANNER SALARY                    75,000           0      75,000      38,099.61            .00      36,900.39   50.8%
101721 64010  DEVELOPMENT STAFF                 43,410           0      43,410      43,555.15            .00        -145.15  100.3%*
101721 64017  ASSISTANT PLANNER                 28,822           0      28,822      43,781.95            .00     -14,959.95  151.9%*
101721 64018  ASST CODE ENFORCEM                57,930           0      57,930       2,460.29            .00      55,469.71    4.2%
101721 64042  DIRECTOR OF PLANNI               112,875           0     112,875     106,961.00            .00       5,914.00   94.8%
101721 65010  POSTAGE                            1,550           0       1,550       1,158.56            .00         391.44   74.7%
101721 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN                 1,500           0       1,500         942.48            .00         557.52   62.8%
101721 65030  TRANSPORTATION                       600           0         600            .00            .00         600.00     .0%
101721 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN                 4,000           0       4,000         884.95            .00       3,115.05   22.1%
101721 65060  PRINTING                             450           0         450            .00            .00         450.00     .0%
101721 65080  LEGAL NOTICES & OT                 3,000           0       3,000         470.06            .00       2,529.94   15.7%
101721 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN                 3,200           0       3,200       2,817.83            .00         382.17   88.1%
101721 65310  VEHICLE MAINTENANC                   500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
101721 65314  VEHICLE LEASE                      1,885           0       1,885       1,892.58            .00          -7.58  100.4%*
101721 65400  LEGAL SERVICES                     4,000           0       4,000         756.00            .00       3,244.00   18.9%
101721 65410  COMPUTER SERVICES                 31,676           0      31,676      68,534.37            .00     -36,858.37  216.4%*
101721 65411  BOARD OF ASSESSMEN                   200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0%

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qGrinEyu5dKjiBE4a40POostQjiiFlwSRUcxiPAkNGRa9fhxXYdLThTBtB314Rx%2F
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ypTblV4Yan8jPR896Ah9Td0gwZ%2FOuliDRA5k%2B7LfpUuPmzr686vgpEt4aQ3Q0q9w
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4sIsOwSmR5zOt26sWNDnbpGudpJxyDWdqkoCnHaxu2K26ykB6hcmfCRe17n91prD
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DajyQmoEb5NHAezYtACo2bw88%2Bcl98YypEImfA87YeZ0kpSQoag5eI292f9Jy2GP
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zJWIlxQEQ6GoxI2O14cJ2vi0jEJ7DViI0XiSkMElSVD40%2FavZ4sNLcSjVXHZD5IB
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BK5Nf1Edtypi4SHZIrmclZ858oqnVn15oIXbvem0Mn3zElUn2K8uRLlDlUKMf46E
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lclzIqjn7ypeYwRkZDhC7ZtgmFHTMeZfkCOAMiHmfd3MG%2F3isZWQ1YYT9WQNNDgl
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zjfWwcIe4ewEi%2BRJGu8f2%2B5Fl9n9T%2FzxzjQZ%2B0yazrBeF0b2vf1rSI9VruBCXl4z
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a9mURPjdW5MQfWsgTs6VuWHQQX5e%2Fxr%2FpA7XJLgL8VsfDoie2ICtR4FwFL8X%2Fyxb
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R%2F9FFeggeXTzE1MlC4sDRFN2%2FuqIY9MwKuKvw9Ek%2Bdm9nHRzgHVZCr2W2AP1aVQt
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rkqZC2Zr119i91STPk5P1UH2Q33rjp0m44VUftPQKP54ML4IPNa5RP6lJOJUKl34
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LyuR6z6v3Nieeyf5qqFQ7zqutLephjvTILrS8dm65wE%2BVxqtoWX%2BfUKyGYLyhoUd
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8NVHNxRrHTEVV7ubISh9c2rittjVaM6AvuD78RRQTQud3UT5Dmwvlp1w8qWzcuwl
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ri3mgOAcdufOy9Gy5Om6o9vR46vssKw0DlLy5yazSi6aJImYsp2uxcupxKFuEKEz
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rC%2FlPhp1jIQBQK8whF8SJoyJpky1kzONc59VQkzECo3AKN3dVutbQ4HcCN45du7D
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wrfoPUeX8k%2BFVxHo4b78PeW4QWjY1FuGS7EtDg4iS5NMcEG61XrQ7lFy8Gw7p9f%2B
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fLdO3%2FsdgUPWguBdVV2hX6C9WRxasMWj8Np%2BYxEUTkoRhqqwv%2B9ewiea6VJxoZYF
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Eh%2Bh8wyB77ILFsbcM21H4HA48%2Fv5SWrZ63vVQUb5WUbtmzAhb7L8ofztgElSuyAu
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AuS4CBU%2FgiAQbodzXtcSAZ%2B8mDF9J41ME1jA6QrPZd5GKcYGkZz9bKyq4EoKjx1R
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X0X%2FbsMCid17Cpp4s5gB3StsoHwMHvl0Djie52ceLm6j6KXiVEiH9jaal%2BDs%2FyG9
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fAylmQ5FnhxA0jWeuiKeE%2F9hN0dm5hkaOg4g0SSoKjgoHPD8IV0%2FugS16ZCkWNiG
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PiHG%2Bk1yh%2F0rI%2FowFFXz3vp5qE5UAAVaFFQG2Zi54YUk31GrxK6fwXaHpPb6AUlJ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ky8aDNHr%2BE3WFIT6SfO1C6mwP2imDSz7FNQh5c6NRxvUsij4SlhUyGVTKbrdOJKQ


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/15/2023 09:42
User:             220kamar
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      8

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 13

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

101721 65423  PERSONAL PROPERTY                      0           0           0       3,800.00            .00      -3,800.00  100.0%*
101721 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL               161,000           0     161,000     110,021.66            .00      50,978.34   68.3%
101721 65521  UNIFORMS                             300           0         300         400.00            .00        -100.00  133.3%*
101721 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES                      850           0         850       1,212.22            .00        -362.22  142.6%*
101721 66020  BOOKS/SUBSCRIPTION                   500           0         500         356.42            .00         143.58   71.3%
101721 66026  SMPDC MEMBERSHIP                   5,856           0       5,856       5,856.00            .00            .00  100.0%
101721 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES                       250           0         250         724.07            .00        -474.07  289.6%*
101721 67510  OFFICE FURNITURE &                 1,000           0       1,000         585.50            .00         414.50   58.6%

     TOTAL PLANNING / CODE                     616,949           0     616,949     576,961.09            .00      39,987.91   93.5%

101730 IN TOWN PARKS                      

101730 64007  PARKS 10% COMM SAL                11,135           0      11,135      10,988.12            .00         146.88   98.7%
101730 64010  FULL TIME SALARIES               161,960           0     161,960     202,756.98            .00     -40,796.98  125.2%*
101730 64030  OVERTIME                           1,600           0       1,600         154.56            .00       1,445.44    9.7%
101730 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN                   100           0         100          50.00            .00          50.00   50.0%
101730 65060  PRINTING                             100           0         100         122.75            .00         -22.75  122.8%*
101730 65080  LEGAL NOTICES/OTHE                   150           0         150            .00            .00         150.00     .0%
101730 65200  ELECTRICITY                        1,723           0       1,723       1,084.51            .00         638.49   62.9%
101730 65220  WATER                              7,600           0       7,600       4,007.12            .00       3,592.88   52.7%
101730 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN                 2,000           0       2,000       3,566.19            .00      -1,566.19  178.3%*
101730 65302  PROTECTIVE & SAFET                 1,050           0       1,050         955.11            .00          94.89   91.0%
101730 65303  FACILITY SAFETY IN                   625           0         625            .00            .00         625.00     .0%
101730 65310  VEHICLE MAINTENANC                 2,400           0       2,400       2,196.43            .00         203.57   91.5%
101730 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL                 9,100           0       9,100       6,477.99            .00       2,622.01   71.2%
101730 65312  TIRES & TUBES                      1,000           0       1,000         971.02            .00          28.98   97.1%
101730 65457  LOAM & SOD                         3,500           0       3,500         168.87            .00       3,331.13    4.8%
101730 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL                45,000           0      45,000      49,687.71            .00      -4,687.71  110.4%*
101730 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD                 1,000           0       1,000       1,064.28            .00         -64.28  106.4%*
101730 65521  UNIFORMS                           1,200           0       1,200       1,800.00            .00        -600.00  150.0%*
101730 66011  HAND TOOLS                           150           0         150         207.93            .00         -57.93  138.6%*
101730 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES                       150           0         150         215.47            .00         -65.47  143.6%*
101730 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE                   500           0         500          25.99            .00         474.01    5.2%
101730 67520  OPERATING EQUIPMEN                 1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL IN TOWN PARKS                       253,043           0     253,043     286,501.03            .00     -33,458.03  113.2%

101735 FT FOSTER SEAPOINT & CRESCENT      

101735 64007  PARKS 15% COMM SAL                16,702           0      16,702      16,482.09            .00         219.91   98.7%

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wfu2eAgpX8VsWNcNUiiRncUGOOjh%2FM2OUAoSzBWlTr7B8y08cD2kMxxGAUSId3Vt
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rtk2I57l4CrrBUgwJA1d19vv9KachAebckX3xMWzPz748jjJScK7V07sMZWtNTnq
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5BPqzApRcwW%2FEi3FlMEiM2B2ObPyd3NiTcYu7DYi7x80rkVuhy3v%2B9xMAV7ywO7m
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ScdzL7jzTppfpAfvoxuAHB5BgphikIuESqEQA6%2BGH7B81ZrcpNQ1islpgLb%2B0wZu
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rxVkx4m%2FtPghARRqk%2B1plx9uiDCAw3AESF9MtueuXT2BS3KiJH1RN2XG4Bmah1T%2F
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WMqXad1Ranvzz27A%2BfymPE%2BdNjuwRMaulpm9GhyXiHyUVymcUaL8DfbWmAoCM8Z0
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yHCEFKDVPgp0NTJSPs5bxSmWnodfpxtMwM0DTGzUlbaXP7cpJQpP4zGgPTeQ%2FfPC
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dCgoP2KZhMga%2BouYAAhbWIkA3mPu4X2fKcfI0yU2Qtvoud5M6WnGpcUh8LXHTWqi
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3aolClCpPOEhvuvk9k8ckL6FUvaRaiJ8pSzfwY7gqPTMdayeJD8b8LQq2rzUPMlD
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HeUPzszbEC%2BPlUBRgV7sKunbC%2B7oGhmdKEipFWAfKa3DttdWIvZ4VM6lfyJbJrMU
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T6XUo5VaCmfvlSYN6Z74lcZV6%2FMXdXuhdlJZCL6dDAbNtx2uSExZ%2FV7U%2FX8AMh5Y
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0a1s76PQ0p5yBLGNruDPUAew4IB6DbL2rMwlm0ivlwf8pWk0VYXhigcFYE8kArwB
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zxKJQurIfEB48SrjZqmd1fx%2FrGzZNu1BKd8bvLVHoP%2B%2BLLjr8xKsPiiK6HQuedl0
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sHMW31zpnvR6DNzV3LqvRKa5ULS19C8%2FRsPuoNOtLlQORhg1B%2FM3uwBP92WSFIha
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=93Ep%2F1QfevjVjXL9YCzaP0%2FR4a7VZ5vVFLq%2BIIhHGjQjb%2BuKbI2LX2fkzOHAONKm
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VPYsXJTX6BQq9WVEJUB0FgP%2Fi4%2FSyd77KlmePpLZx4JMwnqMZjDTaEFl0aSgJncY
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5nxlhaZq57dp0uJVulHzZuuUBSvVoc6SVOxdzoOziFp7HvZFYlpnhLGBg%2B5M8cYe
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RhrbbfD0oVB%2FkZHNyHXcmr3VDfiHvbqyZFQqHgCD6PDw6Ra0hde1IuJJM2GVrYqJ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D7N%2BO8aghonnbV4pzYplE2L8TcMb%2B9V82EZ1eGuG5Z9pG77DaS2Pi1UygOXZ6%2Btj
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=72qlXvdrYnVBgPR0viA%2Ft6jSDN5xQIIYFuAoluiU3h1FEWKYbNJ4XN6WWGLxvbKC
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CigJ8Q9w4uXSEekZGanrTMwEHH7sV2pRT7UJ%2BBcbfrxWG9UH%2FmK04%2B4nuZqKhHWc
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4WhsxOJCy5xWUfaUtSI5ZrRxlONALsd2LUzUD0Ccb74HCOyPRdwDcvTMUQp03PJR
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RHd9o6A3TS7mD4BFwzSFwTDec30T3zIln1M%2BS0X9fyOURtfLXreFjWib4iiQ29l1
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fKRwt1H1aJJI%2F6xxvwaCDRa%2B87Z5AbsAA26VxS%2Ft%2BnTzxjwQbhBgZVPzHvPR4xHv
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TVufSrVU6QAhhkkrvLAuR6LlnKZ3zbEXcmBKLFVwru%2BcLG6WOHllwQngH2RQBda1
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZtRbE1iuBYJDlv91YWds0mMt%2FBr31cbbg5LIGRV9XyIj7bUBRyxHJR%2FO8vcc7w0u
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zaN3bK729FGv6h7T7ScKIdHgLxaqymGSYwInHcdvwLoCrrbgYpplxhUA275z6vUJ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u2UdmVXifsI0gEvWumeMdWvwxQ5ovH3KJuOrvEeOGC6efksqfrJU70NXcQWo2W61
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S1d2dwQ%2B9rhxxjrKhtOA2KY4BO%2FdEtgKeYEB1XFWSwEkOdbzMKy0FepU6mf8BJfK
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A1STFaL871gBbQsbMq0MbgAWzaLCzMDE%2BX0zZs2mOX%2BApgqBzov%2F0Ou%2F9wXBzL1T
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XDKmVCdumphXOr2cGYDmG%2FrUlwZJZd2FKgcOOkp%2FgZ1pqqGJAeYjuJ1S7ZXmHBKR


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/15/2023 09:42
User:             220kamar
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      9

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 13

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

101735 64010  FULL TIME SALARIES                46,617           0      46,617      48,101.69            .00      -1,484.69  103.2%*
101735 64020  PART TIME SALARIES                78,500           0      78,500      39,770.59            .00      38,729.41   50.7%
101735 64030  OVERTIME                           8,000           0       8,000       8,111.29            .00        -111.29  101.4%*
101735 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN                 1,400           0       1,400       1,970.14            .00        -570.14  140.7%*
101735 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN                   100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0%
101735 65060  PRINTING                           3,500           0       3,500       2,562.75            .00         937.25   73.2%
101735 65080  LEGAL NOTICES/OTHE                   200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0%
101735 65200  ELECTRICITY                          575           0         575         356.57            .00         218.43   62.0%
101735 65220  WATER                                600           0         600            .00            .00         600.00     .0%
101735 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN                 1,500           0       1,500       1,513.11            .00         -13.11  100.9%*
101735 65302  PROTECTIVE & SAFET                   600           0         600         561.77            .00          38.23   93.6%
101735 65303  FACILITY SAFETY IN                   625           0         625         152.34            .00         472.66   24.4%
101735 65310  VEHICLE MAINTENANC                 2,400           0       2,400       1,491.97            .00         908.03   62.2%
101735 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL                 9,100           0       9,100       2,956.58            .00       6,143.42   32.5%
101735 65312  TIRES & TUBES                        700           0         700            .00            .00         700.00     .0%
101735 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL                 4,000           0       4,000       4,572.49            .00        -572.49  114.3%*
101735 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD                 4,500           0       4,500       1,225.92            .00       3,274.08   27.2%
101735 65510  PAINTING                             400           0         400           9.99            .00         390.01    2.5%
101735 65521  UNIFORMS                             800           0         800         600.00            .00         200.00   75.0%
101735 66011  HAND TOOLS                           150           0         150          83.14            .00          66.86   55.4%
101735 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES                     1,000           0       1,000         629.63            .00         370.37   63.0%
101735 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE                 6,000           0       6,000       2,030.15            .00       3,969.85   33.8%
101735 67520  OPERATING EQUIPMEN                 1,200           0       1,200         233.47            .00         966.53   19.5%
101735 67575  SEAPOINT BEACH                       200           0         200         293.99            .00         -93.99  147.0%*

     TOTAL FT FOSTER SEAPOINT & CRESCENT       189,369           0     189,369     133,709.67            .00      55,659.33   70.6%

101740 MISCELLANEOUS ACCOUNTS             

101740 65023  EPA STORMWATER 4 P                25,000           0      25,000      25,116.23            .00        -116.23  100.5%*
101740 65025  COMPUTER REPAIR/RE                65,000           0      65,000      87,197.45            .00     -22,197.45  134.1%*
101740 65201  EV CHARGING ELECTR                     0           0           0       1,702.82            .00      -1,702.82  100.0%*
101740 65455  MEMORIAL DAY ACTIV                     0           0           0         128.00            .00        -128.00  100.0%*
101740 66036  CONSERVATION COMMI                   500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
101740 68525  MOSQUITO/TICK CONT                38,580           0      38,580      32,793.00            .00       5,787.00   85.0%
101740 69200  PSAP PAID TO YORK                 35,000           0      35,000      36,183.75            .00      -1,183.75  103.4%*

     TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS ACCOUNTS              164,080           0     164,080     183,121.25            .00     -19,041.25  111.6%

101750 STATE/BANK FEES                    

101750 65952  OVERAGE/SHORTAGE                       0           0           0         -13.98            .00          13.98  100.0%

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J7JcS3IsPL8kGai8UFpriLvnZip32EgH8PeZA0jaiwkcNjR7Vls5GX%2FocH1GOEta
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z9%2B25xGFdHJG9mNsqIgfQpTEEtwb7Sf%2BXv8CjurHJCQK7aRsPObRoP2f1z1pLwq0
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gdHqubZRoD6wHYyzV3nfKAQqaz2JKWBH7N3DQuqm7RKHhO73ZJ7NLbUVeWg20AuW
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i9m0ZgKEe%2FwhmESBhqWUaot1xRhtiFYvFAgct0fQ9LafiGTtxo9inWPqL%2BiG88av
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jH%2BYYphuBXMVfJBBDnEpal%2Bb5Cx0W1x1Zx%2BFZIrXj2ZV%2BAqsa%2BWQVMuM%2FwgnYbjV
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bien2EiOvLqbkHf0pp4Xs%2BMZBJCC9pJDHl2ytGhAlqKt1IZbzbLRVnDoTbbI2z%2F%2B
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Oli44xgKdP4Did4OycfTEQkErMaxvOyQITakKOlVh2gPaka0pKGlyEX4AGE5wrDb
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YO60Jp8H1cKo1Rr0%2Fzh9C9diBQRC2%2BOKH7dBJm28AdhFlM3TsHps3anW6JrPcuq%2F
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DCGQ%2BbIfAl3nC4wL%2BpBqIe490z9b%2BreteCzsLzPFCYNomTAbKfnjBRM6vqvqLksy
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=77zGeCWKRl8A66TCKGwq6tIMNQx8idjSPgxf%2Bw2ck5uDAM0ca1gQBjUQmmQMH3%2Fl
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0iUwEP1I7bHYBbvkMZ9SzkkJNp61r07wJPr4dojfC%2FnL7P5FWGOzTgT%2BpM%2FkIWr2
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wNsIKNm%2Be7xGCpsif2pHkumPbu74M%2Fj3vQaqVjdoI%2FICf5Vf6f8fvMoo%2BUj3nVgQ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zRvM%2Bs10cfNG4dtFCt%2FPE7SFR5FeW5RBc6OZv0AVG1dqoOLwPfMcy2SDStt1zKQS
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QERDr2ZmV7eXVEkZHAfm8c9eOFxTa4iEVbt17VKcQFKmCTcZgW4y8RKnzSS49gOw
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FgOnGZrxKqZA9vgrXPED5mJm0fbYZi5QOrW9939XLAIy4xRjOroTe21IQQAq2EqJ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fDY1uqFqrkAmbF1NKYXP810CSUBIcnQN1SjuRqADd00%2BBghVZYQlXzd4Ur3%2BHIhe
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ea7csWlaesyd%2BbtuHIgPzpgOHBd2PASXb2vFZdWW0lMYvsSEXt%2FBhoZgcmZNfzIU
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pkFng1F0HIXXVIc69HQB%2FpEr49QdLc4p%2FuHPnUJl8OQalNpXvUUR2QZwxr%2BrzIeI
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fx3OkXMCW2U%2FQpIDi0QPGkspWUmeZ8dcv1SDVmwCDFvBqpsSQym88NdZp1dfiIcv
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m4vGNybumR9MdPB0b2IvIa1i3mSeablPyha4blkVn7rAoERzBpRZum86MBQ6hFhH
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gTqtxMHn0r1UJ7awtIMZSTzDARMge0fKRC6G1DWoVX5JVqOCTNzjwb%2F5vF2qxSlX
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GMNuim7ZQaiy3I6SwHNmgPlp7RJR%2FzKo6R26rTdFqTjWIIFMeDmQLrtBTuTNEnAm
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aVKJQffa30hh2kxPzEINqCqA60uO%2Bb7LKYuUCLIK%2Ffr9aro3V5gLxNjvLSG45N0U
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ov7i8RPxD39Zvey9IM%2Bn6W%2ByOrv1OLMuczoKLS1CRd7XDRUejt632k%2F%2F%2BFtk%2F%2FTM
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yc6zB90Na3M1iThLlcC%2BiHH8tz92r%2FaOEB5a%2BwWHLIwphDEH06E0xXZ60AgRaYx3
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DVlnzk3XvmfFlAk1VJnED%2F0Z30EvER4i4M9ZyU6X2U1%2BnBPVbJj%2F%2BzxWAbozCD6s
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KXm6vYvwTLCr6WlhOWdIZjhqCoH6r11zGct%2BvZbqYRjUn1QydaJnodaEW83rhNT9
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qhg0MAnd0woSyt7TcSXcYp0Lb%2B4RofDl2aMrz7ZVclWS44V9Pe%2BIlKAen7TtOk5u
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CqBwbvrQtBGOZzTBuc39CC8jKbk8NamqD%2BwPxYGJ2WVwP9VnMWK4lkravnI5ey7T
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w4WYGdMUAiGP2EW9hPSOM8TX77Q31deTvFJ%2FoAg17DAU5wfShWHVCOSC8SuVLqrp
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CwngoULzv3LqlUPfoEYwKqvcyYfPKByroeLXMDbcNNdl4Wg5HdOyDddIQaRXl7CR
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L%2F0omRcJkHs5L35DKS8ElICBxu%2BOdv4PyoKjvl4fO9GTkOZHxvFPjiuS2mGyZtaw


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/15/2023 09:42
User:             220kamar
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     10

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 13

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

101750 65954  BANK FEES/CHARGES                    500           0         500          56.57            .00         443.43   11.3%

     TOTAL STATE/BANK FEES                         500           0         500          42.59            .00         457.41    8.5%

101760 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN           

101760 68750  CIP HOLDING DEDICA               650,000           0     650,000     650,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
101760 68751  CIP DEPT CAPITAL R               759,400           0     759,400     759,400.00            .00            .00  100.0%
101760 68752  CIP CAP FUNDING RE               142,000           0     142,000     142,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN          1,551,400           0   1,551,400   1,551,400.00            .00            .00  100.0%

101810 LIBRARY                            

101810 64010  FULL TIME SALARIES               215,891           0     215,891     224,991.89            .00      -9,100.89  104.2%*
101810 65002  LIBRARY DIRECTOR                  90,324           0      90,324      90,892.51            .00        -568.51  100.6%*
101810 65003  LIBRARY PART TIME                  5,700           0       5,700      14,300.83            .00      -8,600.83  250.9%*
101810 65010  POSTAGE                              600           0         600         585.50            .00          14.50   97.6%
101810 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN                 1,200           0       1,200       8,012.31            .00      -6,812.31  667.7%*
101810 65060  PRINTING                             400           0         400         468.97            .00         -68.97  117.2%*
101810 65200  ELECTRICITY                        7,500           0       7,500      13,418.60            .00      -5,918.60  178.9%*
101810 65220  WATER                                400           0         400       1,261.20            .00        -861.20  315.3%*
101810 65230  FUEL OIL                           9,500           0       9,500      12,412.45            .00      -2,912.45  130.7%*
101810 65250  SEWER                                800           0         800         754.87            .00          45.13   94.4%
101810 65338  E-BOOKS CHILDREN                   1,000           0       1,000         836.63            .00         163.37   83.7%
101810 65339  AV DVD CHILDREN/TE                 1,100           0       1,100         551.93            .00         548.07   50.2%
101810 65340  E-BOOKS                           12,000           0      12,000      12,262.20            .00        -262.20  102.2%*
101810 65341  AUDIO VISUAL/DVD                   6,420           0       6,420       6,793.65            .00        -373.65  105.8%*
101810 65342  LIBRARY COPIER EXP                 3,000           0       3,000         844.87            .00       2,155.13   28.2%
101810 65431  PROFESSIONAL DUES                    500           0         500         210.00            .00         290.00   42.0%
101810 65432  LIBRARY TECHNOLOGY                15,000           0      15,000      15,422.05            .00        -422.05  102.8%*
101810 65433  ADULT LIBRARY PROG                14,000           0      14,000       8,015.72            .00       5,984.28   57.3%
101810 65434  LIB PROG CHILD/TEE                 9,000           0       9,000       8,060.52            .00         939.48   89.6%
101810 65435  CONFERENCES & WORK                   200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0%
101810 65480  OTHER PROF SERV -                  4,000           0       4,000       6,488.83            .00      -2,488.83  162.2%*
101810 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD                 5,000           0       5,000      14,983.24            .00      -9,983.24  299.7%*
101810 65505  REPAIRS                            6,500           0       6,500       6,980.85            .00        -480.85  107.4%*
101810 65803  MISCELLANEOUS                      1,250           0       1,250         751.97            .00         498.03   60.2%
101810 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES                    2,000           0       2,000       2,312.47            .00        -312.47  115.6%*
101810 66012  LIB PROCESSING SUP                 3,600           0       3,600       4,232.12            .00        -632.12  117.6%*

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hgSU32vpgMB108%2Fx4t0zsV%2B9YjMyCwEg58UR54a5Otbiovw14j%2BU8THiJ0A%2FJCfo
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CiqRKBH32e4sognxHWv2QTrudfM8LJy4%2Fmd1CDTAwCFQJ%2BVNbxjQ7Bic4cJ%2Ft%2FMW
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7qjqwrzF1Cgzr5G%2BmLsVlvqKVWGi7VZSHjhtoQUh2dJAaVaNfR1zrAHaLTz6xEUm
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F13%2F3tZV54VBo%2BzVYtmOq1XHUZ2rhp3myG7wWLdmygTu47UlhfghwldYBlp80mOo
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G20rpjooe%2BTzgepAsj2dmlcNBm6zCBC%2FYk34mGt7IIE4N2u8hUelyS%2BtEFCIOdRo
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oUlJO9FzzSKb9rj8zkkFM472obFK7Mp1gcrqjDze8krfmipH4XuuY7%2B7eyTTU4nS
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JzukA61x3VD0D1y5IGyahG8PetXIDxqO9gajAfbQOjTzyNjvO%2FQehqPAIaYsgV4u
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mhj132jt%2F1aOzmyYciL8q3cvlegDjy7vj8o5w4q0sCZW9s7zjXjrPFTFhJrblqvj
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9F59kv3miyeQE%2FBGhveustkJY09GVXolM2Smg9%2BhXcnzQvxCrlJYqmub13Ltl4oB
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4fMw1Tdl2Q6UDy97gTAbtNpY9P3UtXf3sDHXP6exXqWhXHddlX8HK0G%2BKYqHu2om
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=boXxsNeM0x83gmdWIDkKxL28ABDAmYi3jhHJ1bJhMj2cic%2BNwik7Ghh8vjCLAGmA
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uQ06uTDIs1%2FkVMIKXAqEkEAHCbijfsjH9MJwUee3FSuSVyyMMhkgQ2l6RtMVJifq
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=efL5lBgi2hou%2FE%2BRLJKR4jxs%2FTc9hZaaTWhQ8nQ6UmK7uMd9RCP3trfHy8vGfnwS
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sDeMhVkQzeImSmeuheBoSGoXCZu%2BN5jrqROAyq2IKefUPgInQpwJGAQbtZR3DbYZ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uxHgucMCBxXQYXq5%2BF%2FrDiVuvvaqJOmQj55kiEUURqNtlz%2Fg5fqTGKO2bK35LGZf
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QcSULTmb0wT4spNtFLol%2BfetBNn1%2FE4YYvP1j7oxHu5ghB%2BpXv8HMRN5urCZOH6p
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q4kF6gzZRGjRuk6P618NrvMp%2FWojZPMaeRy8eBbzpcEO21hEvGB5EB%2BWM9BeYGS6
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2VAB65k1G%2B4zkUbTGhmQMc%2FJRibIrWfTEgQT1LAhVhyt5G%2F3wbfwNEgcYmwLPzyi
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pXPjZxhxgQoZIBzufJmnRhxZs%2B5SnlKz36NDH4D3Cp0KW%2F1xI96IuUf0%2BLEZJWd4
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G86gzRgpZnpc%2FszsgqN2QUV2z9f9WGvqq4Vgx3CqqYtKPDail%2F%2BWMGYMoCFSht9b
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fz8Vhrye7YZPPCO%2BWkojLcNE97d3tbNR%2FZ4o1JdGz8YUJ6FHRX6ByCbNJr5Lh6Sl
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=59X1uWGNZNdMnkCOt09NQ3L7CxWGsBv8%2BRSVqNafBoWNaHRZuEV1C%2BLeCqawOwHt
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fe40vJ6i69Uoa0vbETFCzgRJcjj4LyOmSFMeXNaAVF7T3TUiNgoNezzQpvgSUuRY
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1tg4TGUYmMupbcobiSW8W86N3Ktp%2BvotQQp1aZCRDLZO1I61BzDmXIgiauXkaaZJ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MCVJBirJNd6kJYKC2%2FK0budJraOPRZ9WeT51NwYyTeHK1NEbxGzFTcvVkCGlM%2Bzn
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9BgVxZuEHw0RR3LGdDunGjRu2kGEnGxi%2B0xVy5jd4B9KjgySvSmM0bZYyAScg6u%2B
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mnFhqb1mP1aoYOmxHzvuKJIYJdomnKRpXwayNxHQZcVafQXRMNXUuwZO4ciUyY5z
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oy6S7zy3TmYUStXbpsmPzZiRKnhblH0pnCF0wa%2BW7csBt1oiyE0ndQW7tWd%2BI34n
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CqsbmSyd7EaZM%2FO3sf1mxT89GCestO2QJ6mVt0Ka3kFcXsB5PfZnTlEIQPJ0uGj2
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jPbex3hyBNVDuK1X1eBC1Fzs%2BYEzRkP96JdJqk9aq8RvXpTuSvaTcMC3nA9yhZ6%2B


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/15/2023 09:42
User:             220kamar
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     11

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 13

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

101810 66020  BOOKS/SUBSCRIPTION                48,523           0      48,523      51,673.78            .00      -3,150.78  106.5%*
101810 66021  BOOKS CHILD/TEEN                  18,523           0      18,523      20,119.62            .00      -1,596.62  108.6%*
101810 67510  OFFICE FURNITURE &                 1,000           0       1,000         901.39            .00          98.61   90.1%

     TOTAL LIBRARY                             484,931           0     484,931     528,540.97            .00     -43,609.97  109.0%

101830 RECREATION                         

101830 64008  RECREATION DIRECTO                90,720           0      90,720      93,919.10            .00      -3,199.10  103.5%*
101830 64012  COMMUNITY PROGRAMS                52,268           0      52,268      44,998.69            .00       7,269.31   86.1%
101830 64015  YOUTH PROGRAMS SUP                53,474           0      53,474      54,026.29            .00        -552.29  101.0%*
101830 64016  RECEPTIONISTS                     70,125           0      70,125      72,230.43            .00      -2,105.43  103.0%*
101830 64017  BOOKKEEPER/SECRETA                24,808           0      24,808       1,248.22            .00      23,559.78    5.0%
101830 64020  PT SAFE SCHOOL YEA                55,522           0      55,522      53,536.81            .00       1,985.19   96.4%
101830 64021  SAFE SUMMER SALARI                88,838           0      88,838      80,709.59            .00       8,128.41   90.9%
101830 64024  FT CUSTODIANS                     41,339           0      41,339      40,656.09            .00         682.91   98.3%
101830 64026  INSTRUCTORS STIPEN                 7,200           0       7,200       6,850.00            .00         350.00   95.1%
101830 64027  CUSTODIAN WAGES                   37,321           0      37,321      46,644.80            .00      -9,323.80  125.0%*
101830 64028  THEATRE TECHNICIAN                   250           0         250         200.00            .00          50.00   80.0%
101830 64030  OVERTIME                           3,000           0       3,000       2,761.69            .00         238.31   92.1%
101830 64038  COMMUNITY CENTER S                51,418           0      51,418      52,908.95            .00      -1,490.95  102.9%*
101830 64041  FACILITIES MAINT S                     0           0           0         255.76            .00        -255.76  100.0%*
101830 65010  POSTAGE                            1,325           0       1,325         790.18            .00         534.82   59.6%
101830 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN                 3,860           0       3,860       4,590.72            .00        -730.72  118.9%*
101830 65030  TRANSPORTATION                    10,000           0      10,000       5,432.00            .00       4,568.00   54.3%
101830 65060  PRINTING                           9,400           0       9,400       8,576.85            .00         823.15   91.2%
101830 65200  ELECTRICITY / UTIL                40,880           0      40,880      31,887.25            .00       8,992.75   78.0%
101830 65220  WATER                              3,422           0       3,422       3,245.21            .00         176.79   94.8%
101830 65230  NATURAL GAS                       32,000           0      32,000      42,921.07            .00     -10,921.07  134.1%*
101830 65250  SEWER                              3,300           0       3,300       2,393.60            .00         906.40   72.5%
101830 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN                 4,305           0       4,305       1,803.01            .00       2,501.99   41.9%
101830 65310  VEHICLE MAINTENANC                   250           0         250          92.73            .00         157.27   37.1%
101830 65478  PROGRAM SERVICES                   2,500           0       2,500       2,429.14            .00          70.86   97.2%
101830 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL                 2,000           0       2,000       1,648.38            .00         351.62   82.4%
101830 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD                18,000           0      18,000      42,924.06            .00     -24,924.06  238.5%*
101830 65610  SAFE SCHOOL YEAR P                 3,500           0       3,500       2,060.19            .00       1,439.81   58.9%
101830 65615  SAFE SUMMER PROGRA                42,000           0      42,000      39,147.83            .00       2,852.17   93.2%
101830 65630  INSTRUCTORS-CONTRA                30,000           0      30,000      45,476.33            .00     -15,476.33  151.6%*
101830 65640  SPECIAL EVENTS                     7,000           0       7,000       7,370.11            .00        -370.11  105.3%*
101830 65650  SENIOR PROGRAMS                    2,000           0       2,000         784.39            .00       1,215.61   39.2%
101830 65670  TEAM EXPENSE                       6,500           0       6,500       7,230.29            .00        -730.29  111.2%*
101830 65801  CONTRACTED SERVICE                67,500           0      67,500      65,754.33            .00       1,745.67   97.4%

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7YKo84X%2ByNyvoAsNeShpI%2BbZHTMBP7QV3QFFGof3HAlrkVi5dk4ZdeshADMpDrSG
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iKPIGXHQLCkEjD6WZwxLSuVCjPE4%2FJKbXw3%2BoVMVyKB7U332IMrt04IwrEpBsxyQ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CRMPFAlJp6ibMVP%2FHSq3a3WD1pm0f8nngg%2BwD%2FM6UfootSNBeoDnfCsIFCHXiw9m
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EklVktDJIt4QZPfmN8G8IaZntfEBK3dIldyVpihVRCnkkBXBt40K7ATn59D4lRiy
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WbG9nFc8%2Br1QPjUQMweZPBGILBwXhhjlXgm8UgpRP8n0a9fh0Jjx98HtmGzPhpYN
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oJbfw%2FdztV4uW6ynlxc%2FNnvwGJru8Sno1%2FEXtT0YNup1SlfYvYYnQATo2AEpIZf%2B
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8sPE0LShEUQa9Kxs%2BrEyIgJpTf3l5TY3e5bsrn0fWMhGs0F%2FulFE%2BOPxL8CvFdNl
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mqgQHlbQMgwLhILYbSA9T0%2FKAh6%2Bz250b9fAmA7u5Ehlyacs2GwLRJLPqWd8WDzv
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MPoihenH7HHb3h5SbH9rumUytHRZ3bZoGvssfAZ9nW7GlkUzZxL%2BIdQg%2BlevjHdp
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lpTpfbAx5q1IpOfCwxv5vj%2BQwNrk5cwT3AjP00qE015mcFRA11N74W1LvULG%2Fmjm
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cXTUKk2AH3FhkePtoYUsHHxW1wnEXJuznP8qocdknSxOfDQI2R4Lj1ELa%2FqiT%2BE3
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5TNjTwVWDafH5EHEL1Oz0FJh4t0CQnv2iNfbkbhzQIea%2B3KlsQ9Dl4thgdRYRhHQ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GRRwr%2F1vffajdY3QAw2qnQQbX%2BTP0whub3L8fMoln24R2OW4ay6xfdyOqHbP0PlV
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9il%2FIJ8npsQYzp03D%2Btztd611sbGH1sD9sqzzG1i154HMV3T7YCGZpg9k4Fyf4Dp
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Geq3GVWzwwLkoEvjtx%2FS%2B%2Bnv09ROwDkzw9u90%2Bcpk%2BtJQbCdKyiUXoB75OBM0b%2BU
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O6Y31YRE5MTKP5mS0Y5kbp%2BGg%2FeqBogdjL2o5Mq3UjLH%2F7L0mNteB5%2BBZ1araZrU
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k1zZiPa1ir7fSFUCgjewAuT6Spr7gNS9qFNsMFLTi6a87lqd6XB1TAY3a9MDYzqg
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nKAjttBpQirkNnUHQ1%2FNAUSouCDB6fT8a1Tp%2Bg%2Bo6tN8CUuuRYAFrxdODEOdA0LH
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C39Oc2QLOjPvxXfr4EpBmdTdsEHOSDAQ05l9Bk8KlN1wUcD355EOGAIimhBtZ7fc
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mSURtOaxaVpaiEcslvwR5JUJAUkn4PO8W61V79AUEsXTUy%2Fx5wOOYQK8yGjoHE3B
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6YZ%2F7W0c83uGpba1bKfiSBu%2BED4XwEXisxMYou9k48%2BVqPqAiasTTsqCU5iA1Krh
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jZE0qNAS%2Fq5h268YlgWO1L5KE%2FlOvAl7VPzZcj3BU6p6WeeYEG7AbFQdW70wmRZb
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=71%2F3BzXk332UwYt1u30d0Z0Tj1e%2FJpWnZ8zhUlvILkv9Qq0v%2BNAtbc%2B68H4tynbI
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CesAgrbf38wed3tyZgQd5frS7b54EcFnBcsXHGQjHuKJz8RTIzX%2F5mYJiPvnOtW4
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xIhGzz2tPgmRKzlt9z%2FEJNaJlP6IG5o9kW2sFUeH4FE9nxwftCpvhMxK9WpirW89
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mij2cgpWJW%2FrW7WoFWFskDTKiAeIy0viuzzF2bnBPU3%2FK0O6ZHjwIPxqCmQjFgj6
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fFg0ZxrM3hjGt9NO99ckn%2BtEuzV73GTF2Cbk8AH9wPNRUV%2FAcyjTVCzrPm1fQmiJ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GFy5KJlM6qF5m1SH8x5kQz%2FU1iJA1Bd3rQmQzehtNK1%2Fed27kWUbNm9BFt6gJMHl
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JvvFzZaic9wdcKoZP3EeOSoUI5xb9RLLRR%2BeEW3NI%2BUVO9iTh7JHluv1X9Hv0fek
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PuZjTsaEgi1WF5IdqRv%2BV0tbZKSpRMeWeMOgukrhlXKAYoX%2Bn5qI7q1AzzGOWeqU
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5%2BCVA5fJfSxBvwgZdZtSB0dzhctITalDLh4%2FezFS1N%2FwFwp1EcVHyDATvYPqo5i8
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zuAXYnefhWe8s7%2FEkzv1xlFYEmH7oRxGNW5xU6kM5CSOU391XwYC%2F0TsiCyaTxby
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h03z7ByN%2FpRFV4%2FdOqFq1ovXoANllCmUFjqfZ9qgieyFPAl9o5a4ylE7MVqeNlXK
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4E39NeEgU3R3dyVEGim3IRsYd6jED06lINglh92JyYuNue%2BVd2uJ2FvffVdcMj47
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ItPbZa2a27qHOXkeHGqGIQMBIe9L%2BKU67%2BkJapx5ric6Rt%2FcQ61YSOPuylJ0sk8M
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xshaCLe6iiK51m6uqjAFftZR5wXU5QNnSDuF%2FWiJcGaBcimhAGTwBu%2FwD%2FoASpIU
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D3%2FGCcWcXuj1fvej7ifNJgbinDd4WpNFiN99SxFEwuwsxD0GZk7xf%2Fxt4LImX%2FyS


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/15/2023 09:42
User:             220kamar
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     12

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 13

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

101830 65802  ANNEX UTILITIES                    2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%
101830 65803  MISCELLANEOUS                      3,500           0       3,500       4,090.52            .00        -590.52  116.9%*
101830 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES                    3,000           0       3,000       2,540.48            .00         459.52   84.7%
101830 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES                     2,000           0       2,000         738.00            .00       1,262.00   36.9%
101830 66031  THEATRE SUPPLIES                     750           0         750         387.15            .00         362.85   51.6%
101830 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE                12,750           0      12,750       9,692.31            .00       3,057.69   76.0%

     TOTAL RECREATION                          890,025           0     890,025     884,952.55            .00       5,072.45   99.4%

101840 HARBORMASTER-K.P.A                 

101840 64010  HARBOR MASTER FULL                65,162           0      65,162      64,391.13            .00         770.87   98.8%
101840 64020  PART TIME SALARIES                26,967           0      26,967      26,416.40            .00         550.60   98.0%
101840 65010  POSTAGE                              250           0         250         232.49            .00          17.51   93.0%
101840 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN                 2,000           0       2,000       1,342.20            .00         657.80   67.1%
101840 65200  ELECTRICITY                        2,016           0       2,016       1,909.08            .00         106.92   94.7%
101840 65220  WATER                                515           0         515         195.47            .00         319.53   38.0%
101840 65240  DUMPSTERS/TRASH RE                 1,000           0       1,000       1,201.24            .00        -201.24  120.1%*
101840 65305  BOAT EQUIPMENT MAI                 3,500           0       3,500       4,829.70            .00      -1,329.70  138.0%*
101840 65310  VEHICLE MAINTENANC                 1,000           0       1,000       3,295.13            .00      -2,295.13  329.5%*
101840 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL                 2,250           0       2,250       4,592.96            .00      -2,342.96  204.1%*
101840 65462  RIGGING                           12,000           0      12,000      19,112.17            .00      -7,112.17  159.3%*
101840 65463  SANITATION                         2,000           0       2,000       2,251.22            .00        -251.22  112.6%*
101840 65470  PROFESSIONAL  DEVE                 1,500           0       1,500       1,462.26            .00          37.74   97.5%
101840 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL                 3,000           0       3,000       3,992.14            .00        -992.14  133.1%*
101840 65500  MAIN BLDG/GROUNDS                  5,500           0       5,500      10,210.20            .00      -4,710.20  185.6%*
101840 65521  UNIFORMS                           1,300           0       1,300       1,146.56            .00         153.44   88.2%
101840 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES                      300           0         300          61.63            .00         238.37   20.5%
101840 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE                   500           0         500         475.89            .00          24.11   95.2%

     TOTAL HARBORMASTER-K.P.A                  130,760           0     130,760     147,117.87            .00     -16,357.87  112.5%

101930 RESOURCE RECOVERY FACILITY         

101930 64009  SOLID WASTE 40% CO                44,540           0      44,540      43,952.07            .00         587.93   98.7%
101930 64010  FULL TIME SALARIES               187,728           0     187,728     178,209.50            .00       9,518.50   94.9%
101930 64030  OVERTIME                          11,500           0      11,500      14,999.05            .00      -3,499.05  130.4%*
101930 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN                 2,000           0       2,000       1,023.95            .00         976.05   51.2%
101930 65030  TRANSPORTATION                       200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0%
101930 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN                 1,000           0       1,000          50.00            .00         950.00    5.0%

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uEhc%2BRHHCKHK2E%2Bf4l%2FQ%2FdJpul3dqt3zq5jP8qS%2BrjqYs2%2BABFJMyWY7bh0yDH6r
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z8EGj7axvOrVCNZgHlbWCcP%2F7Qci29HqDHMQV0dKgJa3IdMI1k3uirEptUD4oXmi
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qJwOoeH6kqbIZZZqMgb1smXc8JmUIMHtqqIjJDKorfbdXD25tqwJGSfg5ykhSgYY
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PSdTXE1tR9sePh0xHjZlrgh7pWHUY%2FrmdYU%2B3uZQVy3T9zF4WvhZ5dq38exLwkQV
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nU%2Flof9iTM6K45NFUj47V2NH65GeE88klUGFx4LgieGQMU8KpdyXugpVgmvs1ELc
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F%2Fu9gN5OlS61F9Yy%2F%2F%2BafjZmE7IYL8OB8ALzU9eq6TD5LgTbhFwXlwUoZ6QHse3n
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CfN5IZ2%2BzqUaH7gqQAqUvPW%2F1cWSyG4%2BHMVmI4lip7c%2Fusa%2BrHKszCVGwE8fq6Vu
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8XiXltHPmFQGqkTNAdtIuhvHPtiwgknEQiH0W6EjlmH5dxfPEF19rxrQSZg0TO%2FZ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RRUc2o2MeS48OmE90oSEVgvKOWm1ARtrAN5SC517%2FvIS48PpanccZEKO8slPkDJI
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LhdfwU%2FqiesOxJ9fbTeVWhvhrHoRcc%2FJUHk60DiNcv8mh4CiLLeS5QoYKIPN1JHB
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vwSUWGW1kftkWL8TQhn0qojQTKytXR5fFN7LJYwIp3m%2B%2FQ8MR2ExglUR85SO0cqw
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fq5J9Ry9aQVci27Yalui5Pn%2FDF42YB2f5Vp6V158kQ2%2B9gR4OhSi23ETlQqd5APG
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aKc9XmKTyaTjKT4Ey9mJ4UyyuEQN48SMb9oRIJQDA5KyDDV3R39hvOeE4Nv8Knu0
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MMZWDBMEdEMBSvwvUwklEzG6ViPPQTa9oK1jXyJIlKXN4o9JhzBY1iCdHr1Tdsat
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5e%2FSv%2BrGuyozduPNaKw%2BPDy5bKzfDk2GIHYyNHxFysJ6XdN4RhsJ7cONLJbPRUyO
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g9giC796DoBFKL8Dyoj5tbYeppffGwx3TyqcohJvB15tKVn%2BtXjBfVHU7OU6jY3I
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JM3VEQ7E%2Bf1z%2F6FqtlXV5Z4bSTe%2B8s8pL8qPClFTzIplZMQ1a7UQ4nQR0vE4nG7I
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B8fth9%2FvjkmQM%2BVDBoXfPZEEpcO9SssyFrRAi9u02i8w5a7E5chvbOtCSTpp9SU%2B
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iquoJJcCt3IZjqfULxUS7ld0FLlBqqGdPgT0urUoUHb6mbYUillXjcBAJ91ZkShV
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZeVLphZHXsiJ%2FKdI0i2KeimZrgMISjbtw04KzbMqGv1kaABE%2FWWP8vqnLIsOODXP
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9u3ZEJoPudpFG5UFJ8f7n%2BQhjBeU5VhpqBlYS7T3lz%2FRC6RydIyKM2cs3JFZY6EZ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JTXy5fssYTSeGaEVMdj4H%2FkIQx3emv7O%2Fhxw%2FfzJT31YwudpogneZVd58ec%2FRNct
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1e%2FlVLIzhrvRZabHJ%2BryeLQuEHg88TV%2BOw12zcr5qBS9bWnrc36C%2BcG7DFfbDuUh
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QsJfeEfnFU%2Fww0THbxnnwsWkq3HmopnutXNOgGzhHUiYenrs8VnkX2GgI8ScSX1t
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9jKDdsBuLd4l7H0vNDE14M8LzxkL2UyifvlQNX8WFBdDBpMESP861qNglblY4QQ5
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IDvPt611BIhvYwhdk2ntqRaNXfucDst4Rzw0lrLbItqNSnEaIQSfcO2lMBk6DanN
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qAIgvxxrrwaqa3Scchj2%2BvT9JcCCbYxc4tB7fuUvahSVueT7%2BhUGlxOf3y6TgLEQ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jmXweNfyYO4e29LMpKRh5BdWbzRov6uQAT0LeTL%2F03ZjM3yFxHPBazOcmiKDIA31
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VmXYdZnXpcBVF3zE6JcD0Dksih%2FezMtgkyp0GRI3DRhDx0fykP11NTwDjnefZf%2F%2F
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R6tC2I0eTT6zCkGYriS73q0cY0cGGiNUMbiM%2BFI840aYCmAWE8y%2BMJ4MpMGW0NwF


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/15/2023 09:42
User:             220kamar
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     13

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 13

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

101930 65060  PRINTING                           2,000           0       2,000       1,974.75            .00          25.25   98.7%
101930 65090  ZERO WASTE PROGRAM                 2,500           0       2,500       3,693.91            .00      -1,193.91  147.8%*
101930 65200  ELECTRICITY                       12,700           0      12,700      15,820.50            .00      -3,120.50  124.6%*
101930 65220  WATER                              1,000           0       1,000         567.05            .00         432.95   56.7%
101930 65230  FUEL OIL                           1,230           0       1,230            .00            .00       1,230.00     .0%
101930 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN                10,000           0      10,000      18,612.67            .00      -8,612.67  186.1%*
101930 65302  PROTECTIVE & SAFET                 1,000           0       1,000       1,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
101930 65303  FACILITY SAFETY IN                 1,250           0       1,250       1,014.23            .00         235.77   81.1%
101930 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL                16,275           0      16,275      11,431.05            .00       4,843.95   70.2%
101930 65312  TIRES & TUBES                      3,000           0       3,000            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0%
101930 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL               336,000           0     336,000     288,458.34            .00      47,541.66   85.9%
101930 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD                 8,000           0       8,000      11,464.26            .00      -3,464.26  143.3%*
101930 65521  UNIFORMS                           2,000           0       2,000       1,500.00            .00         500.00   75.0%
101930 66009  SHOP SUPPLIES                      6,000           0       6,000       3,840.06            .00       2,159.94   64.0%
101930 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES                      250           0         250         245.18            .00           4.82   98.1%
101930 66011  HAND TOOLS                           200           0         200         251.92            .00         -51.92  126.0%*
101930 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES                       250           0         250         254.54            .00          -4.54  101.8%*
101930 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE                 2,200           0       2,200       1,977.18            .00         222.82   89.9%
101930 67516  PLANT EQUIPMENT MA                26,000           0      26,000      23,565.39            .00       2,434.61   90.6%
101930 67553  ASPHALT SURFACE MA                 7,500           0       7,500            .00            .00       7,500.00     .0%

     TOTAL RESOURCE RECOVERY FACILITY          686,323           0     686,323     623,905.60            .00      62,417.40   90.9%

103000 SHARED EXPENSES - OTHER INSURA     

103000 64060  FICA EMPLOYER SHAR               493,382      35,000     528,382     479,984.84            .00      48,397.16   90.8%
103000 64070  WORKERS' COMP INSU               163,251           0     163,251     177,623.12            .00     -14,372.12  108.8%*
103000 64090  RETIRED EMP MEDICA               200,000           0     200,000     174,656.11            .00      25,343.89   87.3%
103000 64092  DISABILITY INSURAN                34,000           0      34,000      33,269.26            .00         730.74   97.9%
103000 65101  MMA RISK POOL                    198,180           0     198,180     195,266.85            .00       2,913.15   98.5%
103000 65115  UNEMPLOYMENT COMPE                10,000           0      10,000       2,957.66            .00       7,042.34   29.6%
103000 65150  MISCELLANEOUS INSU                 6,200           0       6,200       6,466.65            .00        -266.65  104.3%*
103000 65210  UNION CENTRAL LIFE                 3,320           0       3,320       2,697.39            .00         622.61   81.2%
103000 68427  INSURANCE CLAIMS E                     0           0           0       1,000.00            .00      -1,000.00  100.0%*

     TOTAL SHARED EXPENSES - OTHER INSURA    1,108,333      35,000   1,143,333   1,073,921.88            .00      69,411.12   93.9%

103001 SHARED EXPENSE - HEALTH/DENTAL     

103001 64090  MAJOR MEDICAL INSU             1,476,280     110,000   1,586,280   1,359,316.81            .00     226,963.19   85.7%

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ik4UQ15wEUtss4i94sBHYXgwWzMOuSww9Kko7AhccC7dvjbmhIUqPojkcZj5XdJL
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nL9rEEfU5ARdRdrC3K%2Fl%2BGZQaKP9tA22IfFTsedPFqu9Z9PDjbt8p6XT8uDsqGEg
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RXZKgdEW%2FsBYEBW7%2FKC1XPxQ4W00mFv8%2FjnFjb4W3iS0kFDpbz77Yj1xCf6KLRwR
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MtihaJus8LuLofTW5%2BGFlyRlO0NoIkUfnQO9V360k6K3XShykRZB5raB9s0Iw%2Fvp
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TG33LK3YJvO9FNdtOq%2FEfi9cZKOb8xKTKpjgy6C4FgjBdfbdKYfyqmG6twkvg9ez
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CZ316uy2p10OBvyyhKZm4EIIc6%2FGHm%2FSa9wmFS8%2B1lFsl%2Fap2ccRanAuvNFpUVJL
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xxJiFdZz%2BTcWpIunatdHGXwHCT4JJFtc17xotw4oZJwjw%2FrXiqNbxufnCUVX0K5N
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7QyO3D1US4pu6BgoqhLYBlHGRop4%2BlB1xi%2BEuUrzrWpmY0gbz8Y8f263kmpcubWM
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qnsBJFdnuWx%2FljJHbImjVmNgKPPnIg0YzaV0bzotFUCb%2BUcjO6JtIwMW9qWhe3VO
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BNfBGaVST3QuOl4GRpVG6xpCctZ6pguREXpVVJrEO8lo45rhZxPtdIIIY7OV73XQ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q%2B7SA%2BJsJFVqiEV74%2Bg7ilDg2uYz9mgITssp7rHWSVg5BvNlxktTZeg0zGn%2FgE%2By
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kLsfAIWy4KaALA5rDpMScymEjzVZnEsZwTp5MO8che8DHwVSfIjrYs7TG8iiZtQ7
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LL3WJVWkQ%2Bl2l1Zmz0ATOwsYcatslUJecRpnDhSeTkyZAV8YKDLmFbni3%2Fpt10B0
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hlsrzt2xu5ahrDupfOAdpA2zkuritP3KZzz0N%2BUuJal2LV26y%2BK%2FFHkZlaICqe11
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UAAset%2FNzM2a2AiKtJYLbqlRaxyvqoAAgeinhPzL4Lk1eQgEGyyv51BiR9GC34ZX
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EyBsw62ojAzy%2FxqMRY9cGI72ZtRDD9GK%2F8kYvdZ5zH%2Bc7Pia%2BGqowFvA3Gtz1xlc
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0HVGAvoKuWeQYq4bop2f2nyBiajUdfJmkL%2Fwdhgwi9Qyef931HulpJBH52a1lIO2
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FWrCcOgjK13iBBFkpT0yPb6aFQBuJywpvZyMzPoFg%2FIljEiHjGfBgHmLaqbjA8yX
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mc%2FG%2FJ2bm5nGb6rQXd%2FQICFvs5CyXpy8E47kQnFHMkPqDyPKLFzjgxCz1fZCRcFR
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fwXp6J%2F1rv5kh1Y7w3tP1OLqb1Lmjs5R%2BOjaAb60JNDCFbsmJbidMF5lmLsZuP7h
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W3Opg77Y8jCVEf2tXD9qMtoVdtWIFwzEn13x2OKwKUp0h8slYJOSzeYDPCwEKCnl
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SDvineIuqd8vNhrkNZBcaBFarn73H%2BstzA4lxZac23GzHvXS9FHOfZly%2BFsQVMhA
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=88rBxs4pJgTHOb%2BxFh1sIlAW%2FbSHz3guYz4vro2lK%2BXWY6Y0zRxPROorUHTkoFnF
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lHpiTT4gCMTECWcCVWa9wWEDD5iAtOABWEF4Cx4kLdaTg2Fb125mbeahLTSxvYrx
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HvBn9nhM2Z3k1v%2BI63OwOZlHB04GOO7giZdDm5AwjD2NmJLackQCmhJXAU3jNaGP
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K69wq702iNqE%2BxTwj%2FdNfYlRQaxczA7V0MtHAulPA78waQJ9Nq%2F71ow4jCYFduiX
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KaZrnsJB%2BP1GOfFjFAdvVK%2FXFOpdPMvq3CjSxhuJtNbUOHy%2B%2F6aW95hcfu16al2m
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lYBobVrrzJF%2BYcdRtM7PmCO%2FbCb%2BixRX9UYGoRZv13qhlBDS%2BXHguayMr18fHxNY
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K6yAGGVk6FeslHnNYAzLaZaFnwRjAaF03K7iFoETwCS99r6ujoLd9H6VXB0LXba1
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tjtP9hBDKJRyX3K3E5TfRxhHygfxBCFE2wOxmA6FaFfROgKWHp06e0iN9Uha2CG0


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/15/2023 09:42
User:             220kamar
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     14

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 13

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

103001 64091  DENTAL INSURANCE                  17,120           0      17,120      17,986.04            .00        -866.04  105.1%*

     TOTAL SHARED EXPENSE - HEALTH/DENTAL    1,493,400     110,000   1,603,400   1,377,302.85            .00     226,097.15   85.9%

103002 RETIREMENT                         

103002 64050  MAINE STATE RETIRE               537,863      30,000     567,863     588,899.98            .00     -21,036.98  103.7%*
103002 64051  ICMA EMPLOYER SHAR                87,555           0      87,555      26,405.40            .00      61,149.60   30.2%

     TOTAL RETIREMENT                          625,418      30,000     655,418     615,305.38            .00      40,112.62   93.9%

108000 ADULT ED                           

108000 69480  ADULT EDUCATION FU               105,500           0     105,500     105,500.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL ADULT ED                            105,500           0     105,500     105,500.00            .00            .00  100.0%

1111 TOWN REVENUE                         

1111 43001  PROPERTY TAX REVENUE           -10,846,189    -151,401 -10,997,590 -11,060,804.33            .00      63,214.39  100.6%
1111 43003  PROPERTY TAX ABATEME                     0           0           0      10,800.12            .00     -10,800.12  100.0%*
1111 43004  PAYMENT IN LIEU OF T                -3,200           0      -3,200            .00            .00      -3,200.00     .0%*
1111 43006  EXEMPT STATE REIMB F              -350,000           0    -350,000    -425,474.00            .00      75,474.00  121.6%
1111 43007  TREE GROWTH REVENUE                 -1,300           0      -1,300      -2,258.05            .00         958.05  173.7%
1111 43031  EXCISE TAX AUTOMOBIL            -1,936,000           0  -1,936,000  -2,098,986.82            .00     162,986.82  108.4%
1111 43032  EXCISE TAX BOAT                    -20,000           0     -20,000     -69,722.67            .00      49,722.67  348.6%
1111 43109  SIGN PERMITS                        -2,000           0      -2,000      -2,525.00            .00         525.00  126.3%
1111 43110  CODE ENFORCEMENT FEE              -350,000           0    -350,000    -478,473.42            .00     128,473.42  136.7%
1111 43114  ADDITIONAL LAND USE                 -4,000           0      -4,000      -5,350.00            .00       1,350.00  133.8%
1111 43115  PLANNING FEES (SUBDI                -5,000           0      -5,000      -8,697.75            .00       3,697.75  174.0%
1111 43120  TOWN CLERK FEES                    -24,000           0     -24,000     -30,284.80            .00       6,284.80  126.2%
1111 43121  WILDLIFE AGENT FEE                  -1,200           0      -1,200      -1,069.90            .00        -130.10   89.2%*
1111 43122  ANIMAL WELFARE AGENT                -1,600           0      -1,600      -1,595.00            .00          -5.00   99.7%*
1111 43130  TOWN REGISTRATION FE               -30,000           0     -30,000     -44,105.00            .00      14,105.00  147.0%
1111 43135  HWY PERMITS & FEES                  -1,500           0      -1,500     -17,813.60            .00      16,313.60 1187.6%
1111 43140  SOLID WASTE PERMITS                -80,000           0     -80,000     -89,887.61            .00       9,887.61  112.4%
1111 43145  SOLID WASTE RECYCLIN               -90,000           0     -90,000     -63,948.78            .00     -26,051.22   71.1%*
1111 43147  DINGHY FEES                        -11,000           0     -11,000     -13,010.00            .00       2,010.00  118.3%

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5UGlt9vTv29tqvzLcLGr%2FYhB3Rm0UCNewlF4cjAUYHTGT9Vz6xCx8Rc6eSL9jrCE
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BYJmtPLqWxwR%2BAMOKVBanamSDWG9JFT5POgt%2FQ4aFS1kUPakNESq4aafICdBA4O2
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=572ABanjqouQGgTW28aDVKXYBu%2FtPkdWWon8jIooGAhOF7PGu0E1JlTozr1N6hIU
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ChkMyenxMYUjv0CB%2FAUMjL1UIr4fnWX1omOn4hXJ%2B8UbR2UG%2FBbkaUkPPfMWxBmV
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wc9bulfRJaXt7VrVhb92mUbfhzLeQttl0yqi9li46DIZqw%2FipfAvpRqQ6ydDumXS
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9PFoqDfcTlwWVeh%2BFvAesK0v0ZS%2Ft%2F8bbHzqQs5K1FXxesGMAP%2BoC3ZMGsTbjgL1
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0VwWAShWSI5s6HJeGH73kxz%2Bq8j0pqAxbNw7v97a0ks%2FHWuESApwoytlDlktmDcF
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=umAowN3KoRCDTGtKhWk0pNZ4B0k%2FOANQYu7lFe%2FAUKcuzIC08ZxR9mXjnTkUo5Hx
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CttDLz2w%2BfzGiyHgiTzfA0%2B0zpxqcN7RxehnH14LhB4wlXp3JEp3a4GqYbkMotP5
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nc4xNAHM2zGFGTtuProv9RJyHbn8CJJCQXUkOERD0Qiy99ZA%2Fuk0wJ442AeyrxKS
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9XZJI4e1b5vfyyOE9vTMFoy6MHIEUGhi%2FmgSLiuR4VUOZwNUK44K4rMulrSwclvD
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3aHE02Iwv%2BJXjw8lsvIb33rP4DEvHSvlHgcrSsA3stZzgyXTP5UhVVSW73iRJZyV
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LKGCPWgj8jOeYOSmmVtpGcAiOtIFMZ7WX8t0ZtDO%2Fywiw54M0i1u%2BfYFM00kONTd
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z3nbFTxO3zHUuvV8erc%2F%2FF7rSwSpZwZdj9WMMQ0BxTiaI%2FBMk2eFz9vZ0nirvBJ5
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8JYj%2Fm%2BMm8pgnWpxnNt7izgwc8v1uWXnkte5m5o99WDk3OH8EpoP1wJ1cf5%2FK1sT
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tiNQpNFkC5iVe1bc%2BkSx8%2FOFfdjN9LtRm8MQbNdMHwfXaNwwhzev%2BCs9nGb3%2BbOU
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YTBfBiQfKlpoCz28WK5DzQm99pIugj15LZ0AZCxZiTuPqzcoaL%2BdTnLDZO8iE4QZ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XBmtiGMMsaOI1uq7OYF4LHFLK70QMfG0HbeVF5KWwVpldtv54Bdb9LPFt3k3TdfY
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jkgukz%2F1Iwk9PFpdZL262oo8%2FjhOpwbuPccl3IKCB3mPE%2FhhsmUobRxlA2WLTEt1
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gk3mk1fWknEHSGX04D2Yb5onsxGEtyDFnujb1z6Z0WkvqLPZZCOca5z3UUSsYCO9
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dwivYMY0S9xba4jaK3xIkYHv%2BTx9FdIu3jROgpvjoNJ1fxkah15q3ciVa0%2FSUOar
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WVB%2FC2FSVBS29QQzVyt6DBSM06WyjkvqrJ3szYLS7dkOr0Yl7voTmy4N208c973L
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ve09BRklE9FRb2sG4WB9SZmrwJlGJCSD59Q6ZAmtSTfurUcbRqfIlSjvSiI2hHwc


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/15/2023 09:42
User:             220kamar
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     15

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 13

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

1111 43148  TRANSIENT SLIP RENTA                -8,000           0      -8,000     -18,242.17            .00      10,242.17  228.0%
1111 43149  KPA APPLICATION FEES                  -500           0        -500      -1,125.00            .00         625.00  225.0%
1111 43150  MOORING FEES                      -100,000           0    -100,000    -102,274.47            .00       2,274.47  102.3%
1111 43151  LAUNCH FEE                         -14,000           0     -14,000     -17,439.75            .00       3,439.75  124.6%
1111 43152  TRANSIENT MOORING                   -8,000           0      -8,000     -13,100.00            .00       5,100.00  163.8%
1111 43153  WAIT LIST FEE                       -1,000           0      -1,000      -2,318.00            .00       1,318.00  231.8%
1111 43155  CLAM LICENSE FEE                         0           0           0        -555.00            .00         555.00  100.0%
1111 43156  PIER USAGE FEE                      -2,400           0      -2,400      -3,036.00            .00         636.00  126.5%
1111 43157  MOORING LATE FEE                    -1,000           0      -1,000      -1,917.40            .00         917.40  191.7%
1111 43159  KAYAK RACK RENTAL                   -2,700           0      -2,700        -256.00            .00      -2,444.00    9.5%*
1111 43160  FORT FOSTER FEES                  -325,000           0    -325,000    -307,062.62            .00     -17,937.38   94.5%*
1111 43164  BEACH FIRE PERMITS                       0           0           0        -900.00            .00         900.00  100.0%
1111 43165  SPRINKLER PERMITS                        0           0           0        -400.00            .00         400.00  100.0%
1111 43210  LIEN FEES                           -7,000           0      -7,000     -23,260.86            .00      16,260.86  332.3%
1111 43220  PENALTY INTEREST                   -42,000           0     -42,000     -36,458.36            .00      -5,541.64   86.8%*
1111 43221  LIBRARY FINES & FEES                -2,000           0      -2,000      -3,710.52            .00       1,710.52  185.5%
1111 43310  SALE OF ORDINANCES,                      0           0           0        -544.40            .00         544.40  100.0%
1111 43320  RECREATION FEES                   -580,000           0    -580,000    -753,605.43            .00     173,605.43  129.9%
1111 43330  ANIMAL CONTROL                      -2,000           0      -2,000      -3,304.00            .00       1,304.00  165.2%
1111 43335  POSTAGE                                  0           0           0         -34.68            .00          34.68  100.0%
1111 43336  PHOTO COPIES                          -200           0        -200        -187.60            .00         -12.40   93.8%*
1111 43351  ACCIDENT REPORTS                    -3,000           0      -3,000      -2,505.00            .00        -495.00   83.5%*
1111 43352  PARKING TICKETS                    -25,000           0     -25,000     -27,900.00            .00       2,900.00  111.6%
1111 43353  GUN PERMITS                           -500           0        -500      -1,155.00            .00         655.00  231.0%
1111 43354  ELIOT DISPATCHING SE              -150,000           0    -150,000    -192,650.00            .00      42,650.00  128.4%
1111 43355  ORDINANCE FINES                       -350           0        -350        -540.00            .00         190.00  154.3%
1111 43356  WITNESS FEES                          -300           0        -300        -361.72            .00          61.72  120.6%
1111 43358  FALSE ALARMS                          -800           0        -800        -660.00            .00        -140.00   82.5%*
1111 43359  AMBULANCE DISPTACH F               -16,000           0     -16,000     -16,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
1111 43410  MDOT HWY MAINTENANCE               -12,000           0     -12,000      -9,001.29            .00      -2,998.71   75.0%*
1111 43420  STATE REVENUE SHARIN            -1,125,000           0  -1,125,000  -1,404,493.63            .00     279,493.63  124.8%
1111 43421  STATE PARK FEE REV S                -2,000           0      -2,000      -3,555.70            .00       1,555.70  177.8%
1111 43470  STATE OF MAINE GENER               -20,000           0     -20,000    -125,068.91            .00     105,068.91  625.3%
1111 43480  MARY SAFFORD WILDES                -18,000           0     -18,000     -12,500.00            .00      -5,500.00   69.4%*
1111 43510  INTEREST ON INVESTME               -20,000           0     -20,000    -107,652.66            .00      87,652.66  538.3%
1111 43511  UNREALIZED GAIN/LOSS                     0           0           0       6,698.80            .00      -6,698.80  100.0%*
1111 43530  MISCELLANEOUS REVENU               -10,000           0     -10,000     -85,143.72            .00      75,143.72  851.4%
1111 43540  SEWER DEPT RENT                    -25,000           0     -25,000     -25,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
1111 43555  SNOWMOBILE/HANDICAP/                  -655           0        -655        -675.24            .00          20.24  103.1%
1111 43560  GMH HOUSING                       -310,000           0    -310,000    -294,008.06            .00     -15,991.94   94.8%*
1111 43575  SUP APPRO FROM UNDES                     0    -460,000    -460,000            .00            .00    -460,000.00     .0%*
1111 43576  TRANSFER IN FROM OTH               -35,000           0     -35,000     -35,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
1111 43580  USE OF CARRY FORWARD                     0    -100,000    -100,000            .00            .00    -100,000.00     .0%*
1111 45007  INTEREST REVENUE                         0           0           0         -32.85            .00          32.85  100.0%

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qvy%2BJTSoPvYAG%2FRBy3XxniK0X7jJ4Q5k4ejgjMf3fN30pOBbwfrHsvjlrjnb%2B8kd
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=doOnTbB4zqnL9DiUIdoJzJjkWuuT48rVqHTFYlLA8ezB4NQDUlEdaApMp72fHquL
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g6tNFFnJPxFlg3EOGS7sfogpAk%2BO5QPqyQQFD5jL%2BpkKD9H9AVADoQwoRM4s%2FjAM
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6EZodfUecHEiqKjhgiCdu%2BayJ3FjOLugyJhcWKlf3e5jLMg4%2F1GOw7J%2FKov%2FTQl8
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JGPxcxGQ9CkIfNUjgHbQ%2FvcX8oA1O8PQJwtfZo92jnDO3x0yAjuwc3BKBNbBeDQh
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a5HJfydOiJwzmrZj%2Bpwc3TyzoU0Q%2BTn9KmmzS%2FXufMGBONPbUsSwoatTuUntlV7z
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1Pkk%2BTdMUS6NCz4MF7LSefj4sps4iHFPq2FnkQV2mu45VXKzw9sVGjQSwlQuPpWZ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SoV%2BoR%2B4WPvUQ6qVcOMfGCvtUVQc0fwv9d2CkFkwQj4OeoSFM%2FdAg5kX36XgLZ3o
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fmg1ev8ot2IRA2lh1iqopNIL1rteBp9S5sRWbMpQe3xRZ%2Fhvlb%2BFFh73Kj%2BjhjpM
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xH8nXwDRP6o%2FMb%2BYAXMy8o28oVhwKvhYl%2BTfyHn7YDX61JS%2FAnQaych7itLaDZ7K
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JEQcifJdZUzFBDRgTLESzDmwH6cMKHj5gYZNkmkyxZShvdOUlGyeSUIXWRPjcEmL
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wKeEfs%2Fdi4AwowkAzcq2uTuwDaq30fN7a5POe92JnWr1OIeblANh%2FRIVhrGy2WAX
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=inX%2BiYDdgrhddZQSsQSlhjolEXCOe22Ey4%2BqV7ep8dlYty0kevdfeOjlVPN2ZFQg
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7n37GGiiR084LbKSkOPddO070TZsIoz5MsaIvULkWLVj2SJpfX5C5u6XKsmEWv%2Fm
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y8KqZqpbI2kJ4%2BvZS%2FtlqTHTUFSmT5tJzj6eT7XxLgF3BM2gO4RszGmDAuNVP7Rl
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Oj%2BDG9JX9GUrWbGF4v8NpO03bdCqlwGMAFkq4ufcm6fcgcdK6GtKaHv5a5rJfgm8
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BhZjWf1OzWnAkH5ZbU%2BeDWMVOymGoTYzjnGx4E666M9v9caDKllSieBDb6vFzJuW
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9NQUFSz2xWb39zYepoVF8EkX835WKZuPh0SaGe6kuQl11fEaNfGlTy6zHv7vkplD
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YfC%2FMYJFE7UJIktUdtoZjgW5mt1wfCRRxTUR%2BPbbvIoCOVnW7vHaoYOTNluKWz%2FH
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zwh1XkON9SHLliRtnsF%2FZtFYcj8U9f8ZHoX0BdI%2BhUPIvSpgqxfCTvOD5eyxeQTu
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XB3%2FUuv3%2B7yzqO3NKQqgnGRQ77xqWqiw9M3oayGf0EAgNM%2Bi%2B2da8anon7%2FeA6Qv
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tAkenA1bibGA2bKk9G%2BVT12qUOr7gVLlA%2F9b2KbPCajZmMI5fwEC6d0A%2B2bOC81A
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WWITA6ZR2XwobNtYy6UAiC36QeKHy7hZw41%2BAkM%2F37k5gr1uvgtaS7hfVi5AYx9O
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JXOLNzPMllS2M7x1i2OFfN6xudMzcwZO8h91T5Bs1G2cW8D0Xh0QJIRjDb6sSt95
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fnyg%2BSyNJ15R%2FzUpLNHO6GghIe4%2Fl8gizCs15a3Bz89K%2F5B3aDIhKbmD5Apl0MfL
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gy0Bwnlwz%2BrvKGkHmJ0xsXwaMvTc14JIwZkWB4C4hVQiaG%2BEbpdYjy6QrdyBWvR%2B
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=47NZNWO9JMa3z9jy3TW2%2BEA2uFGxKU0vpJ8JYmqDwgzf4xVrrst7tUBy8f%2BFQLIq
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=avy32yRFAvUOna%2FSMKcVp4ZSY1nNwBWs2bAyWvvfFGeAKiAlIzLb3K%2BbZpqp6KSv
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cj7TZSePorbJfmbxBOVK4zApfVO2T%2BzaWRonKDo0J1AN%2FKy0t5sF1hqXPGDytxLD
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ybcOBEf2ztU9rwi3NQo30pjg%2FaCZBPkw5HsYQZ7VO0MA%2BMMfxO9RJurA7iYfNNgk
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OnODlUjzlcctA5lyLJIfXxyr71MOOttBpb0tNcCRas093HFQkFpdGcW4tl56Y7aS
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=drQr2DQfvbcKzH4DA7Hq7M1%2B4ayY2B9IR9x3fFT5KOC9W%2BycK99ZswcIFsuNSq%2FR
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GWce%2B3OfKTh%2Bu0kZg%2FfRTgT5zWpP0b25oMzMsfxQFchsCtHeqGRymlXsOcw1zGY5
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BxN%2BcHtbg4mw%2BD224s6ZeUOLtehIxhul6VHWzBpmkkH7Qbez8n6hF9BgJHNYzLvI
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qAWR4TSN3ia%2F5Wf7Vvt%2Bys847xMHwpmRhS6AWJSJyq6RtzGXS8NYhHm9y2H6OccF
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h8ZwEnPAidVHqjM757jwBNQMsU6Wriuc6fR27MXTU9XR7NY7l6WaTFrYLG85DXz0
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iUh3cqZwVIaKCMVCu6JJvRpXz%2FDLp%2BNeddahKCL07EwlZmpPvvLNF5AWdaN1W6cz
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SpB4GKG4dEDmAnvYZMzoB3AVraPB33uYxXAja2nXCs3KlQOwMQvY7asHwVJIV62v
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZH3jquy%2BRer3IpmU034EZnxvGWgOJqoKVhWz%2BXr6H68NPgr%2BsdIp3M0Bf4sZrMe5
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XDM6uPRpNRjK47jaNUQ18CIeUzmGQvL%2BJRyViF03%2FMj%2BMxMiuunWwTV7RK82Jnnt
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3MT8XxfwmvL7ijcnXvclPuvnfZEVQslNuP0XwCmyW1AqviS%2F1KAjxkfuBi2WJ0hT
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7jNTZiuQAV8lO6kR5w4BQO5Qgm6iMlM14NhC8B43v2pGzGBfprxrF0yhQBSssH6o
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yiuVmJUxfIv1%2FooyvP%2FqTijalGJdUQorPioWz8FLyp8Ky2iaFNlg2%2BBIS8gZP8cg
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FcagEBac0BRCojFnKQpRw7lB9vDchb7ML%2B3Lcv4lk6fLGBhFLEMSSGhLwllfLBXN


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/15/2023 09:42
User:             220kamar
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     16

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 13

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

1111 45020  MMA W/C DIVIDEND                         0           0           0     -22,789.00            .00      22,789.00  100.0%
1111 45025  SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFI               -55,000           0     -55,000     -59,000.00            .00       4,000.00  107.3%

     TOTAL TOWN REVENUE                    -16,681,394    -711,401 -17,392,795 -18,111,932.85            .00     719,137.91  104.1%

     TOTAL TOWN GENERAL FUND                         0    -302,802    -302,802    -746,484.23      10,102.50     433,579.85  243.2%

                           TOTAL REVENUES  -16,681,394    -711,401 -17,392,795 -18,111,932.85            .00     719,137.91
                           TOTAL EXPENSES   16,681,394     408,599  17,089,993  17,365,448.62      10,102.50    -285,558.06

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pla2gRCdwOzYDJdqFis3rKdYO9mggPP5oBUDlPO46t87EExN1OGQr7rYsXKo9%2BPr
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gNSboaWA0Bf%2FZz7qIG8jMsnyQwjNQst9TBVngx4zYZ8dBs1aqL8l9oNhBRkhp57O


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/15/2023 09:42
User:             220kamar
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     17

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 13

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

                              GRAND TOTAL            0    -302,802    -302,802    -746,484.23      10,102.50     433,579.85  243.2%

                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Kendra Amaral **                                          



TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/15/2023 09:45
User:             220kamar
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 13

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
6000     SEWER FUND                            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

6000 SEWER FUND                           

6000 43220  PENALTY INTEREST                    -3,000           0      -3,000      -4,964.43            .00       1,964.43  165.5%
6000 43360  SPECIAL CONTRACT REV               -15,000           0     -15,000     -17,915.70            .00       2,915.70  119.4%
6000 45001  PNSY REVENUE                      -500,000           0    -500,000    -476,970.85            .00     -23,029.15   95.4%*
6000 45002  US NAVY HOUSING REV               -105,000           0    -105,000     -80,306.69            .00     -24,693.31   76.5%*
6000 45003  SEPTAGE REVENUE                   -150,000           0    -150,000    -131,381.32            .00     -18,618.68   87.6%*
6000 45004  TOWN OF ELIOT REVENU              -200,000           0    -200,000    -255,846.81            .00      55,846.81  127.9%
6000 45005  USERS QTRLY REVENUE             -1,500,000           0  -1,500,000  -1,592,633.33            .00      92,633.33  106.2%
6000 45006  EXPANSION ASSESSMENT              -125,000           0    -125,000    -105,506.51            .00     -19,493.49   84.4%*
6000 45007  SEWER INTEREST REVEN                -7,500           0      -7,500      -5,172.46            .00      -2,327.54   69.0%*
6000 45008  PERMITS & MISC REV                       0           0           0        -135.00            .00         135.00  100.0%

     TOTAL SEWER FUND                       -2,605,500           0  -2,605,500  -2,670,833.10            .00      65,333.10  102.5%

602702 SEWER LINES                        

602702 64010  SEWER LINES LABOR                 19,962           0      19,962      24,065.09            .00      -4,103.09  120.6%*
602702 65480  LINES CONTRACT/PRO                26,000           0      26,000      14,992.64            .00      11,007.36   57.7%
602702 65691  LINE SUPPLIES                     14,000           0      14,000       7,464.52            .00       6,535.48   53.3%

     TOTAL SEWER LINES                          59,962           0      59,962      46,522.25            .00      13,439.75   77.6%

602709 PUMP STATIONS                      

602709 64010  PUMP STATION LABOR                63,767           0      63,767      68,934.83            .00      -5,167.83  108.1%*
602709 65015  PUMP STATION TELEP                   780           0         780         793.27            .00         -13.27  101.7%*
602709 65200  ELECTRICITY                       50,815           0      50,815      53,557.72            .00      -2,742.72  105.4%*
602709 65220  WATER                              1,420           0       1,420         752.63            .00         667.37   53.0%
602709 65315  PUMP STATION GENER                 2,000           0       2,000       1,930.27            .00          69.73   96.5%
602709 65467  PUMP STATION CONTR                45,000           0      45,000      42,635.29            .00       2,364.71   94.7%
602709 65930  PUMP STATION ALARM                 6,700           0       6,700       6,734.00            .00         -34.00  100.5%*
602709 66300  PUMP STATION SUPPL                 6,000           0       6,000       4,155.14            .00       1,844.86   69.3%
602709 66320  PUMP STATION PARTS                22,000           0      22,000      21,425.37            .00         574.63   97.4%

     TOTAL PUMP STATIONS                       198,482           0     198,482     200,918.52            .00      -2,436.52  101.2%

602715 PUMP STATION # 6 (PNSY)            

602715 64010  PUMP STATION # 6LA                24,691           0      24,691      16,696.94            .00       7,994.06   67.6%

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VB%2BDMgEQJFgGqWQUVw1iyR2g8vnTTQcnZdvqX2C4KJxOApRuOgFQMSfL%2B9ndiSTH
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iDo%2FoRKJutCD14GDze2s9%2F6Hx1xLET75YWgROLRFgIcKYIh2jfj96uL3btsNepXO
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dk%2F9Trj3yEHNEgFToMKSEz%2FkJd84oMbwFc%2FhMZW2vdlQslFt8AXOxGgwNB8P1XZf
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=01L2WQHzgEWQUSRItqc0DwYIzDlQ4WsUqSbcXwgZuAN68KWPHUcTQMbRnYuMWk7a
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F%2F9qn12akTDVG1IKqd%2Fte1aE6yc0onR82yzo8hcnC0Q8rr8URp%2B5%2B5JyF8654cIZ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XszvmuslVFTrv1JF40IH9w2Du4MqQLm1ynM89YbMip24kFZuLcXwPfVVtjMelcY6
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9AZZ%2Bgt3nCvRECJUHoRqtOhKg9IJgqCo6dUV1G42tjP4ayk0qdZMSuKPqRUpgTcJ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HWFAgAbZ5vcWQ4gwgyVwzWg6jbV4tFcY07aJjotFp8ILRyNdssP%2BPbKHlAx%2BwPg5
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G1ZW7ziIl%2FO9Sw4hszbH8idXJQJwFXissAl6g2SHxwYnsLfT%2FT4Cs4o9sgAqw6VT
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1y7wBv%2FKZ15xk3g%2F%2F15ctrzHP5W4XAkf3KdPeWmR8jTGJaGk4api3wUnH%2BThYlbo
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xlLwZO1b0T8ElenLA0U%2F6tjDTT1396ktKXl6okEp6g76M%2FSK6vEpmiCDD3vAyvTG
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gaqVfvSJUTN7TPFVL6r8t4RvhXffla6JzsOx0ZacQEQAD04tEYaqbtxcxbKHVdPd
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M%2BPkOTYCVT9k0PsIneYBjn69VqCfe6Ef301hhW9bdUBxh3mpy8rIV5%2Bn%2FWZbefkf
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8nmUA9bwYRip1LEVeFvlwk%2B%2FM6AQi7JtZRWi2WexRrQ65UGWTxARsbuetMBKMLwr
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JrzJoJPJw8f1Fgcyqthladvhr1%2BpEQZqcERAKyB2U3ZE7wu9IwyFWWZJha4uNGVA
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dR7sCn7JqGOWrlwo4q%2BwrL%2Fkb73TC45BHbBOeKTqVTX%2BiJxF6Dw4jo39%2FY%2FP%2BXrN
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rv2sVoZJNvoNc2qqX2WrAK5dRdsWGO3vG1SNFWcslWrERCRrP2Id8hWDf2JCu81C
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jwYgk8O4VgC9%2BtHgvFlg2Ur%2BcBbk27vtk9adn2XTVmeWXwaipenhSk6QbiwHcmn4
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fm3%2B4xyBFtg7u6hhGjhWx8Qjns9dG%2BBl3SyHKcLvMrUp73MXKwT4p6BA3qe9KK4F
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5J%2FifOrCT5ha7EkpsVxxanOsUjNfVFOFAFribR7VVoIcHi8gzqCxyzf6sTP0SJna
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m2SBcxZi1CeXLW5qkrh6m8%2F46Z3OgI5jYxxDhTk7BUJIWLTQhkCgK00%2Fggh7BC4y
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CvPepsSsuKVLjwUgINd120QKWTthQyOozFHkru622baKbrzvpeWqg8hZWJn0b44I
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y0j%2F0phQIv7qYf2LBdL44ru2PEydZ2g%2BoUlFR5ghL2TT2lJEHBLOqVA6HdifnAEk


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/15/2023 09:45
User:             220kamar
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 13

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
6000     SEWER FUND                            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

602715 65200  PUMP STATION # 6 E                15,000           0      15,000      10,282.15            .00       4,717.85   68.5%
602715 65220  PUMP STATION # 6 W                 1,100           0       1,100         793.50            .00         306.50   72.1%
602715 65315  PUMP STATION GENER                   400           0         400            .00            .00         400.00     .0%
602715 65480  PUMP STATION # 6 C                10,000           0      10,000       7,126.08            .00       2,873.92   71.3%
602715 65930  PUMP STATION # 6 A                   300           0         300            .00            .00         300.00     .0%
602715 66300  PUMP STATION # 6 S                 1,000           0       1,000         941.51            .00          58.49   94.2%
602715 66320  PUMP STATION # 6 P                 6,000           0       6,000       3,545.11            .00       2,454.89   59.1%

     TOTAL PUMP STATION # 6 (PNSY)              58,491           0      58,491      39,385.29            .00      19,105.71   67.3%

602716 PUMP STATION # 7 (ELIOT)           

602716 64010  PUMP STATION # 7 L                22,846           0      22,846      24,396.53            .00      -1,550.53  106.8%*
602716 65200  PUMP STATION # 7 E                 5,090           0       5,090       5,681.18            .00        -591.18  111.6%*
602716 65220  PUMP STATION # 7 W                   240           0         240         176.91            .00          63.09   73.7%
602716 65315  PUMP STATION GENER                   300           0         300            .00            .00         300.00     .0%
602716 65480  PUMP STATION # 7 C                10,000           0      10,000       7,218.54            .00       2,781.46   72.2%
602716 65930  PUMP STATION # 7 A                   200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0%
602716 66300  PUMP STATION # 7 S                   200           0         200         126.87            .00          73.13   63.4%
602716 66320  PUMP STATION # 7 P                 2,500           0       2,500       1,466.93            .00       1,033.07   58.7%

     TOTAL PUMP STATION # 7 (ELIOT)             41,376           0      41,376      39,066.96            .00       2,309.04   94.4%

602750 TREATMENT PLANT                    

602750 64010  TREATMENT PLANT LA               159,465           0     159,465     167,615.97            .00      -8,150.97  105.1%*
602750 64019  PLANT MAINT LABOR                 61,591           0      61,591      60,633.58            .00         957.42   98.4%
602750 64030  OVERTIME                          40,000           0      40,000      30,544.45            .00       9,455.55   76.4%
602750 64050  MAINE STATE RETIRE                35,937           0      35,937      39,470.97            .00      -3,533.97  109.8%*
602750 64060  FICA EMPLOYER SHAR                26,953           0      26,953      28,846.36            .00      -1,893.36  107.0%*
602750 65015  CELLULAR PHONE                         0           0           0          94.18            .00         -94.18  100.0%*
602750 65020  TREATMENT PLANT TE                 4,400           0       4,400       3,338.32            .00       1,061.68   75.9%
602750 65040  TREATMENT PLANT ED                 5,000           0       5,000       3,988.29            .00       1,011.71   79.8%
602750 65200  TREATMENT PLANT EL               110,000           0     110,000     103,261.26            .00       6,738.74   93.9%
602750 65220  TREATMENT PLANT WA                 5,000           0       5,000       2,717.72            .00       2,282.28   54.4%
602750 65230  TREATMENT PLANT FU                16,000           0      16,000       7,981.42            .00       8,018.58   49.9%
602750 65310  TREATMENT PLANT MO                45,000           0      45,000      29,101.69            .00      15,898.31   64.7%
602750 65316  TREATMENT PLANT GE                 2,400           0       2,400         217.83            .00       2,182.17    9.1%
602750 65410  TREATMENT PLANT CO                16,000           0      16,000       8,416.50            .00       7,583.50   52.6%
602750 65480  TREATMENT PLANT OT                70,000           0      70,000      57,108.38            .00      12,891.62   81.6%

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Javg0FHDAtZn0gn1nelsvuXrWMZos3mWAc2z6U7rjxwDfV9QvvHsajAkosWZQ%2FJz
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=97Jsv16M%2FPW5TqZfEX0tEoFk18CiKtX64UBAfJCIwe2ETaGveja7sYpQY211uQBr
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zm1fuddi2B95%2BH1pFUPdlOi2M78tr%2Bo%2F7qfbikQ%2BuM0EA%2FdUGVe%2FYRLGLnZ642BC
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I9J9gDaAr5QXYp4aqcakaXfFSANzri1gaq5FCfwj%2FpCQw1n4zTCl%2B7MZ7cF2WKBG
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a1An%2FAyzXULFVgrb%2FklzOh0bPxcbBeO4vo%2B5vw5QgtvW9sxR3HvR6uFCcFGH5Ecd
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dzr2YzW7k%2BY70BUNkXUU0j7B2sY1vTo3KYlC4V5GQYr2u3rK8XLCQcfoTwEnB7rt
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BXGD5vqrKzhc5ATxTWhulfvNEQYQDJffnU0WkUZRTSG1fAKVPxjOQ0tIYoKVGSBA
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EVnYBBfPymOc39jYjpbkLBIYZ3Ezq13zQpyRuASHuATWlw2pFklmR5vMKktizJEc
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YkNbkWLXOmpck288SzUTknYwrqzhkIA09Z4hZVyxe%2FDj2cnQwrU4b5tBlyHH1Hn2
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bb%2BngwcTfl3SXoH%2BpJP1d3M9h3UtpxTOrtlQFj8FDwjYnvvJM0SoJzf0bbODOdLZ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kTZW6v7RXwMdMkhD%2B4c1QuS3ZgtUfUa99%2FmQDDZ%2BxaNIgmX9moZWV%2FuANI6N6EhM
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=juggoiQi09GgAxPq1ZWeMLokBSUqtDARC3I0lL%2F%2FUWTMhA%2B3RxbPp5V2HAjKjpMt
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IDU9vlqTXOM9irHrv9wxxJtFwsuiwSDhx7zeDaxSa%2FwkU5eomy%2FQX1vYttb1x7wN
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LYK7FXXOqZ5yDLt%2BN8B8QIWAj46sA%2BlB%2BksI3uctSOotI8oa7bmTV9jSuf%2BfIlAw
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J5FBdgwfIoMHZM49QL8LxggnZ2%2F5Wqq%2FmWh%2FJbMB6eVU5a97SUuPn9xEDgQwhdoB
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j8MMaokDaERANC8xdEzqq02sp0LxlW%2B20PcB77Fjt9zkvpka3s5CJ5DtEZkBsLTf
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bEWDH%2BWz1vMdJbx3yk3LYyRPzOVuw2bUvsqdDXMlmxGF3235L2ddWjyIP4kfQOqq
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BHKLIh0iQoGc3BtfDxpapXLIyR4H1W3XHUnDXz2tt%2BrOYSojLux0A8Sq7dYJmChh
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vsHvYXWgPxdosBYyLHqVgOb8qykg0ViksVCQuPZSs54qnSF%2F6aN8LDIr22b%2FZD2W
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EzhvML6CszursW5BbZMGQkGNXCjaTGzyd22aq1l4kUJs51%2FhGCgN3w9WvoqNmj0N
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r5Ay3k3g%2FIt6J6svJLK62ez0DHnpwlGjG7%2BQrbSQBfiJv75tJqNnkFL0bl%2BJC4eP
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JSDsaTwS8Y4BakE%2Bb7l10SGbp7AVQjRzp5RWubRDUKaV0PXj6DVIHhvBfkaGMD6W
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pwBgGjq0GWkwoNHUy4YVtPjkcJxfqzlTiN%2BygfSFYRvY0nMdANGEpDQCfQTJ%2F1zv
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BCnHqWuLw4u2NHTgxV3AL%2BLBF7geJCX1hpbL3K6jg9%2FT%2BBsLUq1kLKVHYqzVCOoT
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YIfv0FguqfbzQojHLncHYNGqft3gD271TKf1ZgRi2Olc%2FpdSplQ6kCHK8uzu8YqH
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1atmotJ0cvlOOf3e5%2FJ7oCp%2FwvtZHo%2B7CymiGFhnOUHoTy5fujrdCrCSpJ9rWauV
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0CirsDJRjXaQ%2BDNoI68oYHS2Kcb4cSCWPSUQ9Q%2Bd4ogdhwS2TmC%2BN5bCXk4be4tx
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ulJGSa%2Bk55ihe%2F6XTc38RMhoFx%2F21wPMqxqooX98Kjc9YsbZVWyHwpJfR0I3Oa0L
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2fRkvFDFhzdWZZ2sfnFJHaJaacMK2Jy8HVrUp99%2Bi%2BI5xk6Tn0rGhpBa7C%2B1htc%2F
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2mFCJcdJH%2BDuDFDG9dItFB3ujPE9AIvpaRJF1fKMz2r9wDe97l6LiP8ATuFYeCD2


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/15/2023 09:45
User:             220kamar
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      3

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 13

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
6000     SEWER FUND                            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

602750 65500  TREATMENT PLANT BL                 5,000           0       5,000       1,087.37            .00       3,912.63   21.7%
602750 65930  ALARMS                             2,000           0       2,000         350.10            .00       1,649.90   17.5%
602750 65955  TREATMENT PLANT SL               230,000           0     230,000     263,166.55            .00     -33,166.55  114.4%*
602750 66010  TREATMENT PLANT OF                 5,000           0       5,000       5,199.00            .00        -199.00  104.0%*
602750 66300  TREATMENT PLANT SU                32,000           0      32,000      16,620.31            .00      15,379.69   51.9%
602750 66340  LABORATORY CHEMICA                18,000           0      18,000      18,292.95            .00        -292.95  101.6%*
602750 66400  TREATMENT PLANT RE                 5,000           0       5,000       1,415.95            .00       3,584.05   28.3%
602750 66410  TREATMENT PLANT RE                28,000           0      28,000       7,470.89            .00      20,529.11   26.7%
602750 66420  TREATMENT PLANT TO                28,000           0      28,000      10,127.87            .00      17,872.13   36.2%
602750 66450  TREATMENT PLANT CH               125,000           0     125,000     142,996.89            .00     -17,996.89  114.4%*
602750 66520  TREATMENT PLANT SA                14,000           0      14,000       9,504.85            .00       4,495.15   67.9%

     TOTAL TREATMENT PLANT                   1,089,746           0   1,089,746   1,019,569.65            .00      70,176.35   93.6%

602760 SEWER GENERAL OPERATING            

602760 64011  TOWN MANAGER SALAR                38,400           0      38,400      39,502.71            .00      -1,102.71  102.9%*
602760 64012  SUPERINTENDENT SAL               107,896           0     107,896     108,873.65            .00        -977.65  100.9%*
602760 64013  OFFICE CLERK SALAR                52,922           0      52,922      32,001.12            .00      20,920.88   60.5%
602760 64050  MAINE STATE RETIRE                16,404           0      16,404      14,064.70            .00       2,339.30   85.7%
602760 64051  ICMA EMPLOYER SHAR                 2,241           0       2,241       2,292.84            .00         -51.84  102.3%*
602760 64060  FICA EMPLOYER SHAR                15,003           0      15,003      12,880.70            .00       2,122.30   85.9%
602760 64070  WORKERS COMPENSATI                11,813           0      11,813      11,368.72            .00         444.28   96.2%
602760 64090  MAJOR MEDICAL INSU               125,977           0     125,977     148,028.95            .00     -22,051.95  117.5%*
602760 64091  DENTAL INSURANCE                   1,500           0       1,500       2,457.24            .00        -957.24  163.8%*
602760 64092  DISABLILTY INSURAN                11,813           0      11,813            .00            .00      11,813.00     .0%
602760 65101  MMA RISK POOL                     33,565           0      33,565      31,458.15            .00       2,106.85   93.7%
602760 65350  INDIRECT COSTS                    25,000           0      25,000      25,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
602760 65430  AUDIT SERVICES                     3,900           0       3,900       4,350.00            .00        -450.00  111.5%*
602760 66035  ABSTRACTS & LIENS                    500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
602760 68060  SEWER BOND INTERES               126,756           0     126,756     126,305.62            .00         450.38   99.6%
602760 68062  SEWER BOND PRINCIP               636,982           0     636,982     637,432.01            .00        -450.01  100.1%*

     TOTAL SEWER GENERAL OPERATING           1,210,672           0   1,210,672   1,196,016.41            .00      14,655.59   98.8%

603000 CAPITAL RESERVE SEWER              

603000 67500  EXPENSE                                0           0           0      68,317.29            .00     -68,317.29  100.0%*

     TOTAL CAPITAL RESERVE SEWER                     0           0           0      68,317.29            .00     -68,317.29  100.0%

605000 ENTRANCE FEE SEWER                 

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FYyCqEgWWofVr4xOUotPhG0Dhto8gGp0fT6GOXZEPMLprcM3jOJb6%2B6%2FNKNIHWHE
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VIMJ7t3l4oiKc%2FhCrUXUxVWjBlkYZ9RkM0f5LJnvw%2FQvjbgGDzG4UGSRw8CxhTSk
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=58EEJ8%2BgBrpS3iEeiJLnrKuHo4WW%2FfKk9%2BZ9d4V6Rp2rSWdtDqxzqUu5Dw5n7mRR
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8vD0nshtiXbWYZmWgq4S2JhskHTuIqVJo3hpWY%2FMSKmVisUPNgb4gvhFuftUT9vG
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8pBlVSm1JSmbMF8SqBCTApZRE5XqzwAkdkmS9MtbLa1VsuDoqiky9c2nXo9fOleB
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ozLnev1Ga1VLqaARfput%2FfyCcT784I2czviDXacGJgDh34ahhUC6N7METDsdo1MH
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s9o74w%2BTHfDBEmlBHziOsAav%2F7On8JKnsGjpiWq4eFP9hjCiii0x26oZj9sqsBp5
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N8McvDsG%2FqZfPses7y8Rpw6PcBMTwmGUcBOGNEbm%2BV3eKlJYqxcXlHUz7C%2BAUjby
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u6O7%2F%2BwAn84fmouBODHSsZ8g4%2BfNS68cFTCiuSXiraagBpfOVWihfYc4QVm0DgNF
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nc3kl2zKorTl3bMsz488b0qi3Dn%2BeVJmEJEj68D%2FkA%2B6ZojtSTccNLmygxm7%2B9TO
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ctAbDLg7D4bsZHOC8cPzP5jg4BqJlrkuvn5VjIL3N0ouZvg5sVUCttnelecf0mUd
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mVUUgj6lNGZ9UvFs%2BeheLSX4v7FGlbpZIRwNNr%2Fa0CB6PEPzWdV1BnfTkM6t8TbF
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N%2F1C4dlQEUQ7T9M5iNN3ToM3quGCQcI0tVWes9G623w4atFdP9JQnA6o7ygj%2Bgw3
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W44CTKk43ce1rYxLylo6JKRV34LpvVqqPOXyAEfqIUOAyGrjmWqfls%2FO6KhDDTOs
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yD0M6r77qYqW2QZVCjG31MZc%2BL4o8ZnvUKzCt2g1g1A2eIjPCCdaWvGNGiUNR9Jd
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YbvB02B7COLXzLE9%2BTlY1zJjoZW3%2Brryje6m9snaluH0W0zoI6pEm6fPXaNdQ6qK
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CkvKEqoEGBi2ubBTz4FX656ou%2FwOdkHOOu0usGGc1CRcO4YBtEvkwHH8WMaVZYub
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2vvTvS2mmf08EFxE9cNT%2FSpAKE%2BTwjUeQtDqqehfidl7nHBzB5L%2BbbG3%2B6zNKhSP
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p1HjyUvsNvqn8feANlMd7aNMexnVpH6w1sHEtooV629n4Nx72%2Betfs8FvnaUOW6j
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hPvFexq6JgOoabjezJRGOr3rz0Ig6jZPbDNmtknK9NM8hjDfn%2Bp2h04W9zhfwac9
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ApN8G5sZJT2Gb6FTVUutrzxt9Mh%2BPoACEcz9%2BFZbP8fRIkOZ4B8b5Iv83EKz9u%2BP
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=suRamKgnRVhxL0zevv4xtHID%2FEx7pYZTh5wHbaSlqHEF%2FYS2jPQ7Rc0jBVd3sTFF
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K0j672to85k9qt%2FdKThdaqDwNVUyizK%2F5FdZqsGXzgg%2FLsG4AnD7vcRQ%2BbITgn6T
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9J%2B2qrXyijT%2F0wBDrb6y1v4ffLG63jbNskfFPLnTLdIdMiwY5252gOoJpkc%2BaYDd
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xysNGIYMGI7lZLRRbRBnNgW1f6ng7XbqVEpIjbWPBmyiHW7ZbPP27Tv4DJhOdLba
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nodiUdkWzGos0NLAE8rYmo5QUDXQcacJTs4BNHHna%2Fm2vsrPXRshwjnA04Q4SyQK
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J%2Fs%2FeUJfmIikk28432GaLeQ2vB%2F4n9ePfGAkmkHIOXEME9IT9fEeVSA4UZzSqL8M
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dqReDSmHnDbE5ZWfaGZK847H1VSUNh9921s8%2BxGEGDQFj5ylXar%2FNWsGJHY9OtSc


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/15/2023 09:45
User:             220kamar
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      4

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 13

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
6000     SEWER FUND                            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

605000 43600  REVENUE                                0           0           0      -6,000.00            .00       6,000.00  100.0%
605000 67500  EXPENSE                                0           0           0      61,419.75            .00     -61,419.75  100.0%*

     TOTAL ENTRANCE FEE SEWER                        0           0           0      55,419.75            .00     -55,419.75  100.0%

606000 IMPACT FEE SEWER                   

606000 43600  REVENUE                                0           0           0     -62,520.00            .00      62,520.00  100.0%
606000 67500  EXPENSE                                0           0           0     330,027.19            .00    -330,027.19  100.0%*

     TOTAL IMPACT FEE SEWER                          0           0           0     267,507.19            .00    -267,507.19  100.0%

     TOTAL SEWER FUND                           53,229           0      53,229     261,890.21            .00    -208,661.21  492.0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -2,605,500           0  -2,605,500  -2,739,353.10            .00     133,853.10
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    2,658,729           0   2,658,729   3,001,243.31            .00    -342,514.31

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QLEhgSm%2Fdhaht4%2FbCsH7VDW3ntnvq4JgkPJOs7wgVSYMZBVg6g1r4l9JiPY3Ez5g
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uIjzGsPQFgEoVvBBWzt9%2BKVzLQvn9paeiyWB0F%2FJ2Q5GpMjoyjXjOHbfyUJYawwe
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4mwB6flwgRQwfxS83m2qLnIaUyIblykmBGFCV3cirr1sT2e%2FnW9f2nm2GZQySDSe
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QJeOdaisU%2B15yJt8utt74%2FlwP%2B66q4tvuePu7kEo0SfA3QtPYrdyvsPdteLrAMKS


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/15/2023 09:45
User:             220kamar
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      5

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 13

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

                              GRAND TOTAL       53,229           0      53,229     261,890.21            .00    -208,661.21  492.0%

                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Kendra Amaral **                                          















 
 

 

TOWN OF KITTERY 
200 Rogers Road, Kittery, ME 03904 

Telephone: 207-475-1329 Fax: 207-439-6806 
 
 

 

 
R E P O R T  T O  T O W N  CO U N C I L  

 
Meeting Date: August 21, 2023 

From: Kendra Amaral, Town Manager 

CC: Dutch Dunkelberger, Planning Board Chair 

Subject: Title 16 – Septic System  

Sponsor: N/A 

 
 
OVERVIEW 
A zoning ordinance change application was received by the Town from applicant James and Tudor Austin 
to amend Title 16 – Septic Systems to allow variances for first-time septic systems in minimum setback 
areas.  Per Town procedure, the application is reviewed by the Planning Board, through public hearing, 
for recommendation to the Town Council for action. 
 
The Planning Board held a public hearing on July 13, 2023 on the matter, and voted unanimously not to 
recommend adoption by the Town Council. 
 
The next phase in the process is for the Council to conduct a public hearing and determine whether or not 
to adopt the requested amendment.  
 
PROPOSED SOLUTION/RECOMMENDATION  
N/A 
 
ATTACHMENTS 

- Application  
- Staff Review  
- July 13, 2023 Planning Board Minutes 

















 
 

 

 

TOWN OF KITTERY 
Planning and Development 

200 Rogers Road, Kittery, ME 03904 
Telephone: 207-475-1307  Fax: 207-439-6806 

 

TO: PLANNING BOARD  
FROM: JASON GARNHAM, DIRECTOR OF PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
SUBJECT: PROPOSED FIRST TIME SEPTIC VARIANCE AMENDMENT TO TITLE 16: PUBLIC 

HEARING 
DATE: JULY 13, 2023 
 
 
James and Tudor Austin are requesting a change to Title 16’s land use ordinance, specifically to §16.8.10 D. 
which concerns first-time septic variances. The Town’s current ordinance prohibits first time septic system 
variances sought to reduce setback distances. The State allows an applicant to apply for such a variance. The 
change proposed by the Austins would align Kittery’s ordinance with that of the State by referencing the State’s 
statute as the avenue by which an applicant could apply for such a variance. Please see the additional materials 
provided by the Austins as well as the letter from Kittery’s Code Enforcement Officers. 
 
In Kittery, a first-time septic system permit, which is the permit needed for property that does not have a septic 
system and is not replacing a septic system, must meet minimum setback distances from drinking water wells, 
wetlands and waterbodies, and if it cannot, the septic system is not allowed.  
 
The Planning Board advises Town Council regarding proposed changes to Title 16, Kittery’s Land Use Ordinances. 
The Board reviewed this proposal and voted to schedule a public hearing during the June 22, 2023 meeting. At 
this meeting the Board should hold a public hearing, discuss the implications of the proposed changes for future 
development in Kittery, and, if appropriate, vote on a recommendation to forward to Town Council.  
 
Action:  
1. The Planning Board should hear from the applicant and discuss the proposed amendment.  
2. Open, hold, and close a public hearing.  
3. If appropriate, vote on a recommendation for Town Council.  
 
Motions:  
Move to open/ close Public Hearing. 
Motion to recommend adoption of the proposed amendments by Town Council  
Move to recommend adoption by Town Council of amendments to Kittery Town Code §16.8.10 D to allow first-
time septic system variances as proposed by James and Tudor Austin in their petition submitted December 2, 
2022 (or as amended). 
 
 
 
 
 
 



2 
 

Staff Comments:  
The proposed amendment would enable development of septic systems on certain properties located within 
Shoreland areas which may currently be undevelopable due to zoning restrictions.  
 
Zoning ordinances are required by state law to be consistent with a comprehensive plan (MRS Title 30-A, Sec. 
4352). The following Goals and Objectives from Kittery’s Comprehensive Plan 2015-2025 relate to this 
proposed amendment: 
 
Goal 2: To protect Kittery’s Natural Resources including watershed, fresh water, wetlands and vernal pools, 
agricultural lands, forest resources, open space and recreation 

• Objective 2.1: Protect and preserve critical open spaces for passive recreation, visual impact and 
preservation of wildlife habitats, coastal (saltwater) wetlands, freshwater wetlands, and vernal pools 

• Objective 2.2: Increase opportunities for recreation 
 
Goal 6: To protect the town’s coastline, the working waterfront, and ENSURE APPROPRIATE access to and 
enjoyment of the water while protecting it from environmental impacts 
State of Maine Goal: To protect the State’s marine resources industry, ports and harbors from incompatible 
development and to promote access to the shore for commercial fishermen and the public 

• Objective 6.1. Increase access to the waterfront 
• Objective 6.3. Protect marine resources 

 
Goal 8: Ensure that the Town’s regulations support desired land uses 
Objective 8.1. Update Town code and apply land use regulations to guide desirable development in appropriate 
locations 

• 8.1.3. Review and revise Town codes to account for the impacts of sea level rise and climate adaptation 
• 8.1.5. Encourage the protection of open space and landscape features within developments and/ or in 

the no growth/ limited growth areas 
 
Summary:  
Town policies are mixed. Some prioritize preservation of natural resources and open space while others 
encourage activity in shore areas. Public health, safety, and environmental quality will be maintained via state 
and local permit processes which require adherence to specific standards. Staff find that the proposed 
amendment would not result in significant adverse impacts to public health and safety or the environment but 
could result in incremental development of shoreland or open space areas which policies generally discourage. 
Staff do not take a strong position in favor of or against the proposed amendment at this time. 





TOWN OF KITTERY, Maine    APPROVED  
PLANNING BOARD MEETING    JULY 13, 2023  
COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
 

1 | P a g e  
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
Present: Steve Bellantone, Member, Earldean Wells, Member, Russell White, Member, 
Ethan Bensley, Member, Robert Doyle, Member, Karen Kalmar, Vice Chair, and Dutch 
Dunkelberger, Chair  
 
Absent:  
 
Staff: Max Zakian, Town Planner and Jason Garnham, Director of Planning 
 
Advisory:  
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
The public may attend the meeting in person or remotely via Zoom. Attendees via Zoom 
will be recognized during the public hearings and public comment portion of the 
meeting. Please note: every effort will be made to make this run smoothly; however, 
some technical difficulties may occur. To register via Zoom visit 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88326455329?pwd=MklnVnF2TitkR1FIb0tnN1JGUXFrQT09
or https://www.kitteryme.gov/planning-board. 
Public comment and opinion are welcome during this meeting. However, comments and 
opinions related to development projects currently being reviewed by the Planning 
Board will be heard only during a scheduled public hearing when all interested parties 
have the opportunity to participate. Those providing comment must state clearly their 
name and address, and record it in writing at the podium. Further, the public may submit 
written public comments via email, US Mail, or by hand delivery to Town Hall. Emailed 
comments should be sent to mzakian@kitteryme.org. Comments received by noon on 
the day of the meeting will become part of the public record and may be read in whole 
or in summary by the Planning Board or Town Staff. 
 
There being no public comments, the Chair closed the public comments. 
 
OLD BUSINESS –  

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88326455329?pwd=MklnVnF2TitkR1FIb0tnN1JGUXFrQT09
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88326455329?pwd=MklnVnF2TitkR1FIb0tnN1JGUXFrQT09
https://www.kitteryme.gov/planning-board
mailto:mzakian@kitteryme.org
kamaral
Highlight

kamaral
Highlight



TOWN OF KITTERY, Maine    APPROVED  
PLANNING BOARD MEETING    JULY 13, 2023  
COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
 

2 | P a g e  
 

3:20 
ITEM 1 – 35 Badgers Island West, Preliminary Site Plan and Shoreland 
Development Plan Review 
Action: approve site plan or continue review. Pursuant to §16.4 Land Use Regulations 
§16.7 and §16.9.3 Shoreland Development Review requirements of the Town of Kittery 
Land Use and Development Code, owner B.I.W. Group, LLC and agent John Chagnon 
with Ambit Engineering request approval to expand a legally non-conforming office 
building and change its use to 10 residential units at 35 Badgers Island West, Tax Map 
1, Lot 34, in the Mixed-Use Badgers Island Zone (MU-BI), Shoreland Overlay Zone (OZ-
SL-250’), Resource Protection Overlay Zone (OZ-RP) and the Commercial 
Fisheries/Maritime Use (OZ-CFMU). This is a continued review after a public hearing 
held on May 25, 2023. 
 
John Chagnon, Ambit Engineering – Haley Ward, presented the project and reviewed 
the revisions briefly. 
Brandon Holben, Winter Holben Architecture & Design reviewed the building design.  
 
Mr. White moved to approve the preliminary plan. Seconded by Mr. Doyle. The 
motion passed 7-0-0.  
 
25:35 
ITEM 2 – Proposed Amendments to Title 16.8.10.D 
Action: Hold a public hearing, continue review: Kittery property owners James and 
Tudor Austin request a change to §16.8.10-D of Kittery’s Land Use and Development 
Code to allow variances for first-time septic systems in minimum setback areas. 
§16.8.10-D.2.b.1 currently states that the minimum setback distance for a first-time 
subsurface disposal system may not be reduced by variance. This item was last 
reviewed at a planning board meeting held June 22, 2023. 
 
James Austin introduced the item briefly. 
Chair Dunkelberger opened the public hearing. 
Public comment was heard from: Paula Ledgett, 45 Crockett Neck Road; Lois Marshall, 
100 Blackberry Place; Richard Green, Water Quality & Compliance Services Inc.; 
Rosemary Charlesworth, 37 Cutts Island Lane; Melissa Paly, 8 Old Cart Path; Tudor 
Austin, 10 Lawrence Lane; Rob Nichols, 102 Goodwin Road; and Jim Austin, 10 
Lawrence Lane.  
Chair Dunkelberger reported that there were email comments from: Kittery 
Conservation Commission, Save Kittery Water, and Jeff Clifford. Chair Dunkelberger 
read an emailed comment from Debbie Driscoll. 

kamaral
Highlight



TOWN OF KITTERY, Maine    APPROVED  
PLANNING BOARD MEETING    JULY 13, 2023  
COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
 

3 | P a g e  
 

Chair Dunkelberger closed the public hearing. 
Discussion ensued from the Board.  
The Board voted 7-0-0, not to recommend the amendment to Town Council.    
  
NEW BUSINESS-  
 
1:11:08 
ITEM 3 – 163 & 165 Rogers Road – Conventional Subdivision – Sketch Plan 
Review 
Action: accept sketch plan or continue review: Engineer Rick Chellman, on behalf of 
applicant/owners Ruth and Karen Bouffard, is proposing to merge two existing parcels 
into a single 2.84 acre-lot subdivided by unit into five single-family residential dwellings, 
all along a shared driveway with individual private septic systems. The proposed 
subdivision is located on the properties of 163 and 165 Rogers Road, Tax Map 14, Lot 
53 & 53-1, in the R-U (Residential-Urban) Zone. 
 
Rick Chellman presented the project to the Board. 
Discussion for the requirements of a sketch plan, and septic systems ensued.  
 
Mr. White moved to accept the sketch plan as complete. Seconded by Mr. 
Bensley. The motion passed 7-0-0. 
 
1:25:22 
ITEM 4 – 21 Badgers Island West – Shoreland Development Plan Review 
Action: approve shoreland development plan or continue review:  Pursuant to §16.9.3 
Shoreland Development Review of the Town of Kittery Land Use and Development 
Code, engineer Cory Belden, on behalf of owner/applicants David and Lisa Daniels, 
request approval to remove and redevelop an existing single-family residence on a 
property shared with a working waterfront business, while adding modifications to 
ensure access on the property for the working waterfront business. The property is 
located at 21 Badgers Island West, Tax Map 1, Lot 27, in the Mixed-Use Badgers Island 
(MU-BI) and Shoreland Overlay (OZ-SL-250’) Zones, and partially within the Resource 
Protection (RZ-OP) and Commercial Fisheries (OZ-CFMU) Zones.  
 
Erik Saari, Altus Engineering presented the project to the Board.  
David Daniels described the working waterfront businesses to the Board.  
Discussion ensued briefly on the stormwater, and parking. 
 

kamaral
Highlight



TOWN OF KITTERY, Maine    APPROVED  
PLANNING BOARD MEETING    JULY 13, 2023  
COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
 

4 | P a g e  
 

Mr. White moved to accept the application. Seconded by Vice Chair Kalmar. The 
motion passed 6-0-1, with Ms. Wells abstaining. 
 
The Board discussed dates for a site walk. 
A site walk was scheduled for Monday, July 24, 2023 at 4:30 PM. 
 
1:41:02 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
ITEM 5 – June 22, 2023 Meeting Minutes 
Line 110: change suit to “suite” 
 
Vice Chair Kalmar moved to approve the minutes as amended. Seconded by Mr. 
Bensley. The motion passed 6-0-1, with Mr. Bellantone abstaining. 
 
1:42:14 
BOARD MEMBER ITEMS-  
 
Subcommittee reports  
Mr. Garnham gave an update for KLIC and Housing Committee.  
Celestyne Bragg gave an update for the Climate Adaptation Committee.  
Mr. White provided an update on the Diversity, Equity & Inclusion Committee. 
 
1:51:50 
STAFF MEMBER ITEMS-  
 
1:52:04 
Adjournment 
 
Vice Chair Kalmar moved to adjourn. Seconded by Mr. White. The motion passed 
7-0-0. 
 
The Kittery Planning Board meeting of July 13, 2023 adjourned at 7:52 p.m. 
 
Submitted by Carrie Varao, Development Staff Clerk on July 18, 2023.  
 
Disclaimer:  The following minutes constitute the author’s understanding of the meeting.  
Whilst every effort has been made to ensure the accuracy of the information, the 
minutes are not intended as a verbatim transcript of comments at the meeting, but a 
summary of the discussion and actions that took place.  For complete details, please 



TOWN OF KITTERY, Maine    APPROVED  
PLANNING BOARD MEETING    JULY 13, 2023  
COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
 

5 | P a g e  
 

refer to the video of the meeting on the Town of Kittery website at 
http://www.townhallstreams.com/locations/kittery-maine.   

http://www.townhallstreams.com/locations/kittery-maine






From: Deborah McLean
To: Jillian Richards
Subject: expo signs
Date: Monday, July 10, 2023 4:01:24 PM

Good afternoon! Here is my request for street signs for the November 2 Successful Aging Expo being
held from 9 a.m. – 2 p.m. at the Kittery Community Center.
 
We will put signs out around October 20 and pick them up immediately after the event.
 
This is our sign map from previous years, which we’ll be using again.  I’m just listing the Kittery sign
locations.  Thanks for your help!
 
Deborah McLean
Maine Senior Guide
 
 
 
Maine Senior Guide
Kittery Expo 2023 signs
 
Kittery: downtown
 
 
John Paul Jones park, which is the intersection of Route one and government street: One
of the river end facing traffic coming in from New Hampshire; two at the eastern end along
government street
 
Corner route one and route 103
--Two signs at the diagonal corners
--One between TD Bank and Loco cocos newline one along route one headed towards the
river
--One along the fence hiding Loco cocos parking Lot, about 100 yards up from route one
(proximity of the Fair Tide thrift store)
 
Corner of government and Walker streets, at the fork
 
Along Walker Street between the Fork and Route one junction
 
Junction of old Post Road and Bennetts Street. Three signs. Two of them near the
overpass
 
Old Post Road, across from Katy's total fitness
 
Old Post Road across from Kittery Inn and suites, next to town of Kittery Memorial Field
sign
 
Rogers Road, after Jct 103. Little park next to Whipple Road just before you get to the
ocean

mailto:dmclean@maineseniorguide.com
mailto:JRichards@kitteryme.org


 
Rogers Road going out of town just passed the abandoned restaurant on the left. There's a
little sign across the street from this for the Kittery Village Center,
 
Corner of Rogers Road and Shapleigh Road, (On the right) mixed in with a lot of campaign
signs
-- Just past highland cemetery
 
Rogers Road in front of the community center
 
Rogers Road, just above the bagel caboose. People coming back towards the circle on
Rogers Road can see the sign
 
 
 
Back to Kittery, North to the Berwicks:
Pointy piece of land on the north end of Kittery Circle, so you can see it in both directions
 
Up route 236
Kittery dump road, Mackenzie Lane
Oo
 
Just across from Mackenzie Lane
X
 
In front of cannabis cured
X
 
North on 236, beyond dapper dog across from turnout. Just south of Marshwood middle
school
X
 
In front of Hitchens farmstand South side
X
 
Near trap range sign, northside
X
 
By Vaughan Woods State Park sign, entering South Berwick
X
 
 
Route 4 east
1 sign in front of Masons
X
 
Just east of High Point
-- Two signs, one either side
Xx
 



One sign northbound side across from Maggie's dine and Drive
X
 
North Berwick Hannaford
-- One sign at each exit
Xx
 
 
 
Deborah McLean, Principal
dmclean@MaineSeniorGuide.com
www.MaineSeniorGuide.com
207-232-7847
 
Six live Successful Aging Expos in 2023
 
Southern Maine Successful Aging Expo   Wednesday, October 4
Hilton Garden Inn    5 Park St., Freeport, Maine 04032
Gold Sponsor: COR Health Services
Silver Sponsor: Aetna Medicare
 
Central Maine Successful Aging Expo    Thursday, October 19
Augusta Armory    179 Western Ave., Augusta, Maine 04330
 
Seacoast Successful Aging Expo      Thursday, November 2
Kittery Community Center      120 Rogers Road, Kittery, Maine 03904
Gold Sponsor: COR Health Services
Silver Sponsor: Aetna Medicare
 
Past Expos in 2023
 
Southern Maine Successful Aging Expo    Wednesday, April 19    
Italian Heritage Center     40 Westland Ave., Portland, Maine 04102
Gold Sponsors: Avita of Stroudwater/Stroudwater Lodge and COR Health Services
Silver Sponsors: Aetna Medicare and 75 State Street
 
Midcoast Maine Successful Aging Expo    Friday, May 5
Elk’s Lodge   210 Rankin St., Rockland, Maine 04841
 
Andy Valley Successful Aging Expo     Friday, June 9
Ramada Inn   490 Pleasant St., Lewiston, Maine 04240
 
 
 
 
 
 

mailto:dmclean@MaineSeniorGuide.com
http://www.maineseniorguide.com/


 

 

 
 

TOWN OF KITTERY 
Office of the Town Manager 

200 Rogers Road, Kittery, ME 03904 
Telephone: 207-475-1329 Fax: 207-439-6806 

 

August 21, 2023 
 
Dawn Hallowell, Review Committee Chair 
Maine Natural Resources Conservation Program 
Maine Department of Environmental Protection 
 
Re: Kittery Land Trust:   Spruce Creek - Major Preserve 
 
Dear Committee Members,  
 
On behalf of the Kittery Town Council, I am writing to express our strong support for the Kittery 
Land Trust’s (KLT) application for a Maine Natural Resources Conservation Program (MNRC) grant 
to acquire, enhance and preserve eight (8) acres of a 14-acre parcel owned by Kimberly Major. 
The KLT is collaborating with Maine Coast Heritage Trust to prepare the application. 
 
The project site is located west of Picott Road and is comprised of undeveloped uplands and 
mowed wet meadows that were part of the multi-generational Pettigrew family farm.   The land 
also includes a picturesque tidal estuary system associated with a 725-foot section of Spruce 
Creek running through the property. The view from Picott Road toward the property and Spruce 
Creek is on the Kittery’s Comprehensive Plan’s list of valued Scenic Views and Vistas. 
 
The diverse natural features at the site support endangered, threatened, and special concern 
species, including alewife, New England cottontail, and tidal wading birds and waterfowl habitat. 
Saltmarsh areas along Spruce Creek are expected to be impacted by raising sea levels, but this 
property was identified in recent climate resilience and coastal hazard studies as having favorable 
conditions for saltmarsh migration.   
 
To help enhance the riparian buffer along the existing saltmarsh, KLT proposes to provide a 
planted buffer strip.  KLT will also allow the mowed wet meadow upslope from the planting area 
to revert to a natural state and monitor the area to respond to potential invasive species.  
Restoration of natural hydrology at a stress tidal pool is also being assessed for the project. 
 
The Kittery Town Council recognizes the importance of KLT’s efforts to Kittery’s environment and 
all of its inhabitants, and are pleased to contribute $12,000 from our Open Space Reserve Fund 
towards this project. Supporting the KLT’s efforts to preserve, restore and enhance the Major 
property will protect and restore a valuable aquatic resource and the surrounding ecosystem it 
supports.       
 
The Kittery Land Trust has an exemplary track record of managing and maintaining conserved 
lands for public benefit. Through their diligent efforts, they have demonstrated their commitment 
to preserving natural spaces and providing opportunities for outdoor recreation and education to  



2 
 

 
 
residents and visitors alike. We have every confidence that the KLT, in partnership with the Maine  
Coast Heritage Trust, will continue to uphold these high standards in their stewardship of this 
land, ensuring its long-term protection and sustainable use. 
 
The ecological value of the Major property and the experienced project team make this project a 
worthy recipient of your funding. Thank you for the opportunity to express our support. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Kendra Amaral 
Town Manager 
 
cc: Kittery Town Council 
     Lisa Linehan, Kittery Land Trust 



 

 

TOWN OF KITTERY 
200 Rogers Road, Kittery, ME 03904 

Telephone: 207-475-1329 Fax: 207-439-6806 
 
 

 R E P O R T  T O  T O W N  C O U N C I L  
 

Meeting Date: August 21, 2023 

From: Kendra Amaral, Town Manager 

Subject: Traffic and Parking Ad Hoc Committee 

Councilor Sponsor: Chairperson Judy Spiller 

 
 
OVERVIEW 
The community requests for traffic calming and parking limitations in neighborhoods have grown 
significantly over the last year.  Staff regularly field requests for speed bumps, variable speed signs, 
speed limit reductions, one-way conversions, resident parking only, flashing signage, video 
surveillance, elimination of on-street parking, and constant police presence.   

Each of these options has pros and cons, and the potential to set off down-stream impacts that at 
best shift the problem to a different neighborhood or road and at worst create new unintended 
problems; others are simply not legal.  There is a whole science behind traffic calming, 
road/pedestrian/bicycle/parking infrastructure design and a mountain of regulations at the federal 
and state levels for traffic control and road infrastructure measures. 

Projects the Town has undertaken, such as the Love Lane one-way conversion and the bike/ped 
demonstration project on Shapleigh, were accomplished in collaboration with MaineDOT, Bicycle 
Coalition of Maine, engineers, SMPDC, and other transportation professionals; ensuring the resulting 
projects are compliant with the network of rules and legal “guardrails” that shape traffic management 
and help the Town retain its insurance coverage. 

Kittery needs a comprehensive policy on traffic calming and parking alterations that complies with 
regulations, and is synergistic with Title 16, the Bike/Ped Master Plan, the future Climate Action 
Plan, and the Comprehensive Plan.  It is recommended an ad hoc Traffic and Parking Committee be 
established to engage residents and local businesses, subject matter experts, and Council. 

The resulting policy recommendation, as envisioned, will identify which tools or solutions will be 
acceptable in Kittery given certain circumstances, what criteria are necessary to be met to deploy a 
particular tool or solution, and what process will be used in evaluating and implementing the tool or 
solution. Through the development of a policy, discussions can occur around effectiveness of each 
option, expected down-stream impacts, costs, alignment with other Town plans and goals, and 
operational impacts.   

PROPOSED SOLUTION/RECOMMENDATION  
Establish Ad Hoc Committee as proposed. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 

- Draft Traffic and Parking Ad Hoc Committee Charge 



DRAFT: August 21, 2023 

TRAFFIC AND PARKING AD HOC COMMITTEE 

The KITTERY TOWN COUNCIL hereby establishes the Traffic and Parking Ad Hoc Committee 
(Traffic and Parking Committee) as follows: 

1. The Traffic and Parking Committee is charged with the following objectives: 

a. Working with a professional traffic engineer, evaluate various traffic and parking 
control measures for applicability and viability in Kittery.  These may include: 

i. Speed humps, bumps, inverts, and tables 

ii. Variable speed signs, flashing signs, speed limit adjustments 

iii. Controlled parking, permit parking, metered parking, automated/semi-
automated parking enforcement systems 

iv. Road diets, road striping, street trees, bollards, checanes, other 
horizontal traffic calming measures 

v. One-ways, restricted access roads 

b. Recommend a policy to Town Council for adoption, that identifies which 
measures are to be used in Kittery, and the criteria or conditions needed for 
each. 

2. The Traffic and Parking Committee will consist of the following members, selected to 
represent a broad range of interested parties, jurisdictional authorities, and advisory 
entities in Town:  

a. Up to 5 at-large residents appointed by the Town Council 

b. 2 Town Councilors appointed by the Town Council 

c. Up to 2 representatives from the Kittery business community (own/manage a 
business or commercial property in Kittery) 

d. 1 representative each from: Economic Development Committee, Climate 
Adaptation Committee 

Other interested parties that may be asked to engage in the conversation at critical 
junctures may include: 

e. Planning Board 
f. Housing Committee 
g. KACTS/SMPDC 
h. Maine DOT 

3. The Council will appoint the resident representatives, as recommended by the two 
Council members and Town Manager.  The recommended resident appointees will be 
selected from a pool of candidates who apply to be on the Traffic and Parking 
Committee, who present beneficial perspectives, experiences, insight, and interest in 
the Town’s effort and are available to actively participate in the Committee’s work. 



DRAFT: August 21, 2023 

4. The Town Manager, Police Chief (or designee), and Town Planner will serve on the 
committee as ex officio non-voting members.   

5. The Council expects the Committee to provide progress reports to the Council at 
appropriate times. 

6. The Committee is expected to encourage input and participation from a broad range of 
residents and businesses. 

7. The Committee will meet as often as it determines necessary to complete its work. 

8. The Committee reports to the Town Council as a whole.  It has no authority with 
municipal departments and staff, except as may be requested of, and directed by, the 
Town Manager.  The Town Manager will be responsible for ensuring the meetings, 
records, and work of the Committee are managed in accordance with State Law, Town 
Code, and Town policy. 

9. The Committee will dissolve upon issuing its recommendations, or upon vote of the 
Council, whichever occurs first. 

 
 
 
 











From: Joseph Bowen
To: Jillian Richards
Subject: Re: Cribbage Tournament - Kittery
Date: Wednesday, August 16, 2023 12:03:02 PM

Yes, I would be happy to. 
The ACC, American Cribbage Congress, was started in 1980 as a non-profit organization
dedicated to making the game of Cribbage fair and fun for people of all ages. The ACC
sanctions about 200 tournaments a year across the country. We also have a Board of Directors
of 25 players.
At each tournament we donate to a non-profit organization. I reached out to the Kittery Lions
Club because of the there Districk 41 Honor Flight  program. We have also teamed up with the
Elks, Eagles and many other nonprofits in Maine. I also work closely with the State Of Maine
for all our licenses.

On Tue, Aug 15, 2023 at 4:02 PM Jillian Richards <JRichards@kitteryme.org> wrote:

Hi Joe,

 

Since you will not be able to attend our Town Council meeting next week, I was hoping you
might be able to write me a short email letting the Councilor’s know a little bit about your
organization as well as about the cribbage tournament you will be holding at the Kittery
Lions Club.  I will include it with their packet on Thursday.

 

Jillian Richards

Town Clerk

Registrar of Voters

General Assistance Administrator

Town of Kittery

200 Rogers Road

Kittery, ME  03904

207-475-1313  JRichards@kitteryme.org

 

mailto:bowenmaine@gmail.com
mailto:JRichards@kitteryme.org
mailto:JRichards@kitteryme.org
mailto:JRichards@kitteryme.org

	2023.08.21 Agenda
	2023.08.21 TMR
	ADPA50C.tmp
	Town of Kittery
	Office of the Town Manager
	200 Rogers Road, Kittery, ME 03904
	Telephone: 207-475-1329 Fax: 207-439-6806
	kamaral@kitteryme.org


	5.22.2023 Minutes
	6.12.2023 Minutes
	6.26.23 Minutes
	2023.08.21 JLUS Presentation
	Slide Number 1
	Agenda
	1. JLUS Phase III Project Overview
	1. JLUS Phase III Project Overview
	1. JLUS Phase III Project Overview
	Slide Number 6
	Subcommittee members
	Background
	Goals of Service
	Proposed Service
	Mobility Hubs
	Kittery Premium Outlets Mobility hub�(Option 1)
	1 Route 236�Mobility hub�(Option 1)
	Slide Number 19
	Slide Number 20
	Overview
	Recent Housing Studies Completed in Area
	Draft Housing Needs Assessment Outline
	Draft Housing Needs Assessment Outline
	Housing Recommendation Categories
	Initial Recommendation #1: Make it easier to build in the region
	Initial Recommendation #2: Provide support for housing production
	Slide Number 31
	Why AECOM?
	JLUS Phase III Next Steps
	Thank you!

	2023.08.21 Year End Transfers
	ADP2F55.tmp
	Executive Summary
	UPDATE
	Final invoices and journal entries were completed between July 17 and this meeting allowing for updated final surpluses and deficits.  Requests have been updated to reflect the final ending balances.
	Additionally, Council members have provided requests for transfers to support various objectives and initiatives.  The requests have been incorporated into this report.  Due to the net amount of requests, the target for funds remaining in each budget ...
	Statement of Need
	Proposed Solution/Recommendation
	Attachments


	Sunday Supper LLC Victualers
	Subway Victualers
	2023.08.21 Title 16 - Septic System Citizen Appl
	zoning_amendment_combined.pdf
	1_Updated-Memo for Variance Septic System_7.13.23
	TO:
	PLANNING BOARD 

	FROM:
	JASON GARNHAM, DIRECTOR OF PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

	SUBJECT:
	PROPOSED FIRST TIME SEPTIC VARIANCE AMENDMENT TO TITLE 16: PUBLIC HEARING

	DATE:
	JULY 13, 2023


	2_Application for Ordinance Amendment on First Time Septic Variance
	3_CEO Memo


	Mary Alice LaPoint Conservation Commission Interview
	Susan Foster Interview Form
	Expo Sign Request
	2023.08.21 KLT Support Letter
	Town of Kittery
	Office of the Town Manager
	200 Rogers Road, Kittery, ME 03904
	Telephone: 207-475-1329 Fax: 207-439-6806

	2023.08.21 Traffic and Parking Ad Hoc Charge
	Cribbage Tournament_Revised
	Cribbage Tournament Email
	ADPD2FF.tmp
	Town of Kittery
	Office of the Town Manager
	200 Rogers Road, Kittery, ME 03904
	Telephone: 207-475-1329 Fax: 207-439-6806




